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Business
In our efforts to realize SOMPO’s Purpose, it is the Sompo Group’s five core businesses 

that are the drivers of our Value Creation Cycle.

In these businesses, we are working to provide greater value in our existing spheres of 

operations, engaging in initiatives for new value creation, and promoting human  

resources strategies to fashion a workforce capable of achieving our goals. 

To achieve further growth, we intend to generate Group-wide synergies  

that cannot be generated via individual businesses alone.

At a Glance

Domestic P&C Insurance 
Business
Sompo Japan lies at the heart of the Domestic P&C Insurance 
Business. To maintain stable and sustainable growth amid a 
rapidly changing business environment, we are incorporating 
customer feedback into our product development, and using AI 
to strengthen our underwriting functions. To create new value, we 
are developing services in the fields of mobility, disaster-prevention 
and mitigation, and autonomous driving.

Digital Business
In fiscal 2021, the Digital Business established SOMPO Light Vortex, which creates, develops and manages new businesses with 
utilizing digital technologies. The Business also works to support the development of digital technologies at the Group, and invest in 
promising startups. To encourage the use of real data and the development of RDP, the Company and the U.S. software platform 
company Palantir have jointly established Palantir Technologies Japan. Together, they are currently engaged in the development of a 
proprietary business model.

Premiums written* (Unit: billion yen) Adjusted profit (Unit: billion yen)

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

1,878.4 1,909.2 1,954.0 1,958.1 1,999.6

85.3

42.3
60.8

130.1

157.4

Overseas Insurance and 
Reinsurance Business
Sompo International provides diverse services—including the 
world’s largest international agricultural insurance service—to 
customers in 29 countries around the world. It is central to the 
expansion of the entire Group’s operations, and is key to the 
Group’s portfolio diversification. The Business has turned its 
attention to new risks facing society, including those related 
to cyber and renewable energy, and is promoting innovation 
through the creation of new customer value. 

Premiums written (Unit: billion yen) Adjusted profit (Unit: billion yen)

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

645.2

527.6
600.2

738.2

1,007.1

44.0

33.0

50.1

30.0

61.8

Nursing Care and Seniors 
Business
Centered around Sompo Care, the Nursing Care and Seniors 
Business provides customers with a comprehensive line-up of 
nursing care services for use in a wide range of settings, from care 
facilities to the home. To create new value, the Business is develop-
ing high-quality services that make use of technologies and real data, 
building ecosystems that incorporate related companies and indus-
tries, and providing support for the elderly before they require care.

Revenue (Unit: billion yen) Adjusted profit (Unit: billion yen)

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

119.2 123.8 128.4 131.8 136.1

2.9

4.0

6.2

7.3

5.9

Revenues (FY) Profits (FY)

Domestic Life Insurance 
Business
Sompo Himawari Life, as “A Health Support Enterprise,” helps 
customers remain healthy through offering innovative new value 
of “Insurhealth®,” which combines the traditional role of life in-
surance to prepare for any possibility with day-to-day healthcare 
support functions.

We are working on minimizing “any possibility” by integrating 
the original functions of Insurance with Healthcare.

Annualized premium of policies in force
(Unit: billion yen)

Adjusted profit
(after definition change)*

(Unit: billion yen)

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

370.4

378.5 379.3
381.2

382.6

28.2
31.9

30.1
32.5 33.6

*�Values for FY2020 and earlier have been modified in line with the current defini-
tion of “adjusted profit”; from FY2021, adjusted profit excludes both gains and 
losses on sale of securities, and impairment losses on securities

*�Combined total of net premiums written at three Domestic P&C Insurance 
Business insurance companies: Sompo Japan Insurance, Saison Automobile & 
Fire Insurance, and Mysurance (excl. CALI, household earthquake insurance). 
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Project to build 
a Conglomerate Premium
The Sompo Group has taken the lead in its five core busi-

ness areas – Domestic P&C Insurance, Overseas Insurance 

and Reinsurance, Domestic Life Insurance, Nursing Care & 

Seniors, and Digital – to create powerful value. Supporting this 

framework is the Business Owner System introduced in 2016. 

Giving business CEOs substantial authority to execute their 

own business strategy planning, investment decisions, and 

personnel allocation has led to an increase in centrifugal force 

as well as quicker decision-making and operational execution. 

To make even more progress, we believe it is necessary 

to create a conglomerate premium (i.e. “group synergy”), by 

increasing centripetal force and allowing for rational risk-taking 

made possible by the Sompo Group as a whole, rather than 

by each individual business. Specifically, we will not only aim to 

enjoy the financial benefits through optimized risk-taking as a 

group under the slogan “Tsunagu, Tsunagaru, Tsunageru” (or 

“connecting, making connections and being connected”), but 

also aim to create major value for our customers and society 

by providing new services and solutions leveraging our data 

and knowledge gained in the development of various busi-

nesses of the Group. 

In order for SOMPO to move forward with this project to 

create a conglomerate premium, we have formed a steering 

committee under Global ExCo, the highest executive commit-

tee in the Group, and with the Group COO at the helm, we are 

promoting organizational initiatives with the participation of the 

different business owners, as well as the Group’s CFO, CSO, 

and CHRO. 

Organization/System Chart

Working Groups

Global ExCo

Steering Committee

Group COO  
(Executive in charge)
Each Business Owner

Group CFO/CSO
Group CHRO

Working groups’ initiatives

We have set up working groups under the Steering Committee 

to facilitate the creation of a conglomerate premium and thor-

oughly pursue the Group’s best interests. The working groups 

were launched in three fields that were considered the most 

likely to produce quick results: retention and cession, invest-

ment, and multinational businesses. 

The retention and cession working group reviews risk 

retention optimization and reinsurance coverage on a Group-

wide basis, while the investment working group studies on tak-

ing additional risks by harnessing economies of scale and the 

use of the Group’s excess capital. The multinational business 

working group looks into building a platform, sharing systems 

and digital technologies, and increasing cross-selling activities. 

Investment Working Group 
Aims to expand investment income of the Group-wide by 

effectively managing the Group’s assets in the European and 

US markets with a wealth of investment opportunities, and 

using other investment expertise across the Group.

Multinational Business Working Group 
Aims to increase earnings by providing customers around 

the world with integrated services that harness the Group’s 

networks.

Retention and Cession Working Group
Aims to optimize risk retention and diversification by harnessing the economies of scale 

of two property and casualty insurance companies with different operational areas and 

business models, thereby increasing the resilience of the Group.

One of SI Tokyo Office’s critical missions is to leverage our collective strengths across SOMPO’s 

domestic and overseas businesses. The SI Tokyo Office is taking the lead in advancing and 

managing these global initiatives.

In our working groups, members across both SOMPO Holdings and subsidiary compa-

nies work together to share expertise, information and openly exchange ideas. The Steering 

Committee made up of Business CEOs and CxO’s have substantive discussions based on these 

recommendations to determine the best path forward to implementation and execution.

In an ever changing marketplace, it is imperative to remain nimble. At the same time, the 

team focuses on the risks and opportunities and keeping core to our commitment to our cus-

tomers, colleagues, business partners, and shareholders. The SI Tokyo office will pursue oppor-

tunities that enhance the core value of the Group, while increasing internal communication and 

leveraging the overall strengths of the organization.

Executive Vice President, Head of Tokyo Office, Sompo International and Executive Vice President, 
General Manager of Global Business Department, Sompo Holdings, Inc.

Kenneth Reilly



B
U

S
IN

E
S

S

Sompo Holdings, Inc. Integrated Annual Report 2022 Sompo Holdings, Inc. Integrated Annual Report 2022112 113

Existing business area strategies aimed at co-creation

In the domestic P&C insurance business, we aim to build and 

maintain a business structure that grows stably and sustain-

ably through co-creation with our customers and partner 

companies, even as the business environment changes with 

the increasing frequency and severity of natural disasters, and 

the decrease in vehicle ownership. 

In fiscal 2021, we began selling new products born out 

of the wishes of our customers such as the Hospitalization 

Passport and UGOKU (moving insurance), and after 

introducing efforts to reform our profit structure by strength-

ening our underwriting capabilities using AI developed by 

Palantir Technologies Japan, we were able to exceed our 

initially-planned goals with an operational adjusted profit of 

157.4 billion yen. In fiscal 2022, we will accelerate our efforts 

to improve profitability by introducing AI functionality at sales 

offices, harnessing AI when responding to accidents to in-

crease productivity, and more.

Value Creation Cycle

Adjusted profit by business E/I combined ratio

130.1

157.4

2021

120.0

More than 150.0

2022
(Predicted)

2020

(Unit: billion yen)

2023
(May 2021 Plan)

(Fiscal Year)

94.3 93.5

2021

93.7
91.7

2022
(Predicted)

2020 2023
(May 2021 Plan)

(Fiscal Year)

(%)
Temporary profit increase due to 
prolonged impact of COVID-19. 

*Sompo Japan only. Excluding CALI and household earthquake insurance. 

The Aim of the Mid-Term Management Plan

In the domestic P&C insurance business, we aim to create 

new customer value and new businesses that contribute to 

solving social issues, along with the goal of monetizing these 

businesses. In addition, we will promote reform of our corpo-

rate culture – the bedrock on which our efforts are built – and 

foster an organizational culture in which each and every one 

of our diverse range of employees can demonstrate their own 

creativity and originality, can make value judgements from the 

customer’s point of view, and are able to make decisions and 

act quickly. 

Creating value that realizes SOMPO’s Purpose in the domestic P&C  
insurance business 
The social value created by the domestic P&C insurance business can be found in its ability to protect people from the 
risks of society and other people found in all eras, and in its contribution to the realization of a sustainable society. 

Based on a foundation of employee happiness and job satisfaction, we will contribute to society by creating valu-
able products and services for our customers in the insurance business and beyond in the realms of security, health, 
and wellbeing. 

Vision
Deliver a secure tomorrow full of happiness and 
life for all people, communities, and society as a 
whole. 

Mission

Based on a foundation of employee happiness 
and job satisfaction, we will contribute to society 
by creating valuable products and services for our 
customers in the insurance business and beyond 
in the realms of security, health, and wellbeing.

Brand Slogan Innovation for Wellbeing

Realize
“A Theme Park 

for Security,
Health & 

Wellbeing”

SOMPO’s Purpose
With “A Theme Park for  

Security, Health and Wellbeing,”  

create a society in which  

every person can live a healthy, 

prosperous and happy life in 

one’s own way.

Domestic P&C  
Insurance Business

My Purpose Challenges

Recent technological leaps and the increased complexity of social issues has resulted in the need 

for major changes to be made in the P&C insurance industry, and in order to secure new sources of 

revenue, we have been promoting initiatives in areas that are particularly compatible with P&C insur-

ance, such as mobility, and disaster prevention and mitigation. For example, car leasing services are 

closely related to the P&C insurance business, and factors such as sales agents suggesting new 

approaches to car ownership that a customer could take can be expected to lead to purchases of 

automobile insurance and increased convenience in the future. I hope to continue to contribute to 

expanded earnings in the domestic P&C insurance business and the realization of the concept of 

becoming a “theme park for security, health, and wellbeing.”

Strategies for New Value Creation

In order to create new value, we will promote concrete initia-

tives to expand mid- to long-term profitability in areas that are 

highly compatible with the domestic P&C insurance business 

such as mobility, disaster prevention & mitigation, autonomous 

driving, and decarbonization. 

We developed Japan’s first insurance for providers of 

autonomous driving systems in collaboration with Tier IV, Inc., 

Aisan Technology Co., Ltd., and the University of Tokyo in 

2022 February. 

We will continue to work hard to create new value by 

developing solutions for decarbonization and services aimed at 

disaster prevention and mitigation. 

Strategies to strengthen the foundation needed  
for cultural change

Based on a foundation of employee happiness and job satis-

faction, Sompo Japan aims to contribute to society by creating 

valuable products and services for our customers in the insur-

ance business and beyond in the realms of security, health, 

and wellbeing. 

Efforts we introduced in fiscal 2021 to improve employee 

job satisfaction include SOMPO Quest, an in-house side job 

system thought up by employees, and the Remote Challenge 

Course, a system based on the premise of remote working 

which allows employees to challenge themselves to apply to 

the posts they wish to fill without relocating. 

We will continue to promote personnel development that 

leads to innovative ways of creating new value for custom-

ers, and will use work style reform to become a company in 

which every employee is highly motivated and finds their work 

satisfying. 

Personnel Strategy

Making work more satisfying  
Change yourself, change the company,

and build a future for SOMPO

Job
satisfaction

Nurturing/Growth Transfers, promotions
and evaluations

Career developmentRecruiting

Diversity & Inclusion

Work style

Safety, health, and welfare

Monetizing New Businesses 

Sompo Japan
• �Data (contracts/claims/

disaster)
• Sales networks/foundation
• Customer relations

• �Development of disaster prevention/ 
mitigation services that use digital 
technologies

• �Generating energy from organic 
waste

• �Proposed use of disaster waste to 
generate emergency power

• �Peer-to-peer carsharing/leasing 
Joint venture with DeNA Co., Ltd.

• �Shared parking 
(Investment in akippa Inc.)

Autonomous 
driving

Disaster 
prevention/
mitigation

Decarbonization

Mobility

Open-source 
autonomous 

driving  
operating 
systems

High- 
precision  
3D maps

Monitoring 
support
Accident 
response

Tatsuya Watanabe
Manager, 
Strategic Business Design 
Department

Value Creation Cycle

Value Creation Cycle
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Overseas Insurance and  
Reinsurance Business

The value provided by Overseas (Re)Insurance Business is geared  
towards achieving SOMPO’s Purpose
Sompo International contributes to the security, health, and wellbeing of our customers and society as a whole by 
providing insurance and related services of the highest quality possible.

As the Group’s Overseas Insurance and Reinsurance business, Sompo International will help drive the scale and 
diversification of Sompo’s overall portfolio by focusing on growing profitably through expansion into new products 
and new geographies, leveraging the scale of our business for competitive advantage and securing the trust of our 
clients in everything we do. We will be working towards a goal of generating 50% of the operating income for the 
Overseas operations.

Vision for the Current MTMP

The Overseas Insurance and Reinsurance business remains 

focused on serving international clients (both corporate and 

individuals), providing excellent customer service, and continu-

ing to identify and develop new, profitable business opportuni-

ties for the future. We will support the Group’s efforts to deliver 

social value while also creating economic value and strength-

ening its fundamentals, embracing our role as a primary driver 

for growth and risk diversification.

Sompo International has become a stronger, dynamic and 

more relevant market presence, with a focus on keeping our 

customers and trading partners at the center of everything we 

do. We will continue to invest in the best talent and tools to 

meet the strategic goals of our business while helping to drive 

brand recognition around the world. As we focus on expansion 

and sustainable growth, our new regional structure will enable 

us to better leverage our underwriting acumen, market exper-

tise and consistency of appetite as we enhance the ease of 

doing business around the world.

Scale and Diversification

Sompo International makes up USD 13.8 billion of the USD 

35 billion+ Gross Premiums Written for Sompo’s global P&C 

insurance business. Offering a diverse portfolio of over 30 

lines of business, we’re a market-leading provider of insur-

ance and reinsurance products, including one of the largest 

multinational crop insurance organization in the world. With 

operations in 29 countries and access to over 100 countries 

through our multinational platform, our products and services 

include: 

Value Creation Cycle

Insurance for New Risks

At Sompo International, we continue to honor our commitment 

and responsibility as a global corporate citizen while innovating 

to meet client needs. This means optimizing opportunities to 

utilize our products and services to address local issues as 

we have done within our agriculture business in order to help 

support a “no hunger” society and the economic viability of 

farmers in key markets around the world. 

We are also expanding our renewable energy business 

to assist in the delivery of a green recovery from the global 

pandemic with our One Sompo One Energy approach, which 

includes upstream energy, downstream energy, conventional 

power and renewables under one umbrella to best support our 

clients in a seamless energy transition.

By working to create a consciously profitable organization 

for the benefit of all stakeholders, we can bring innovative 

insurance solutions to the market, and in turn, help to build a 

sustainable future for our company and the world. 

It’s an exciting time to help build an engaged, inclusive and high-performing culture 

for Sompo International. Inclusive Diversity plays a critical role in Sompo International’s 

story of growth, scale, talent and relevance as we move towards becoming a top 10 

insurance organization. Our efforts in this area are key to our success as our people 

continue to be what truly differentiates us in the marketplace.

Isla Baillie 
Executive Vice President, Global 
Head of Talent and Inclusion

Value Creation Cycle

Value Creation Cycle

Global Commercial 
Insurance

Global Consumer 
Insurance

Global Reinsurance
Global Reinsurance, including a broad range of specialized and multiline capabilities across a 
wide range of reinsurance products in key markets worldwide.

Global Consumer Insurance, including high-quality, personal lines solutions tailored to local 
markets. 

Global Commercial Insurance, offering Property and Casualty products, including agriculture, 
through regional platforms in North America, EMEA, Latin America and Asia Pacific.

Innovations created by Inclusive Diversity 

We believe that an inclusive culture is a key enabler for innova-

tion, better decision making and attracting the best talent. And 

it’s the right thing to do. We continue to invest in building out 

an inclusive and diverse work environment and are committed 

to progress in this area. 

In addition to launching our Sompo Women in Insurance 

Management (SWIM) program, we enhanced our parental 

leave and paid time-off policies globally and have adopted 

inclusive recruiting practices. Our Inclusive Diversity Council 

is progressing on building the foundation for executing on our 

Inclusive Diversity framework and we continue to develop ro-

bust intern and trainee programs to help build a diverse talent 

pipeline for the future. 

At Sompo International, our story starts with people. With 

a focus on collaborative and productive relationships with 

each other and our clients, brokers and business partners, we 

value the contributions of every person. We are committed to 

celebrating diversity, embedding inclusive organization design, 

providing learning and development in this area, providing 

active support for under-represented groups and sharing our 

voice on the topic. 

Our Inclusive Diversity Council continues to build on the 

progress already made within the company to further embed 

Inclusive Diversity into every aspect of who we are as an 

organization. All our senior leaders participate in the Inclusive 

Leader Journey, a program designed to further embed inclu-

sive leadership across our organization. We sponsor and con-

tribute to the Everywoman in Insurance Forum as well as Dive 

In (the global festival for inclusion and diversity in the insurance 

industry), the African Caribbean Insurance Network (ACIN) and 

celebrate diverse talent across our organization through our 

talent Spotlight series.
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1　 Existing business area strategies aimed at co-creation

Our most skilled life insurance representatives are certified 

as HL Advisors, and they provide highly capable consulta-

tions, help support health, and work in a customer-oriented 

manner. HL Advisors take the lead when working closely 

with customers, and work with agents and representatives 

nationwide to expand the customer base and ensure growth 

through the innovative value of Insurhealth®, which combines 

the traditional role of life insurance to prepare for any possibil-

ity with day-to-day healthcare support functions. Efforts like 

these have helped us maintain high customer satisfaction. 

The Aim of the Mid-Term Management Plan

Sompo Himawari Life Insurance aims to build a healthy, hap-

py society for the future, and to do so, we work in our role 

as a “Health Support Enterprise” to support the healthy lives 

of each and every citizen. In order to transform into such a 

company, we are now offering new, innovative value through 

Insurhealth®, which combines the traditional role of life insur-

ance to prepare for any possibility with day-to-day healthcare 

support functions. Our aim is to help people live rich lives and 

achieve their dreams in the coming era of 100-year lifespans. 

Creating value that realizes SOMPO’s Purpose in the domestic life  
insurance business
Life insurance has traditionally played a complementary role to the social security system, but the environment in which 
we operate has undergone some drastic changes, with declining birthrates, an aging population, and other social issues 
coming to the fore. We at Sompo Himawari Life Insurance believe that insurance needs to change to include not only con-
ventional risk management partnered with responsive medical care, but also wellness management based in preventative 
medicine that aims to extend peoples’ lives. To realize SOMPO’s Purpose, we aim to be a “Health Support Enterprise.” 

Domestic Life 
Insurance 
Business

We are
changing

the role of life
insurance

Because
the role played

by social security
must also

change

In the past 

Insurance and services that
“battle illness”

Insurance and services that
“prevent illness”

Responsive medical solutions Preventative medical solutions

In the future

42(Unit: 
trillion 
yen)

[Healthcare costs]

(Unit:
trillion 
yen)

[Healthcare costs]

40
trillion yen

40 trillion yen

Ex. 20 trillion yen

39

37

35
‘10 ‘11 ‘12 ‘13 ‘10 ‘11 ‘12 ‘13‘14 ‘14(Fiscal year) (Fiscal year)

Will increase 
as the population 
ages

Reduced social cost 
due to preventative 
treatment
Invest in the Future 
– strategically invest in 
preventative medicine costs

Keep treatment 
costs down

Traditional role

• Pay out in emergencies

Traditional role

• Pay out in emergencies

New role

• How to avoid illness

• Longer lives Realize 
people’s 
desire to 
live long, 
healthy 
lives.

Insurhealth®: Insurance that improves health

Value Creation Cycle

2　 Strategies for New Value Creation

We believe that DX is the key to accelerating our transforma-

tion into a Health Support Enterprise. By increasing our use of 

new technologies and data from sources inside and outside 

of the company, we can maximize the value of Insurhealth® 

we provide to customers, and can optimize what we offer to 

each customer to teach them how to live healthy lives. We will 

continue to expand app and service functionality to achieve 

this, and increase added value to play a close role in the lives 

of each and every customer. These various initiatives will bring 

us more customers who support the company, and will lead to 

further growth. 

3　  Strategies to strengthen the foundation needed  
for cultural change

Creating and sharing My Purpose

We are helping employees find their My Purpose through 

one-on-one discussions to improve job satisfaction and 

reason for living. We have also developed a system that 

allows employees to communicate what they have chosen as 

My Purpose to others, and to add updates on how they are 

working to improve themselves. More than 1,600 employees 

have added their My Purpose to the internal system.

Workplace purpose

In order to help employees visualize the connection between 

their own personal My Purpose and their workplace purpose, 

each workplace internally releases a publication called the 

“Department Navigator” that describes what each depart-

ment does and aims to achieve. This has increased the effec-

tiveness of the “job challenge system” that allows employees 

to work in other departments they are interested in. 

Appreciative feedback submissions*1

Customer satisfaction *2, *3 (Sum of those who responded “satisfied” and “somewhat satisfied.”)

Number of customers (Number of valid policies)

10,106

12,793

17,935

20202019 2021

4.19
4.26

4.45

20202019 2021(Fiscal year)

(Unit: million people)(Unit: Submissions)

Before signing
contract

93.0%

After signing
contract

90.9%

When
claimed

91.5%

*1 From April to February in target fiscal year    *2 Surveyed between April and December 2021

*3 Customer surveys asked respondents to answer on a scale of 11 from 0-10, with 10 being the highest score. A score of 9-10 corresponded to “satisfied,” 

    7-8 to “somewhat satisfied,” 4-6 “somewhat unsatisfied,” and 0-1 was defined as “unsatisfied.”

Value Creation Cycle

Value Creation Cycle

Results of the strategic execution 
of 1 , 2 , and 3

My Purpose Challenge – Establishing a Health Support Enterprise

We would like to create a society where diversity is taken for granted and everyone can play an ac-

tive role and enjoy life in their own way. With this in mind, we are breaking away from the traditional 

image of the life insurance company, and are working daily to take on the unprecedented challenge 

of establishing a Health Support Enterprise in order to usher in the era of Insurhealth®, where insur-

ance makes people healthier.

The path to change is challenging because there is no right answer, but we will continue to work on 

social issues by extending healthy life expectancy under the slogan “Wellness for Happiness.” I hope 

to lead the SOMPO Group toward the realization of the SOMPO’s Purpose by solving social issues.
Ryoko Shimba
Manager, 
Management Planning
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SOMPO’s
Purpose

Attract diverse
personnel

Cultivate
caregiver

pride

Nursing
care RDP
solutions

Dementia
prevention /

Smart
community

New building/
M&A

Future
Nursing Care

Creation
Project

Contribute to
sustainable social
security system

Promote
challenges based on

diverse purposes

Provide solutions to change the future societyI&D

Strengthen
innovation

Expand
social impact

Improve employee
engagement

Improve quality /
customer evaluation
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Existing business area strategies aimed at co-creation

We are building a nursing care model for the future using the 

safe, high-quality technologies verified by the Future Care 

Lab in Japan, and advances in scientific nursing care har-

nessing real data. In this way, we will increase our abilities 

to provide nursing services by improving working conditions 

such that we can secure skilled personnel. We will harness 

our high supply capacity to support the expanding demand 

for nursing care through our own corporate growth, by effec-

tively combining internal development and strategic M&A to 

build a full line-up of services ranging from in-home care to 

facility care. We have made steady progress, with the de-

ployment of our future nursing care model in 25 Sompo Care 

facilities in fiscal 2021, the opening of a new building in April 

2022, and the acquisition of Nexus Care.

Our target in the Mid-Term Management Plan

The Mid-Term Management Plan has taken the first steps 

towards realizing Sompo’s purpose with the construction of 

the first new building since the launch of Sompo Care, the 

implementation of M&A, challenges for creating new value 

through nursing care RDP and others, and the improved 

treatment of the care workers who are the backbone of these 

efforts. We will further accelerate our efforts by the end of FY 

2023, refining SOMPO’s expertise and services, and taking 

on the challenge of building a system that will deliver those 

services to the industry.

Creating value that realizes SOMPO’s Purpose in the nursing care and 
seniors business 
The number of elderly people requiring nursing care is increasing with the rapid aging of the population, and it is ex-
pected that the domestic nursing care market will continue to grow. However, there is still a shortage of care workers 
at nursing care sites. Sompo Care, Inc. has a new slogan – Change the future of nursing care – and is promoting efforts 
in three directions to respond to these social issues and changes in the market environment: expansion of existing 
business areas, creation of new value, and increasing innovation based on the My Purpose concept. By doing so, we 
can contribute to the construction of a sustainable social security system, and contribute to the realization of SOMPO’s 
Purpose: to become a theme park for security, health, and well-being, and thereby build a society where everyone can 
live a healthy and prosperous life in line with their own personal wants and needs.

Nursing Care & 
Seniors Business

Value Creation Cycle

Support many seniors 
through our company

Demand 
capture

Improve quality and productivity 
(Future Nursing Care Creation Project)

In-house development

Improve working 
conditions

M&A

Strategies to strengthen the foundation needed for  
cultural change

Nursing care professionals become close to users and bring 

some color to the ends of their lives. At the same time, they 

are faced with various social issues, and many of them feel it is 

their mission to solve those issues. 

We believe that we can cultivate “caregiver pride,” a 

combination of a high degree of specialization and a caring 

attitude, and contribute to the social value creation of our 

company if users’ reason for living and employees’ own My 

Purpose overlap, and they have the passion, emotions, and 

pride to work hard. 

As part of this, we have implemented the Purpose 

Management Dojo to help employees find and enrich their 

own sense of purpose. We will expand this initiative to the 

general manager level this fiscal year, then to the manager level 

thereafter, and we believe that this will lead each organization 

to become more purpose-driven in their work, and various 

innovations will be made.

Strategies for New Value Creation

Through our nursing care RDP and solutions business, we 

will build an ecosystem that helps sustain the entire industry 

and support more seniors by providing SOMPO’s real data 

and services to nursing care providers and partners in adja-

cent industries. 

We are not only supporting seniors in nursing care, but 

also contribute to realizing a society where elderly people 

can live their own prosperous lives the way they want, with 

dementia support programs and smart community opera-

tions as our services for seniors before they need nursing 

care, and take on the challenge of helping people live longer 

healthy lives while keeping social security costs down. 

Our solutions business was deployed to more than 500 

nursing care facilities in fiscal 2021, and proposals are under-

way to implement nursing care RDP in some Sompo Care 

facilities and at partner companies. We are also striving to 

create new value for society with trials of dementia prevention 

programs, and collaborations with local governments such as 

the city of Aizuwakamatsu to build smart communities.

“My Purpose” Challenge – Changing the image of the nursing care industry

My purpose is to help build a society where, when I get old and perhaps need nursing care, I can 

receive the care I want in the place I want to live, and live my life the way I want to and enjoy it to 

the last. That is why it is necessary to change the image people have of the nursing care industry, 

and I will do my best to help spread the idea both inside and outside the company that the nursing 

care industry is an attractive one. If our employees interact with users with pride and a sense of job 

satisfaction, I believe that will help users be themselves as they live active lives.

Kumiko Shimoda
Senior Deputy Manager, Human Resource 
Section, Personnel Department

Value Creation Cycle

Value Creation Cycle

The foundation of the nursing care & seniors business is 
the integration of the company’s purpose with  

the My Purpose of each employee and user, and having 
employees work with passion, emotion, and pride

My Purpose

Self- 
realization

Company
purpose

Social  
responsibility

User purpose

Reason for 
living

Contribute to more 
sustainable nursing care 

industry and support many 
elderly people

Nursing care RDP

Solutions business

Dementia support 
programs

Partner companies / 
Adjacent industries

Smart community 
business

Support the elderly 
before they need 

nursing care

Secure 
supply 
capacity

Building up 
Ecosystem

Increased 
healthy 
longevity
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Existing business area strategies aimed at co-creation

Sompo Light Vortex is leading a collaboration with BtoB auc-

tion business Sompo Aux, data platform software company 

Palantir Technologies Japan, and skilled AI and data analysis 

company ABEJA, and by harnessing the strengths of these 

four companies, we are working to increase revenue in the 

digital business through DX efforts in digital and data fields 

with the Group, and through offering business solutions that 

transcend the traditional boundaries of insurance. 

The Aim of the Mid-Term Management Plan

Insurance provides peace of mind through monetary pay-

outs in the case of unexpected accident, injury, or illness. 

However, we aim to create a healthier world by preparing 

for and preventing such unforeseen situations and thereby 

take on the challenge of eliminating accidents, disasters, and 

illness, and through the digital transformation of society, we 

hope to build a world that offers security, health, and wellbe-

ing without the need for insurance. 

Creating value that realizes SOMPO’s Purpose in the digital business
Our company aims to help customers live their lives with security, health, and wellbeing, to realize SOMPO’s Purpose, 
and to contribute to the SDGs. In order to do so, we will continue to provide new customer value by making full use of  
digital, AI, and data analysis technologies, promote behavioral change through risk visualization, improve quality of 
life (QoL) through various means of support for better health, and provide health support that enables women to be 
active in the workplace. 

Digital Business

Value Creation Cycle

Strategies for New Value Creation

Sompo Light Vortex is the company at the core of our digital 

business, and it aims to achieve the Sompo Group goal of 

becoming a theme park for security, health, and well-being. 

In order to build a society where anyone can enjoy healthy, 

rich lives, we aim to solve social issues by offering digital 

products and services in collaboration with excellent start-

ups and business partners. We will also continue to work to 

create new value by providing new services in the areas of 

mobility and healthy aging, and providing new life experienc-

es by utilizing unoccupied houses.

Strategies to strengthen the foundation needed for  
cultural change

Hiring external personnel

Many of our specialist personnel such as data scientists, 

engineers, and UI/UX designers are brought in from outside 

the company, and as key members of our in-house develop-

ment teams, they support quicker and more agile develop-

ment through a collaborative framework with the business 

departments. 

Nurturing talent (nurturing DX talent)

In order to implement DX throughout the entire Group, we 

need people to lead the effort, and the many Group employ-

ees need to understand what digital technologies do and 

how to use them. In order to help all employees in the Group 

to become DX talent, we have created more than ten pro-

grams that offer everything from basic to practical training, 

and a total of roughly 15,000 employees have participated in 

these programs.

My Purpose Challenge

I would like to contribute to design thinking taking root in business settings. Furthermore, I hope to 

foster a culture of seeing matters from the customer’s perspective when creating new things through 

the use of user surveys and other ideas in partnership with the business departments. To that end, 

the in-house development team—comprised mostly of engineers using design thinking and agile 

development tactics—participates in digital PoCs and trials in cooperation with other companies 

with the aim of promoting DX throughout the Group, and in new digital business development at 

Sompo Light Vortex. In addition, we also work closely with the data scientists and engineers within 

each RDP project.
Yosei Harada 
Chief UX Designer, 
Digital and Data Strategy 
Department

Value Creation Cycle

Value Creation Cycle
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staff; a total of roughly 15,000 employees have taken the courses
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Sompo Asset Management

Since 1993, the asset management business has continued to incorporate ESG elements into 

its investment value analysis, and since the launch of the Sompo Japan Green Open fund in 

September 1999, we have been actively developing investment products that emphasize ESG 

perspectives. In March 2020, we began selling Japanese ESG funds in the European market, 

the home of ESG investment. In January 2022, we announced our participation in the Net Zero 

Asset Managers Initiative (an international effort to achieve net zero greenhouse gas emissions 

from investment portfolios by 2050), and now we are further promoting stewardship activities and 

working to strengthen our investment capabilities in order to contribute to the creation of a sus-

tainable society. 

Fresh House

Fresh House is a renovation company with 30 offices in Tokyo and seven other prefec-

tures that handles both indoor and outdoor renovation and remodeling.

The company harnesses its wealth of knowledge and experience accumulated 

through more than 140,000 construction projects to work with the Group’s nursing 

care businesses to provide home renovations tailored to those requiring nursing care, 

but we are also able to suggest and apply improvements to the overall living environ-

ment of a home.

In addition, we use drones equipped with infrared cameras to conduct 500 in-

spections a year as a part of our effort to prevent and mitigate damage due to natural 

disasters through home renovation, and have signed an agreement with the prefectural 

government of Kanagawa to use those drones in cooperation with the government in 

times of natural disaster. 

Sompo Health Support

We respond to a wide range of needs for data-based health plans and preventative 

health operations for health insurance associations, mutual aid associations, and other 

medical insurers.

Combining a nation-wide network of specialists with the latest digital and ICT sup-

port tools, we offer services targeting to health risks, from providing health information 

to specific health guidance and methods to prevent serious illness.

Our occupational health activities at companies allow for comprehensive support, 

from professional support centered on mental health care to tools that help measure 

stress and productivity.

Additionally, we analyze health data to better understand health-related issues, and 

help support the promotion of health management and collaborative health. 

Strategic Operating Companies Domestic P&C Insurance Business Companies

Saison Automobile and  
Fire Insurance Company

Our main product, Otona no JidoushaHoken, was given high 
marks by ALSOK for accident scene relief support, and thanks 
to the support of our customers, we exceeded 1.2 million 
contracts in force in March 2022. Through offering digital 
services such as Hoken Note and SA/PO/PO and connections 
with real agents, we clarify the worries and risks faced by our 
customers, and by offering products and services tailored to 
each individual to eliminate these worries or risks, we aim to 
help people live secure, healthy lives.

Sompo Japan DC Securities

As the Sompo Group’s defined contribution pension (DC) plan 
administrator, Sompo Japan DC Securities offers comprehen-
sive bundled services related to corporate-type DC plans and 
individual-type DC plans (iDeCo). Services range from plan 
implementation for companies and asset building support for 
participants (employees), to account management. With the 
aim of realizing a prosperous and bright future for customers, 
the company is committed to supporting their long-term asset 
building throughout their life stages by providing “Tsumitate 
Navi,” a smartphone app equipped with robo-advisor.

Sompo Risk Management

We aim to provide services and solutions for security, health, 
and wellbeing to earn the trust of our customers in normal 
times, based in a foundation built upon our digital, risk man-
agement, and cybersecurity business operations. In addition, 
we hope to provide the solutions and services to meet cus-
tomers needs in response to new social issues and risks, and 
thereby become indispensable to communities. 

Mysurance

Mysurance is the Sompo Group’s short-term insurance com-
pany, and we work completely online in collaboration with dig-
ital platforms and other industries to provide travel cancellation 
insurance, smartphone insurance, etc. We conduct customer 
surveys, and immediately reflect what we have learned on our 
product websites in our effort to provide a comfortable insur-
ance purchase and claim experience for our customers. As an 
insurance company, we aim to create experiential value using 
digital technologies and to quickly respond to the new needs 
of customers in these changing times. 

Prime Assistance

As a part of the Sompo Group, we assist people living in 
safe, secure and healthy lives by providing the highest level 
of services 24 hours a day, 365 days a year in mobility, home 
assistance, health care, and overseas traveler assistance busi-
nesses. We are also taking on the challenge of building a new 
business to address social issues and contributing to local 
communities through such services as Eyeco Support for the 
visually-impaired, and NORUMO, a mobility service for local 
communities. In doing so, our goal is to evolve into an assis-
tance company capable of offering solutions and assistance 
for all kinds of problems.

Sompo Warranty

Based on warranty regulations, we provide extended warranty 
services for the repair of broken or defective products for a 
period of time after a manufacturer’s warranty expires, with a 
focus on household electrical appliances, home appliances, 
and mobile phones. In order to respond to our customers’ 
wide range of needs, we are working to improve service quality 
through such means as a new service that allows customers 
to confirm repair status in real time. We will continue to provide 
innovative, high quality warranty services to contribute to the 
safety and security of our customers. 

Sompo Japan Partners

As one of the largest insurance agencies in Japan with service bases around the country, 
we provide roughly one million customers with comprehensive P&C and life insurance 
services to help them find security, health, and wellbeing.

We place great importance on the opinions and thoughts of every customer, and aim 
to continue pleasing them as their agency of choice by fulfilling one of our main princi-
ples—our promise to our customers to reach out to them and understand how they live. 



Sompo Holdings, Inc. Integrated Annual Report 2022 Sompo Holdings, Inc. Integrated Annual Report 2022124 125

Information Disclosure

The Sompo Group has established a Basic Policy on Disclosure (https://www.sompo-hd.com/en/company/disclosure/ 
policies/) as part of its efforts to disclose information in an appropriate and timely manner, so that customers, shareholders, 
investors, and other stakeholders can better understand the Group’s management and other initiatives. 

Corporate Website and Integrated Annual Report 

The corporate website provides corporate data, information about 
Group businesses, information for shareholders and investors, 
and information about the Group’s sustainability initiatives. News 
releases are also posted on the website in a timely manner. The 
English version of the website aims to provide a broad range of 
information to overseas readers. 

Corporate website URL: 
https://www.sompo-hd.com/en 
In addition to the corporate website, the Company publishes the 
Sompo Holdings Integrated Annual Report in both Japanese and 
English, in order to provide easy-to-understand information about 
the Sompo Group, its management policies, and financial results. 

Briefings for Investors and Analysts

The Company regularly holds briefings for investors and analysts. 
The presentation materials used in these briefings are made avail-
able to all interested parties on the Company’s corporate website. 

IR meetings are held twice a year and are, in principle, attend-
ed by the Group CEO and the senior management teams. These 
meetings involve presentations and Q&A sessions. Opportunities 
are also arranged for the senior management team, including the 
Group CEO, to take part in one-on-one discussions with domestic 
and overseas investors. 

These discussions are an opportunity for the Company to 
appropriately explain its management policies and other topics to 
investors, and also provide the Board of Directors and the senior 

management team with timely feedback about investor interests 
and concerns. This, in turn, contributes to the formulation of man-
agement strategies and the execution of operations. 

Information related to sustainability in the Integrated Annual Report
As part of its strategies and initiatives, the Company discloses information related to the environment, society, and other sustainability topics 
that are key to improving corporate value in the Integrated Annual Report. For further information about sustainability, please visit our corporate 
website or refer to the Sustainability Report.

https://www.sompo-hd.com/en/csr/

WEB

Briefings for institutional investors and analysts (IR meetings) 2 times

Financial results conference calls for institutional investors and analysts 2 times

Conferences sponsored by securities companies 7 times

One-on-one meetings with institutional investors 279 times

Information sessions for individual investors 4 times

Briefings and Meetings Held in Fiscal 2021 

Third-Party Recognition (Inclusion in ESG Indices)
(as of September 30, 2022)

Dow Jones Sustainability Indices 
(World/Asia Pacific)

2022 Constituent 
MSCI Japan ESG Select Leaders Index

S&P/JPX Carbon Efficient Index 

FTSE4Good Index series

MSCI ESG Leaders Indexes
Constituent*

FTSE Blossom Japan Index

2022 Constituent 
MSCI Japan Empowering Women 

(WIN) Select Index

*�The inclusion of Sompo Holdings in MSCI indices and the use of MSCI logos, trademarks, service marks, or index names does not mean that MSCI or its 
affiliates sponsors, recommends, or promotes Sompo Holdings. MSCI indices are the exclusive property of MSCI and the names and logos are trademarks or 
service marks of MSCI or its affiliates.

Reference Information Governance Member Endorsement  
of the Integrated Annual Report 

Publication of the Integrated Annual Report 2022 

In May 2021, Sompo Holdings announced SOMPO’s Purpose: With “A Theme Park for Security, Health and 

Wellbeing,” create a society in which every person can live a healthy, prosperous and happy life in one’s own 

way. Over the past year, the entire Group has engaged in various initiatives aimed at realizing this purpose. 

So that we can communicate these initiatives to our stakeholders in an easy-to-understand manner, this 

year’s report centers on our “Value Creation Cycle.”

The “Value Creation Cycle” is implemented by all Group companies so that they can create value in 

SOMPO’s characteristic manner. It comprises three different paths: the “Route of Driving Force” (left), which 

fosters a culture that is driven forward by employees following their own My Purpose; the “Route of Existing 

Business” (bottom-right), which generates trust and empathy through the provision of high-quality services 

rooted in a desire for co-creation; and the “Route of New Value Creation” (top-right), which consists of both 

SOMPO’s proprietary RDP business model and differentiation based on a data-driven digital transformation. 

Our “Purpose Management” seeks to realize sustainable growth by mobilizing these three paths to generate 

wide-ranging value.

This year’s edition of the Integrated Annual Report focuses on the My Purpose of individual employees, 

without whom the Value Creation Cycle cannot start. By communicating stories that include the aspirations 

and thoughts of the employees who engage in various initiatives, we wanted to ensure that the reader would 

experience a sense of reality and energy, and also a feeling of expectation that SOMPO will realize its Purpose. 

It is imperative that the value generated by these initiatives is “unrealized financial value,” which will contribute 

to future improvements in both financial and corporate value. The Sompo Group is embarking on the chal-

lenge of communicating the progress of its value creation and its Purpose Management. To this end, we are 

clarifying the impact paths and key levers that lead to future financial value—with a focus on human capital—

and have started both setting and visualizing the progress of KPIs. 

In fiscal 2021, we achieved record profits for the second year in succession. However, in order to ensure 

that this is not a fleeting success but instead contributes to sustainable growth, it is vital that we accelerate 

our Purpose Management. Inspired by My Purpose, we are trying to transform our corporate culture, in 

which challenges and innovation are generated in every aspect of our business through intrinsic motivation, 

and so accelerate the provision of SOMPO’s unique value.

It is my hope that this report will facilitate constructive dialogue for a better future with all Sompo Group 

stakeholders. 

Group Chief  
Sustainability Officer

Ryoko Shimokawa

Editorial Policy 

The Company prepared the Integrated Annual Report 2022 with reference to 
the International Integrated Reporting Framework*1 and METI’s Guidance for 
Collaborative Value Creation*2. It provides easy-to-understand explanations about 
the capital and business models used in our value creation process, as well as the 
value we deliver to our stakeholders. 

This report also serves as disclosure materials based on Article 271-25 of the 
Insurance Business Act and Article 210-10-2 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of 
the Insurance Business Act. 

*1  An international corporate reporting framework maintained by the Value Reporting 
Foundation, which enables companies to tell their short-, medium-, and long-term value 
creation stories. 
*2 Guidance developed by Japan’s Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry to encour-
age companies and investors to deepen mutual understanding through information 
disclosure and dialogue, thereby promoting collaborative value creation.

Concise

Comprehensive

For m
ulti-stakeholders

For investors

Integrated Annual 
Report

Shareholder  
convocation notices  
and communications

IR materials

Corporate 
Governance Report

Annual Securities 
Report

Sustainability Report

Group companies and departments involved in the creation of the Integrated Annual Report 2022

Sompo Holdings: Sustainable Management Department, Corporate Communications Department, Office of Group CEO, Office of Group CFO, Human Capital Department, 
Corporate Legal Department, Group Business Management Department, Digital and Data Strategy Department, Global Management Department, Innovation for Aging & 
Wellness Department, IT Strategy Planning Department, Secretarial Department, Accounting Department, Risk Management Department, Internal Audit Department, Audit 
Committee Office, New Business Management Department
Sompo Japan Insurance, Sompo International, Sompo Himawari Life Insurance, Sompo Care, Sompo Asset Management, FRESHHOUSE, Sompo Health Support, 
Saison Automobile and Fire Insurance Company, Sompo Japan DC Securities, Sompo Risk Management, Mysurance, Prime Assistance, Sompo Warranty, and 
Sompo Japan Partners
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Consolidated Financial Indicators for Sompo Holdings

Millions of yen Millions of  
U.S. dollars

FY2010 FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2021

Key Figures

Ordinary Income 2,621,689 2,790,555 2,843,226 3,008,339 3,282,343 3,256,186 3,419,530 3,770,052 3,643,040 3,760,366 3,846,323 4,167,496 34,050

Net Premiums Written 
(P&C Insurance) 1,933,283 1,973,777 2,062,606 2,268,967 2,508,031 2,552,193 2,550,336 2,854,755 2,718,155 2,825,482 2,923,547 3,215,713 26,274

Life Insurance Premiums 238,178 250,193 264,732 277,230 277,208 297,696 323,860 346,998 349,606 356,064 346,177 325,183 2,656

Ordinary Profit (6,437) (51,815) 104,783 112,391 208,309 216,853 241,713 141,890 198,959 192,451 215,097 315,512 2,577

Net Income Attributable 
to Shareholders of the 
Parent (12,918) (92,262) 43,618 44,169 54,276 159,581 166,402 139,817 146,626 122,515 142,482 224,842 1,837

Comprehensive Income (143,120) (48,098) 319,047 149,965 469,485 (116,689) 226,949 177,754 (54,460) (77,806) 512,417 143,823 1,175

Per Share Information (Yen, 
U.S. dollars)

Net Income (31.11) (222.30) 105.10 106.98 132.85 394.21 419.15 361.39 392.26 334.12 397.40 644.24 5.26

Dividends 80.0 80.0 60.0 60.0 70.0 80.0 90.0 110.0 130.0 150.0 170.00 210.00 1.71

(Of which, Interim) — — — 30.0 30.0 40.0 40.0 55.0 65.0 75.0 80.00 105.00 0.85

Diluted Net Income — — 104.87 106.77 132.61 393.66 418.71 361.09 391.96 333.89 397.16 643.86 5.26

Financial Condition

Total Net Assets 1,079,446 1,000,577 1,283,488 1,390,153 1,829,852 1,652,839 1,868,940 1,916,210 1,779,911 1,612,584 2,031,168 2,040,789 16,674

Total Assets 8,981,974 8,893,378 9,178,198 9,499,799 10,253,431 10,186,746 11,931,135 11,948,323 12,018,254 11,977,836 13,118,656 13,787,835 112,654

Equity Ratio (%) 12.0 11.2 13.9 14.5 17.8 16.1 15.1 15.8 14.6 13.3 15.4 14.7 —

Consolidated Solvency 
Margin Ratio (%) — 549.8 688.3 783.1 803.4 851.4 748.9 862.5 859.8 856.1 871.8 773.0 —

Stock Information (Shares)

Number of Shares 
Outstanding (Excluding 
Treasury Stock) 415,106,429 414,825,205 414,726,157 411,284,208 408,037,848 404,162,514 393,398,576 380,579,944 372,426,159 364,125,082 354,956,543 342,602,649 —

Adjusted Financial 
Indicators

Adjusted Consolidated 
Profit (Billions of yen) 27.6 (96.8) 20.7 35.5 113.6 164.3 183.2 162.7 113.5 150.8 202.1 2,613 213.5

Adjusted Consolidated 
ROE (%) 1.6 (10.9) 1.2 1.9 5.1 6.9 7.6 6.4 4.5 6.4 8.0 9.4 —

Notes:	 1. �Sompo Holdings carried out a reverse split of stocks to combine common stocks at a ratio of four shares to one share on October 1, 2011. Net income per share, 
dividends per share, and number of shares outstanding (excluding treasury stock) are calculated based on the assumption that the reverse split of stocks was 
executed at the beginning of fiscal 2010.

	 2. �Reflecting amendments to the “Accounting Standard for Business Combinations,” etc., since fiscal 2015 the presentation of “net income” has been amended to 
“net income attributable to shareholders of the parent.”

	 3. �From the end of fiscal 2011, the consolidated solvency margin ratio as the standard of consolidated financial soundness has been calculated in accordance with the 
related laws and regulations, including the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act, revised on March 31, 2011. Above, the figures for fiscal 2012 
and before and the figures for fiscal 2013 and after are calculated on a different basis, reflecting the law revision concerning the standards for the calculation of the 
solvency margin ratio that was enforced at the end of fiscal 2013. Figures are not presented for fiscal 2010.

	 4. �Diluted net income per share for fiscal 2010 and fiscal 2011 is not shown due to the recording of net loss per share.
	 5. �As for adjusted consolidated profit and adjusted consolidated ROE for fiscal 2010-2015, estimated amounts calculated based on FY2016 definitions are presented.
	 6. U.S. dollar amounts are translated from yen at the rate of ¥122.39 = U.S. $1.00, the approximate rate prevailing at March 31, 2022.

Adjusted Financial Indicators

Adjusted consolidated profit is a profit indicator that is meant to more accurately 

reflect business results and is calculated by adjusting consolidated net income 

based on JGAAP for catastrophic loss reserve and other items.

This indicator is used to determine shareholder returns.

Definition of Adjusted Consolidated Profit,  
Adjusted Consolidated ROE, etc. (FY2021 and later)

A
djusted profit for each business* 1

Domestic P&C insurance*2

Net income
+ Provisions for catastrophic loss reserve, etc. (after tax)
+ Provisions for reserve for price fluctuation (after tax)
– Gains/losses on sales of securities and impairment losses on 
securities (after tax)

Overseas insurance and 
reinsurance business

Operating income*5

Net income is used for affiliates accounted for under the equity-
method in principle.

Domestic life insurance

Net income
+ Provision of contingency reserve (after tax)
+ Provision of reserve for price fluctuation (after tax)
+ Adjustment of underwriting reserve (after tax)
+ Deferral of acquisition cost (after tax)
– Depreciation of acquisition cost (after tax)
– Gains/losses on sales of securities and impairment losses on 
securities (after tax)

Nursing care & seniors Net income

Digital*3
Net income

– Gains/losses on sales and impairment losses related to 
investment (after tax)

Others*4 Net income

Adjusted consolidated profit Total of above adjusted profits

Adjusted consolidated  
net assets

Consolidated net assets  
(excluding life insurance subsidiary’s net assets)

+ Catastrophic loss reserve in domestic P&C insurance, etc. 
(after tax)
+ Reserve for price fluctuation in domestic P&C insurance 
(after tax)
+ Domestic life insurance adjusted net assets*6

Adjusted consolidated ROE

Adjusted consolidated profit/ 
Adjusted consolidated net assets
Note: �The denominator is the average balance at the end/start of 

each fiscal year.

Risk diversification ratio
Risk diversification effect/Total amount of Group risk
(Before consideration of diversification effect)

Global business ratio
(Regional diversification ratio)

Adjusted profit of Overseas Insurance and  
Reinsurance Business/Adjusted consolidated profit

*1 �Adjusted profit by business segment excludes one-time gains and losses or special factors such as 
dividend from subsidiaries.

*2 �Total of Sompo Japan Insurance Inc., SAISON AUTOMOBILE AND FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, 
LIMITED, Sompo Japan Partners Inc., Mysurance Inc., Sompo Japan DC Securities Inc.,  
Sompo Risk Management Inc., Tier IV, Inc., DeNA SOMPO Mobility Co., Ltd., akippa Inc.,  
DeNA SOMPO Carlife Co., Ltd., Prime Assistance Inc. and Sompo Warranty Inc.

*3 �Total of SOMPO Light Vortex, Inc., Palantir Technologies Japan K.K., Sompo AUX Inc. and ABEJA, Inc
*4 �Total of Sompo Health Support Inc., Wellness Communications Corporation,  

Sompo Asset Management Co., Ltd. and FRESHHOUSE Co., Ltd.
*5 �Defined as the operating income, which excludes one-time fluctuation factors (= Net income −  

Net foreign exchange gains and losses − Net realized and unrealized gains and losses on securities −  
Net impairment losses recognized in earnings, etc.)

*6 �Adjusted net assets of Domestic Life Insurance Business = Net assets of Domestic Life Insurance 
Business (J-GAAP) + Contingency reserve (after tax) + Reserve for price fluctuation (after tax) + 
Adjustment of underwriting reserve (after tax) + Non-depreciated acquisition cost (after tax)

Financial Highlights
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Business Overview

Domestic P&C Insurance Business

1. Direct premiums written (including deposits of premiums by policyholders)

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Amount % of total amount
% of year-on-year 

change
Amount % of total amount

% of year-on-year 
change

Fire and allied insurance 489,347 19.12% 6.18% 500,724 19.55% 2.32%

Marine insurance 44,422 1.74 (4.25) 49,065 1.92 10.45

Personal accident insurance 247,367 9.66 (8.77) 236,459 9.23 (4.41)

Voluntary automobile  
insurance

1,147,002 44.81 0.86 1,147,521 44.79 0.05

Compulsory automobile  
liability insurance

238,823 9.33 (17.85) 220,617 8.61 (7.62)

Others 392,803 15.35 (0.56) 407,515 15.91 3.75

Total 2,559,767 100.00 (1.60) 2,561,904 100.00 0.08

Deposits of premiums by 
policyholders

93,496 3.65 (17.77) 81,009 3.16 (13.36)

Notes)
1. Figures are amounts before the elimination of internal transactions between segments.
2. �Direct premiums written (including deposits of premiums by policyholders) is gross premiums written deducted by the sum of surrender benefits of direct policies 

and other refunds of direct policies. (Includes deposits of premiums of saving-type insurance policies)

2. Net premiums written

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Amount % of total amount
% of year-on-year 

change
Amount % of total amount

% of year-on-year 
change

Fire and allied insurance 306,813 13.97% 7.42% 328,029 14.80% 6.91%

Marine insurance 40,585 1.85 (13.47) 46,841 2.11 15.41

Personal accident insurance 154,095 7.02 (8.83) 153,498 6.92 (0.39)

Voluntary automobile  
insurance

1,140,677 51.93 0.83 1,141,991 51.51 0.12

Compulsory automobile  
liability insurance

238,136 10.84 (15.30) 217,261 9.80 (8.77)

Others 316,265 14.40 (1.72) 329,525 14.86 4.19

Total 2,196,574 100.00 (1.76) 2,217,148 100.00 0.94

Note) Figures are amounts before the elimination of internal transactions between segments.

3. Net claims paid

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Amount % of total amount
% of year-on-year 

change
Amount % of total amount

% of year-on-year 
change

Fire and allied insurance 214,777 17.59% (8.32)% 216,465 17.92% 0.79%

Marine insurance 24,933 2.04 (12.26) 22,999 1.90 (7.75)

Personal accident insurance 72,054 5.90 (16.66) 70,378 5.83 (2.33)

Voluntary automobile  
insurance

561,357 45.97 (8.60) 567,452 46.98 1.09

Compulsory automobile  
liability insurance

175,844 14.40 (8.66) 159,225 13.18 (9.45)

Others 172,256 14.11 (3.93) 171,450 14.19 (0.47)

Total 1,221,222 100.00 (8.53) 1,207,972 100.00 (1.08)

Note) Figures are amounts before the elimination of internal transactions between segments.

4. Investment assets

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Amount % of total amount Amount % of total amount

Deposits 559,146 8.70% 504,107 7.90%

Receivables under resale agreements 59,999 0.93 73,999 1.16

Monetary receivables bought 21,700 0.34 20,104 0.31

Money trusts 27,566 0.43 20,683 0.32

Securities 4,149,549 64.59 4,291,143 67.21

Loans 597,638 9.30 494,703 7.75

Land & buildings 225,203 3.51 210,442 3.30

Total investment assets 5,640,804 87.80 5,615,185 87.94

Total net assets 6,424,928 100.00 6,385,083 100.00

Note) Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments.

5. Securities

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Amount % of total amount Amount % of total amount

Government bonds 689,718 16.62% 678,580 15.81%

Municipal bonds 14,933 0.36 12,419 0.29

Corporate bonds 679,548 16.38 646,357 15.06

Domestic stocks 1,310,674 31.59 1,271,703 29.64

Foreign securities 1,295,479 31.22 1,455,844 33.93

Others 159,194 3.84 226,237 5.27

Total 4,149,549 100.00 4,291,143 100.00

Notes)
1. Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments.
2. �As of March 31, 2021, others primarily comprised security investment trust beneficiary securities amounting to 144,175 million yen. 

As of March 31, 2022, others primarily comprised security investment trust beneficiary securities amounting to 212,389 million yen.
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6. Yield

(1) Income yield
(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Income amount
Average amount 

under management
Annualized yield Income amount

Average amount 
under management

Annualized yield

Deposits 30 544,443 0.01 13 513,791 0.00

Call loans 0 83 0.03 — — —

Receivables under resale 
agreements

1 47,414 0.00 2 63,101 0.00

Monetary receivables bought 165 20,652 0.80 156 21,222 0.74

Money trusts 769 24,193 3.18 592 16,223 3.66

Securities 105,744 3,040,774 3.48 108,038 3,162,829 3.42

Loans 6,002 627,297 0.96 4,880 541,421 0.90

Land & buildings 3,050 233,634 1.31 2,915 223,822 1.30

Subtotal 115,765 4,538,494 2.55 116,600 4,542,413 2.57

Others 290 —— —— 229 —— ——

Total 116,056 —— —— 116,830 —— ——

Notes)
1. Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments.
2. �Income is the sum of interest and dividend income and the amount equivalent to the interest and dividend income that is included in investment gains on money 

trusts and investment losses on money trusts in the Consolidated Statement of Income.
3. �Average amount under management calculations are, in principle, based on average balances (acquisition costs or amortization costs) at the end of each month. 

Meanwhile, the calculations of call loans, receivables under resale agreements and monetary receivables bought are based on average balances (acquisition costs 
or amortization costs) at the end of each day.

4. �Securities listed on the Consolidated Balance Sheet include shares in affiliates accounted for under the equity method, but exclude those shares calculating average 
amounts under management and annualized yields.

(2) Realized yield
(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Investment profit
(realized basis)

Average amount  
under management
(acquisition cost basis)

Annualized yield
Investment profit
(realized basis)

Average amount  
under management
(acquisition cost basis)

Annualized yield

Deposits 2,393 544,443 0.44 4,018 513,791 0.78

Call loans 0 83 0.03 — — —

Receivables under resale 
agreements

1 47,414 0.00 2 63,101 0.00

Monetary receivables bought 165 20,652 0.80 156 21,222 0.74

Money trusts 5,035 24,193 20.81 1,307 16,223 8.06

Securities 160,104 3,040,774 5.27 147,680 3,162,829 4.67

Loans 5,401 627,297 0.86 5,652 541,421 1.04

Land & buildings 3,050 233,634 1.31 2,915 233,822 1.30

Derivatives (13,258) —— —— (2,604) —— ——

Others 2,063 —— —— 1,512 —— ——

Total 164,957 4,538,494 3.63 160,642 4,542,413 3.54

Notes)
1. Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments.
2. �Investment profit (realized basis) excludes investment expenses from total amount of investment income and interest and dividend income on deposits of premiums, 

etc., on the Consolidated Statement of Income.
3. �Average amount under management (acquisition cost basis) calculations are, in principle, based on average balances (acquisition costs or amortization costs) at the 

end of each month. Meanwhile, the calculations of call loans, receivables under resale agreements and monetary receivables bought are based on average balances 
(acquisition costs or amortization costs) at the end of each day.

4. �Securities listed on the Consolidated Balance Sheet include shares in affiliates accounted for under the equity method, but exclude those shares calculating average 
amounts under management and annualized yields.

7. Foreign investments

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Amount % of total amount Amount % of total amount

Foreign currency denominated securities

Foreign bonds 530,843 39.10% 523,802 34.03%

Foreign stocks 47,897 3.53 50,062 3.25

Others 536,635 39.53 695,124 45.16

Subtotal 1,115,376 82.16 1,268,990 82.45

Yen-denominated securities

Foreign bonds 19,367 1.43 20,190 1.31

Others 222,890 16.42 249,913 16.24

Subtotal 242,258 17.84 270,104 17.55

Total 1,357,634 100.00 1,539,094 100.00

Yield on foreign investments

Income yield 4.61% 4.41%

Realized yield 5.02 4.86

Notes)
1. Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments.
2. Figures include the amount managed as money trust.
3. Assets associated with foreign investments under income yield within yield on foreign investments are calculated using the same method as (3) Yield a. Income yield.
4. Assets associated with foreign investments under realized yield within yield on foreign investments are calculated using the same method as (3) Yield b. Realized yield.
5. �As of March 31, 2021, others in foreign currency denominated securities primarily comprised security investment trust beneficiary securities amounting to 485,223 million 

yen, and others in yen-denominated securities primarily comprised security investment trust beneficiary securities amounting to 159,928 million yen. 
As of March 31, 2022, others in foreign currency denominated securities primarily comprised security investment trust beneficiary securities amounting to 633,790 
million yen, and others in yen-denominated securities primarily comprised security investment trust beneficiary securities amounting to 185,565 million yen.
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Overseas Insurance Business

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Amount % of year-on-year change Amount % of year-on-year change

Net premiums written 726,973 23.29% 998,565 37.36%

Note) Figures are amounts before the elimination of internal transactions between segments.

Domestic Life Insurance Business

1. Total amount of business in force

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Amount
% of year-on-year 

change
Amount

% of year-on-year 
change

Individual insurance 23,543,116 0.49% 23,301,172 (1.03)

Individual annuities 223,239 (2.81) 216,055 (3.22)

Group insurance 2,715,790 (1.34) 2,700,035 (0.58)

Group annuities — — — —

Notes)
1. Figures are amounts before the elimination of internal transactions between segments.
2. �Amounts of individual annuities represent the sums of annuity fund at the beginning of annuity payment of contracts before the beginning of annuity payment and 

policy reserves for the contracts after the beginning of annuity payment.

2. Total amount of new business

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

New business + Net 
increase on conversion

New business
Net increase on 

conversion
New business + Net 

increase on conversion
New business

Net increase on 
conversion

Individual insurance 2,141,022 2,141,022 — 1,924,487 1,924,487 —

Individual annuities — — — — — —

Group insurance 57,758 57,758 — 23,963 23,963 —

Group annuities — — — — — —

Notes)
1. Figures are amounts before the elimination of internal transactions between segments.
2. Amounts of new business and net increase on conversion for individual annuities represent annuity fund at the beginning of annuity payment.

3. Investment assets

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Amount % of total amount Amount % of total amount

Deposits 178,483 5.05% 137,951 3.71%

Securities 3,259,427 92.15 3,476,022 93.53

Loans 41,985 1.19 41,428 1.11

Land & buildings 444 0.01 432 0.01

Total investment assets 3,480,342 98.39 3,655,835 98.37

Total net assets 3,537,254 100.00 3,716,323 100.00

Note) Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments.

4. Securities

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Amount % of total amount Amount % of total amount

Government bonds 2,140,848 65.68% 2,370,357 68.19%

Municipal bonds 67,837 2.08 57,678 1.66

Corporate bonds 460,723 14.14 421,119 12.11

Domestic stocks 10,132 0.31 9,859 0.28

Foreign securities 578,222 17.74 611,887 17.60

Other securities 1,662 0.05 5,120 0.15

Total 3,259,427 100.00 3,476,022 100.00

Note) Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments.

5. Yield

(1) Income yield
(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Income amount
Average amount 

under management
Annualized yield Income amount

Average amount 
under management

Annualized yield

Deposits — 136,169 —% — 124,249 —%

Securities 45,844 3,064,930 1.50 48,199 3,301,806 1.46

Loans 1,238 44,423 2.79 1,248 41,526 3.01

Land & buildings — 433 — — 449 —

Subtotal 47,082 3,245,956 1.45 49,447 3,468,032 1.43

Others — —— —— — —— ——

Total 47,082 —— —— 49,447 —— ——

Notes)
1. �Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments, excluding investment gains and assets on special account specified in Article 118 of 

the Insurance Business Act.
2. Income amount represents interest and dividend income on the Consolidated Statement of Income.
3. Average amount under management calculations are, in principle, based on average balances (acquisition costs or amortization costs) at the end of each month.

(2) Realized yield
(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Investment profit 
(realized basis)

Average amount 
under management 
(acquisition cost basis)

Annualized yield
Investment profit 
(realized basis)

Average amount 
under management 
(acquisition cost basis)

Annualized yield

Deposits 0 136,169 0.00% — 124,249 —%

Securities 47,754 3,064,930 1.56 46,862 3,301,806 1.42

Loans 1,238 44,423 2.79 1,248 41,526 3.01

Land & buildings — 433 — — 449 —

Derivatives (389) —— —— 464 —— ——

Total 48,604 3,245,956 1.50 48,575 3,468,032 1.40

Notes)
1. �Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments, excluding investment gains and assets on special account specified in Article 

118 of the Insurance Business Act.
2. Investment profit (realized basis) excludes investment expenses from investment income on the Consolidated Statement of Income.
3. �Average amount under management (acquisition cost basis) calculations are, in principle, based on average balances (acquisition costs or amortization costs) at the 

end of each month.
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6. Foreign investments

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Amount % of total amount Amount % of total amount

Foreign currency denominated securities

Foreign bonds 544,605 95.42% 567,076 93.95%

Others 33 0.01 11,951 1.98

Subtotal 544,638 95.42 579,027 95.93

Yen-denominated securities

Foreign bonds 8,901 1.56 8,820 1.46

Others 17,226 3.02 15,770 2.61

Subtotal 26,128 4.58 24,590 4.07

Total 570,766 100.00 603,618 100.00

Yield on foreign investments

Income yield 1.94% 2.00%

Realized yield 2.19 2.16

Notes)
1. �Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments, excluding investment gains and assets on special account specified in Article 

118 of the Insurance Business Act.
2. Assets associated with foreign investments under income yield within yield on foreign investments are calculated using the same method as (3) Yield a. Income yield.
3. �Assets associated with foreign investments under realized yield within yield on foreign investments are calculated using the same method as (3) Yield b. Realized yield.
4. �As of March 31, 2021, others in foreign currency denominated securities is entirely attributable to deposits, and others in yen-denominated securities is entirely 

attributable to security investment trust beneficiary securities. 
As of March 31, 2022, others in foreign currency denominated securities is entirely attributable to security investment trust beneficiary securities, and others in yen-
denominated securities is entirely attributable to security investment trust beneficiary securities.

Nursing Care & Seniors Business

Ordinary income decreased 1.9 billion yen, to 136.6 billion yen, compared with the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021. Net income 

attributable to shareholders of the parent increased 0.2 billion yen from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, to 1.3 billion yen.

(Reference) Overview of Entire Business

1. Direct premiums written (including deposits of premiums by policyholders)

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Amount % of total amount
% of year-on-year 

change
Amount % of total amount

% of year-on-year 
change

Fire and allied insurance 638,907 19.61% 9.16% 698,230 19.16% 9.29%

Marine insurance 88,985 2.73 (5.59) 104,894 2.88 17.88

Personal accident insurance 250,048 7.67 (9.68) 239,911 6.58 (4.05)

Voluntary automobile insurance 1,217,128 37.35 (1.36) 1,217,407 33.41 0.02

Compulsory automobile liability 
insurance

238,823 7.33 (17.85) 220,617 6.05 (7.62)

Others 824,414 25.30 8.31 1,163,307 31.92 41.11

Total 3,258,306 100.00 0.50 3,644,369 100.00 11.85

Deposits of premiums by 
policyholders

93,496 2.87 (17.77) 81,009 2.22 (13.36)

Notes)
1. Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments.
2. �Direct premiums written (including deposits of premiums by policyholders) is gross premiums written deducted by the sum of surrender benefits of direct policies and 

other refunds of direct policies. (Includes deposits of premiums of saving-type insurance policies)

2. Net premiums written

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Amount % of total amount
% of year-on-year 

change
Amount % of total amount

% of year-on-year 
change

Fire and allied insurance 459,304 15.71% 13.05% 524,266 16.30% 14.14%

Marine insurance 82,005 2.80 (6.00) 92,493 2.88 12.79

Personal accident insurance 156,744 5.36 (9.85) 156,850 4.88 0.07

Voluntary automobile insurance 1,217,620 41.65 (0.29) 1,217,232 37.85 (0.03)

Compulsory automobile liability 
insurance

238,136 8.15 (15.30) 217,261 6.76 (8.77)

Others 769,737 26.33 17.38 1,007,609 31.33 30.90

Total 2,923,547 100.00 3.47 3,215,713 100.00 9.99

Note) Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments.

3. Net claims paid

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Amount % of total amount
% of year-on-year 

change
Amount % of total amount

% of year-on-year 
change

Fire and allied insurance 275,451 18.12% (9.85)% 311,296 19.65% 13.01%

Marine insurance 45,217 2.98 (8.88) 45,867 2.89 1.44

Personal accident insurance 72,797 4.79 (17.51) 71,164 4.49 (2.24)

Voluntary automobile insurance 597,948 39.34 (9.59) 612,647 38.67 2.46

Compulsory automobile liability 
insurance

175,844 11.57 (8.66) 159,225 10.05 (9.45)

Others 352,603 23.20 1.32 384,195 24.25 8.96

Total 1,519,862 100.00 (7.63) 1,584,397 100.00 4.25

Note) Figures are amounts after the elimination of internal transactions between segments.
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Translated Report of Independent Auditors
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Sompo Holdings, Inc.

(Millions of yen)

Notes
No.

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022
Increase

(Decrease)Amount
Composition

ratio
Amount

Composition
ratio

Assets:

Cash and deposits *5 1,068,985 8.15% 1,170,892 8.49% 101,906

Receivables under resale agreements 59,999 0.46 73,999 0.54 14,000

Monetary receivables bought 21,700 0.17 20,104 0.15 (1,595)

Money trusts 27,698 0.21 20,815 0.15 (6,883)

Securities *3, *4, *5, *6 9,036,200 68.88 9,542,035 69.21 505,835

Loans *4 639,631 4.88 536,132 3.89 (103,499)

Tangible fixed assets: *1, *2, *5 362,195 2.76 353,438 2.56 (8,757)

Land 120,244 114,278 (5,966)

Buildings 139,471 132,446 (7,024)

Leased assets 66,807 64,381 (2,425)

Construction in progress 3,946 12,618 8,672

Other tangible fixed assets 31,726 29,713 (2,012)

Intangible fixed assets: 422,238 3.22 428,266 3.11 6,028

Software 118,128 108,110 (10,017)

Goodwill 163,555 151,012 (12,542)

Other intangible fixed assets 140,554 169,143 28,588

Other assets *4 1,481,467 11.29 1,618,878 11.74 137,411

Net defined benefit asset 83 0.00 179 0.00 96

Deferred tax assets 6,652 0.05 31,741 0.23 25,088

Allowance for possible credit losses (8,196) (0.06) (8,649) (0.06) (452)

Total assets 13,118,656 100.00 13,787,835 100.00 669,178

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)
Sompo Holdings, Inc.

(Millions of yen)

Notes
No.

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022
Increase

(Decrease)Amount
Composition

ratio
Amount

Composition
ratio

Liabilities:

Underwriting funds: 8,891,259 67.78% 9,445,446 68.51% 554,187

Reserve for outstanding losses and claims 1,646,818 1,959,817 312,999

Underwriting reserves 7,244,440 7,485,628 241,188

Corporate bonds 529,591 4.04 539,742 3.91 10,150

Other liabilities *5 1,380,322 10.52 1,536,282 11.14 155,960

Net defined benefit liability 80,497 0.61 69,767 0.51 (10,730)

Reserve for retirement benefits to directors 35 0.00 9 0.00 (26)

Reserve for bonus payments 30,421 0.23 41,814 0.30 11,392

Reserve for bonus payments to directors 1,083 0.01 767 0.01 (316)

Reserve for stocks payments 1,953 0.01 2,401 0.02 448

Reserves under the special laws: 100,212 0.76 105,389 0.76 5,176

Reserve for price fluctuation 100,212 105,389 5,176

Deferred tax liabilities 72,109 0.55 5,424 0.04 (66,685)

Total liabilities 11,087,487 84.52 11,747,045 85.20 659,558

Net assets:

Shareholders’ equity:

Common stock 100,045 0.76 100,045 0.73 —

Capital surplus 244,060 1.86 134,962 0.98 (109,097)

Retained earnings 876,066 6.68 1,028,109 7.46 152,043

Treasury stock (73,772) (0.56) (24,965) (0.18) 48,807

Total shareholders’ equity 1,146,399 8.74 1,238,152 8.98 91,752

Accumulated other comprehensive income:

Unrealized gains and losses on securities available 
for sale

997,904 7.61 838,843 6.08 (159,061)

Deferred gains and losses on hedges 4,406 0.03 3,429 0.02 (977)

Foreign currency translation adjustments (141,211) (1.08) (68,911) (0.50) 72,299

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 10,862 0.08 16,605 0.12 5,743

Total accumulated other comprehensive income 871,961 6.65 789,966 5.73 (81,995)

Stock acquisition rights 467 0.00 446 0.00 (20)

Non-controlling interests 12,340 0.09 12,224 0.09 (115)

Total net assets 2,031,168 15.48 2,040,789 14.80 9,620

Total liabilities and net assets 13,118,656 100.00 13,787,835 100.00 669,178
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Consolidated Statement of Income and Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Statement of Income
Sompo Holdings, Inc.

(Millions of yen)

Notes
No.

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022)

Increase
(Decrease)

Amount
% of ordinary

income
Amount

% of ordinary
income

Ordinary income: 3,846,323 100.00% 4,167,496 100.00% 321,172

Underwriting income: 3,403,765 88.49 3,656,896 87.75 253,131

Net premiums written 2,923,547 3,215,713 292,165

Deposits of premiums by policyholders 93,496 81,009 (12,486)

Interest and dividend income on deposits of 
premiums, etc.

32,031 30,944 (1,086)

Life insurance premiums written 346,177 325,183 (20,994)

Other underwriting income 8,512 4,045 (4,466)

Investment income: 279,437 7.27 338,496 8.12 59,058

Interest and dividend income 198,288 215,785 17,497

Investment gains on money trusts 5,046 1,353 (3,693)

Investment gains on trading securities 1,526 853 (673)

Gains on sales of securities 78,654 112,354 33,699

Gains on redemption of securities 3,116 4,836 1,719

Investment gains on special account 4,912 1,767 (3,145)

Other investment income 19,923 32,491 12,568

Transfer of interest and dividend income on deposits of 
premiums, etc.

(32,031) (30,944) 1,086

Other ordinary income: 163,120 4.24 172,103 4.13 8,982

Other ordinary income 163,120 172,103 8,982

Ordinary expenses: 3,631,226 94.41 3,851,984 92.43 220,757

Underwriting expenses: 2,903,127 75.48 3,099,481 74.37 196,354

Net claims paid 1,519,862 1,584,397 64,535

Loss adjustment expenses *1 127,052 132,036 4,984

Net commissions and brokerage fees *1 549,324 632,667 83,342

Maturity refunds to policyholders 196,812 190,527 (6,285)

Dividends to policyholders 65 28 (36)

Life insurance claims paid and other payments 95,399 100,557 5,158

Provision for reserve for outstanding losses and claims 135,941 252,510 116,569

Provision for underwriting reserves 275,451 203,433 (72,018)

Other underwriting expenses 3,217 3,322 105

Investment expenses: 51,126 1.33 37,383 0.90 (13,743)

Investment losses on money trusts 11 45 34

Losses on sales of securities 7,901 11,869 3,968

Impairment losses on securities 5,752 5,966 214

Losses on redemption of securities 479 4 (475)

Losses on derivatives 28,165 15,368 (12,796)

Other investment expenses 8,817 4,129 (4,687)

Operating, general and administrative expenses *1 537,431 13.97 570,387 13.69 32,956

Other ordinary expenses: 139,541 3.63 144,731 3.47 5,190

Interest paid 13,734 14,960 1,225

Provision for allowance for possible credit losses 1,778 1,915 136

Losses on bad debt 29 108 78

Investment losses on the equity method 3,147 5,675 2,528

Other ordinary expenses 120,850 122,071 1,221

Ordinary profit 215,097 5.59 315,512 7.57 100,414

Consolidated Statement of Income and Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Statement of Income (Continued)
Sompo Holdings, Inc.

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Sompo Holdings, Inc.

(Millions of yen)

Notes
No.

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022)

Increase
(Decrease)

Amount
% of ordinary

income
Amount

% of ordinary
income

Extraordinary gains: 9,639 0.25% 15,364 0.37% 5,724

Gains on disposal of fixed assets 9,639 15,364 5,724

Extraordinary losses: 29,799 0.77 13,243 0.32 (16,555)

Losses on disposal of fixed assets 2,468 5,670 3,202

Impairment losses *2 19,805 2,396 (17,409)

Provision for reserves under the special laws: 4,825 5,176 351

Provision for reserve for price fluctuation 4,825 5,176 351

Other extraordinary losses *3 2,699 — (2,699)

Net income before income taxes 194,937 5.07 317,632 7.62 122,695

Income taxes 86,681 2.25 123,161 2.96 36,480

Deferred income taxes (34,633) (0.90) (32,139) (0.77) 2,494

Total income taxes 52,047 1.35 91,022 2.18 38,975

Net income 142,890 3.71 226,610 5.44 83,719

Net income attributable to non-controlling interests 407 0.01 1,767 0.04 1,359

Net income attributable to shareholders of the parent 142,482 3.70 224,842 5.40 82,360

(Millions of yen)

Notes
No.

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022)

Amount Amount

Net income 142,890 226,610

Other comprehensive income:

Unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale 419,752 (159,488)

Deferred gains and losses on hedges (1,187) (977)

Foreign currency translation adjustments (58,186) 71,828

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 8,752 5,755

Share of other comprehensive income of affiliates accounted for  
under the equity method

396 94

Total other comprehensive income *1 369,527 (82,787)

Comprehensive income 512,417 143,823

(Comprehensive income attributable to)

Comprehensive income attributable to shareholders of the parent 511,700 142,847

Comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling interests 717 976
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Sompo Holdings, Inc.

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 (April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

(Millions of yen)

Shareholders’ equity

Common
stock

Capital
surplus

Retained
earnings

Treasury
stock

Total
shareholders’

equity

Balance at the beginning of the period 100,045 244,129 788,922 (38,842) 1,094,254

Changes during the period:

Dividends (56,058) (56,058)

Net income attributable to shareholders 
of the parent

142,482 142,482

Acquisition of treasury stock (35,322) (35,322)

Disposal of treasury stock (69) 391 322

Changes in the scope of consolidation (8) (8)

Changes in the scope of the equity 
method

729 729

Net changes in items other than 
shareholders’ equity

Total changes during the period — (69) 87,144 (34,930) 52,144

Balance at the end of the period 100,045 244,060 876,066 (73,772) 1,146,399

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Stock
acquisition

rights

Non-controlling
interests

Total
net assets

Unrealized
gains and
losses on
securities
available
for sale

Deferred
gains and
losses on
hedges

Foreign
currency

translation
adjustments

Remeasure-
ments

of
defined

benefit plans

Total
accumulated

other
comprehensive

income

Balance at the beginning of the period 578,261 5,593 (83,214) 2,103 502,743 551 15,033 1,612,584

Changes during the period:

Dividends (56,058)

Net income attributable to shareholders 
of the parent

142,482

Acquisition of treasury stock (35,322)

Disposal of treasury stock 322

Changes in the scope of consolidation (8)

Changes in the scope of the equity 
method

729

Net changes in items other than 
shareholders’ equity

419,643 (1,187) (57,997) 8,759 369,217 (84) (2,693) 366,439

Total changes during the period 419,643 (1,187) (57,997) 8,759 369,217 (84) (2,693) 418,584

Balance at the end of the period 997,904 4,406 (141,211) 10,862 871,961 467 12,340 2,031,168

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)
Sompo Holdings, Inc.

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 (April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

(Millions of yen)

Shareholders’ equity

Common
stock

Capital
surplus

Retained
earnings

Treasury
stock

Total
shareholders’

equity

Balance at the beginning of the period 100,045 244,060 876,066 (73,772) 1,146,399 

Changes during the period:

Dividends (68,747) (68,747)

Net income attributable to shareholders 
of the parent

224,842 224,842 

Acquisition of treasury stock (60,430) (60,430)

Disposal of treasury stock (10) 150 139 

Cancellation of treasury stock (109,087) 109,087 —

Changes in the scope of consolidation (4,052) (4,052)

Net changes in items other than 
shareholders’ equity

Total changes during the period — (109,097) 152,043 48,807 91,752 

Balance at the end of the period 100,045 134,962 1,028,109 (24,965) 1,238,152 

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Stock
acquisition

rights

Non-controlling
interests

Total
net assets

Unrealized
gains and
losses on
securities
available
for sale

Deferred
gains and
losses on
hedges

Foreign
currency

translation
adjustments

Remeasure-
ments

of
defined

benefit plans

Total
accumulated

other
comprehensive

income

Balance at the beginning of the period 997,904 4,406 (141,211) 10,862 871,961 467 12,340 2,031,168

Changes during the period:

Dividends (68,747)

Net income attributable to shareholders 
of the parent

224,842

Acquisition of treasury stock (60,430)

Disposal of treasury stock 139

Cancellation of treasury stock —

Changes in the scope of consolidation (4,052)

Net changes in items other than 
shareholders’ equity

(159,061) (977) 72,299 5,743 (81,995) (20) (115) (82,132)

Total changes during the period (159,061) (977) 72,299 5,743 (81,995) (20) (115) 9,620

Balance at the end of the period 838,843 3,429 (68,911) 16,605 789,966 446 12,224 2,040,789
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Sompo Holdings, Inc.

(Millions of yen)

Notes
No.

Fiscal year ended 
March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended 
March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022)

Increase
(Decrease)

Amount Amount Amount

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income before income taxes 194,937 317,632 122,695

Depreciation 40,811 53,932 13,121

Impairment losses 19,805 2,396 (17,409)

Amortization of goodwill 27,892 26,536 (1,356)

Increase (decrease) in reserve for outstanding losses and claims 123,845 233,362 109,516

Increase (decrease) in underwriting reserves 262,905 194,259 (68,645)

Increase (decrease) in allowance for possible credit losses 69 (103) (173)

Increase (decrease) in net defined benefit liability (1,425) (3,197) (1,771)

Increase (decrease) in reserve for retirement benefits to directors 5 (26) (31)

Increase (decrease) in reserve for bonus payments (2,043) 10,296 12,340

Increase (decrease) in reserve for bonus payments to directors 381 (322) (703)

Increase (decrease) in reserve for stocks payments 551 654 103

Increase (decrease) in reserve for price fluctuation 4,825 5,176 351

Interest and dividend income (198,288) (215,785) (17,497)

Losses (gains) on investment in securities (67,615) (99,350) (31,735)

Interest expenses 13,734 14,960 1,225

Foreign exchange losses (gains) (17,992) (29,474) (11,482)

Losses (gains) related to tangible fixed assets (7,174) (9,706) (2,531)

Losses (gains) related to loans 2 0 (1)

Investment losses (gains) on the equity method 3,147 5,675 2,528

Decrease (increase) in other assets (other than investing and financing activities) 108,735 (72,763) (181,498)

Increase (decrease) in other liabilities (other than investing and financing activities) (17,284) 65,410 82,694

Others 32,840 21,201 (11,638)

Subtotal 522,667 520,767 (1,899)

Interest and dividend received 199,536 201,430 1,894

Interest paid (14,008) (15,506) (1,497)

Income taxes paid (81,993) (106,671) (24,677)

Cash flows from operating activities 626,202 600,021 (26,181)

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Sompo Holdings, Inc.

(Millions of yen)

Notes
No.

Fiscal year ended 
March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended 
March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022)

Increase
(Decrease)

Amount Amount Amount

Cash flows from investing activities:

Net decrease (increase) in deposits 7,626 10,079 2,452

Purchase of monetary receivables bought (5,188) (2,884) 2,304

Proceeds from sales and redemption of monetary receivables bought 3,238 4,183 945

Increase in money trusts (46) (20) 26

Decrease in money trusts 14,247 9,790 (4,457)

Purchase of securities (1,682,472) (1,944,183) (261,710)

Proceeds from sales and redemption of securities 1,277,258 1,496,848 219,590

Loans made (151,608) (106,430) 45,177

Collection of loans 188,228 204,982 16,753

Net increase (decrease) in receivables under securities borrowing 
transactions and payables under securities lending transactions

111,921 47,624 (64,296)

Others (37,428) (25,433) 11,994

Total of investment transactions (274,223) (305,442) (31,218)

Total of operating activities and investment transactions as above 351,978 294,578 (57,399)

Acquisition of tangible fixed assets (24,542) (21,497) 3,044

Proceeds from sales of tangible fixed assets 13,167 22,716 9,548

Acquisition of stocks of subsidiaries resulting in changes in the scope of 
consolidation

(23,601) — 23,601

Proceeds from acquisition of stocks of subsidiaries resulting in changes in 
the scope of consolidation

333 — (333)

Others (50,649) (44,316) 6,333

Cash flows from investing activities (359,516) (348,540) 10,975

Cash flows from financing activities:

Repayments of borrowings (32,387) (30,482) 1,904

Net increase (decrease) in payables under securities lending transactions 42,926 673 (42,252)

Proceeds from sales of treasury stock 63 2 (60)

Acquisition of treasury stock (35,322) (60,430) (25,107)

Dividends paid (55,997) (68,657) (12,659)

Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders (5,121) (839) 4,281

Others (8,658) (10,374) (1,715)

Cash flows from financing activities (94,498) (170,108) (75,610)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (22,341) 1,735 24,076

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 149,846 83,107 (66,739)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 967,753 1,117,770 150,016

Increase in cash and cash equivalents resulting from newly consolidated 
subsidiaries

169 6,429 6,259

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period *1 1,117,770 1,207,306 89,536
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Significant Accounting Policies for the Preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Scope of consolidation

(1)	Number of consolidated subsidiaries: 72 companies

Names of major subsidiaries

Sompo Japan Insurance Inc.

SAISON AUTOMOBILE AND FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Sompo Japan Partners Inc.

Mysurance Inc.

Sompo International Holdings Ltd.

Endurance Specialty Insurance Ltd.

Endurance Assurance Corporation

Endurance Worldwide Insurance Limited

SI Insurance (Europe), SA

Sompo Sigorta Anonim Sirketi

Sompo Holdings (Asia) Pte. Ltd.

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

Berjaya Sompo Insurance Berhad

PT Sompo Insurance Indonesia

Sompo Insurance China Co., Ltd. 

Sompo Insurance (Hong Kong) Company Limited

Sompo Seguros S.A.

Sompo Himawari Life Insurance, Inc.

Sompo Care Inc.

Sompo Health Support Inc.

Sompo Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Sompo Japan DC Securities Inc.

Sompo Warranty Inc.

Sompo Risk Management Inc.

Sompo Light Vortex, Inc.

Sompo Warranty Inc. is included in the scope of consolidation from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 due 

to an increase in its materiality.

Sompo Light Vortex Inc. is included in the scope of consolidation from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 

as it newly became a subsidiary.

(2)	Names of major non-consolidated subsidiaries

Names of major subsidiaries

Sompo Systems, Inc.

As the non-consolidated subsidiaries do not have a material impact on reasonable judgment about the financial 

conditions and results of operations of Sompo Holdings Group (“SOMPO HOLDINGS”) in terms of total assets, 

ordinary income, net income or loss and retained earnings, etc. to the extent of equity position of the Company, 

they are excluded from the scope of consolidation.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Sompo Holdings, Inc.

2. Application of the equity method

(1)	Number of affiliates accounted for under the equity method: 14 companies

Names of major affiliates

Capital Insurance Corporation

Universal Sompo General Insurance Company Limited

AYA SOMPO Insurance Company Limited

Tier IV, Inc.

Palantir Technologies Japan K.K.

ABEJA, Inc.

DeNA SOMPO Mobility Co., Ltd.

akippa Inc.

DeNA SOMPO Carlife Co., Ltd.

ABEJA, Inc. is included in the scope of equity method from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 as it became 

an affiliate through the acquisition of shares.

Capital Insurance Corporation changed its name from Hitachi Capital Insurance Corporation on July 1, 2021.

(2)	�The non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates (Sompo Systems, Inc., etc.) do not have a material impact on 

the consolidated financial statements in terms of net income or loss and retained earnings, etc. to the extent 

of the equity position of the Company even if they are excluded from the scope of the equity method, and they 

do not have a material impact as a whole. Therefore, they are excluded from the scope of the equity method.

(3)	�The Company holds 26.6% of voting rights of Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Ltd. (“J.E.R.”) through 

its domestic consolidated property and casualty insurance subsidiaries. As J.E.R. is engaged in public 

business and the Company is not considered to have a material impact on J.E.R.’s decisions of finance, 

promotion and business strategy, J.E.R. is excluded from affiliates.

3. The fiscal year of consolidated subsidiaries

The balance sheet dates of the foreign consolidated subsidiaries are December 31. As the difference between 

the balance sheet dates and the consolidated balance sheet date does not exceed three months, the financial 

statements as of December 31 are used for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Necessary adjustments are made for the significant transactions during the periods from the balance sheet 

dates of the subsidiaries to the consolidated balance sheet date.

4. Accounting policies

(1)	Valuation policies and methods for securities

(a) Trading securities are carried at fair value.

Cost of sale is calculated based on the moving-average method.

(b) Bonds held to maturity are carried at amortized cost based on the moving-average method.

(c) �Policy reserve matching bonds are carried at amortized cost based on the moving-average method in 

accordance with “Temporary Treatment of Accounting and Auditing Concerning Policy Reserve Matching 

Bonds in the Insurance Industry” (Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants Industry Audit Practice 

Committee Report No.21). 

The outline of risk management policy in relation to policy reserve matching bonds is as follows. 

Domestic consolidated life insurance subsidiary sets up the sub-category for individual insurance 

depending on line of business and investment policy, etc., and follows the management policy to match 

the duration of the policy reserve in the sub-category with the duration of policy reserve matching bonds 

within a certain range.

(d) �Stocks of non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not accounted for under the equity method are 

carried at cost based on the moving-average method.
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(e) �Securities available for sale (excluding stocks and others without a quoted market price) are carried at fair value. 

Unrealized gains and losses are directly included in net assets and cost of sale is calculated based on the 

moving-average method.

(f) �Stocks and others without a quoted market price of securities available for sale are carried at cost based on 

the moving-average method.

(g) �Securities managed as trust assets in individually operated money trusts for primarily trading purposes are 

carried at fair value.

(h) �Securities managed as trust assets in individually operated money trusts classified as other than trading 

purposes or held to maturity are carried on the same basis as that of securities available for sale.

(2)	Valuation policies and methods for derivative transactions

Derivative transactions are carried at fair value.

(3)	Depreciation methods of significant depreciable assets

(a) �Tangible fixed assets (excluding leased assets) 

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets (excluding leased assets) is calculated by using the straight-line method.

(b) �Intangible fixed assets (excluding leased assets) 

Amortization of intangible fixed assets (excluding leased assets) is calculated by using the straight-line 

method.  

As for intangible fixed assets acquired through the acquisition of overseas subsidiaries, amortization is being 

carried out over the estimated period of its effect and as its effect emerges. 

Amortization of software for internal use held by the consolidated subsidiaries is calculated by using the 

straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives.

(c) �Leased assets 

Leased assets under finance lease transactions that are not deemed to transfer ownership of the leased 

assets to the lessee for the domestic consolidated subsidiaries have been depreciated using the straight-line 

method over the period of the lease.

(4)	Accounting policies for significant reserves

(a) �Allowance for possible credit losses

In order to provide for losses from defaults, the domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries establish 

allowance for possible credit losses in accordance with the internal standards for self-assessment of assets 

and the policy of write-off and provision.

For claims against debtors that have legally, formally or substantially entered into bankruptcy, special 

liquidation or whose notes have been under suspension at clearing houses, allowances are provided based 

on the amount remaining after deduction of the estimated collectable amounts by the disposal of collateral 

and by guarantees.

For claims against debtors that are highly likely to go bankrupt in the future, allowances are provided based 

on the amount considered necessary according to overall solvency assessment of the debtor, after deduction 

of estimated collectable amounts by disposal of collateral and by guarantees.

For claims other than those described above, allowances are provided based on the amount of claims 

multiplied by the default rate, which is calculated based on historical credit loss experience for a certain 

period in the past.

The departments responsible for respective assets assess relevant claim in accordance with the internal 

standards for self-assessment of assets. The asset auditing department independently reviews the results 

and allowances are provided based on the reviewed results.

The other consolidated subsidiaries determine mainly the collectability of the receivables respectively to 

provide allowances to cover the estimated future losses.

(b) �Reserve for retirement benefits to directors  

In order to provide for retirement benefits to directors, the domestic consolidated subsidiaries record the 

amount deemed accrued at the end of the fiscal year based on internal regulations.

(c) �Reserve for bonus payments 

In order to provide for employees’ bonus payments, reserve for bonus payments is recorded, with the 

estimated amount to be paid at the end of the fiscal year.

(d) �Reserve for bonus payments to directors 

In order to provide for directors’ bonus payments, reserve for bonus payments to directors is recorded, with 

the estimated amount to be paid at the end of the fiscal year.

(e) �Reserve for stocks payments 

In order to provide for the grant of Company shares to directors (excluding non-executive directors and outside 

directors), senior vice presidents and senior vice presidents (shikkouyakuin) of SOMPO HOLDINGS, according 

to the “Rules of the Stock Benefit Trust for Directors,” reserve for stocks payments is recorded, with the 

estimated amount of the stock payment obligation at the end of the fiscal year.

(f) �Reserve for price fluctuation 

In order to provide for possible losses arising from price fluctuation of stock, etc., the domestic consolidated 

insurance subsidiaries set aside reserves under Article 115 of the Insurance Business Act.

(5)	Methods of accounting procedures for retirement benefits

(a) �Allocation method of projected retirement  

Benefit formula method is mainly used for calculating retirement benefit obligation as the method for 

attributing projected retirement benefits to the end of the current consolidated fiscal year.

(b) �Amortization method of actuarial difference  

Actuarial difference is mainly amortized from the following fiscal year by using the straight-line attribution 

method over certain years (10 to 11 years) within the average remaining service years of employees in each 

fiscal year when the difference occurs.

(6)	Significant hedge accounting

Generally the consolidated subsidiaries apply the exceptional treatment for certain interest rate swaps to 

hedge cash flow fluctuation risk of floating-rate loans and bonds to the extent that such transactions meet the 

conditions required for the application of the exceptional treatment.

The deferred hedge accounting method is applied to interest rate swaps to hedge interest rate fluctuation risk 

related to long-term insurance contracts based on “The Accounting and Auditing Treatment on the Application 

of the Financial Products Accounting Standard to the Insurance Industry” (Japanese Institute of Certified Public 

Accountants Industry Committee Practical Guideline No. 26). Since insurance liabilities as hedged item and 

interest rate swaps as hedging instrument are grouped by certain remaining periods, and then designated as 

hedge, the hedge is highly effective and the assessment of hedge effectiveness is omitted.

The fair value hedge accounting method is applied to equity swaps for hedging the future stock price fluctuation 

risks.

Generally the fair value hedge accounting method is applied to forward foreign exchanges, currency options 

and currency swaps in order to reduce foreign exchange rate fluctuation risk on foreign currency denominated 

assets, etc. The assignment accounting as an exceptional treatment is applied to certain transactions to the 

extent that such transactions meet the conditions required for application of the assignment accounting. 

Deferred hedge is applied to the part of foreign exchange forward contracts to fix yen denominated cash flow 

from foreign currency denominated forecast transactions. The assignment accounting is applied to currency 

swaps in order to reduce foreign exchange rate fluctuation risk on foreign currency denominated corporate 

bonds issued by the domestic consolidated insurance subsidiary and foreign currency denominated borrowings.
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Hedge effectiveness is assessed by periodically comparing the accumulated fluctuations of the market 

value or cash flows of the hedged item to those of the related hedging instrument for the period from the 

commencement of the hedge to the date of assessment.

However, when the significant conditions are shared among the hedged item and the hedging instrument 

and its effectiveness is obviously considered high, when interest rate swaps meet requirements for applying 

the exceptional treatment or when certain transactions fulfill the required conditions to apply the assignment 

accounting, the assessment of the hedge effectiveness is omitted.

(7)	Accounting policies for significant revenue and expenses

In the Nursing Care & Seniors Business, performance obligations are satisfied when various nursing care 

services at nursing homes (fee-based nursing homes) or the assisting equipment sales services are provided 

to nursing facility residents, and revenue is recognized at the point in time when such performance obligations 

are satisfied.

The Company hereby recognizes the revenue from the service for the nursing facility residents as the net amount 

that remains after deducting the amount to pay to the suppliers from the amount received from the customers 

regarding the transaction in which the SOMPO HOLDINGS’s role is the agent.

(8)	Accounting methods for insurance contracts

The domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries account for insurance contracts, including insurance 

premiums, reserve for outstanding losses and claims and underwriting reserve, etc., pursuant to the provisions 

of laws and regulations, such as the Insurance Business Act, etc.

(9)	Method and period of amortization of goodwill

Goodwill is amortized in equal installments over 10 to 20 years.

Immaterial amounts of goodwill are amortized at one time.

(10) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows consist of cash on hand, demand 

deposits and short-term investments with original maturities or redemption of three months or less, which can 

be cashed easily and have little risk of fluctuation in value.

(11) Accounting methods for consumption taxes

The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries account for consumption taxes by using the tax-

excluded method, except for the domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries’ expenses such as loss 

adjustment expenses and operating, general and administrative expenses mainly under the tax-included 

method.

Non-deductible consumption taxes relating to assets are included in other assets and amortized in equal 

installments over 5 years.

(12) Adoption of the consolidated taxation system

The Company and some of the domestic consolidated subsidiaries have adopted the consolidated taxation 

system from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022.

(Significant accounting estimates)

1. Impairment of goodwill

(1)	Amount recorded on the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Goodwill 163,555  151,012

(2)	�Other information that helps readers of the consolidated financial statements understand the details of the 

accounting estimates

(a) �Calculation method 

Goodwill is amortized in equal installments over its amortization period (within 20 years) by measuring the 

length of period it remains effective. However, immaterial goodwill is amortized at one time in the fiscal year in 

which it arises.

The Company assesses whether there are indications of impairment of goodwill at the end of fiscal years and 

also performs the assessment whenever necessary, pursuant to the “Accounting Standard for Impairment 

of Fixed Assets” and the “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Impairment of Fixed Assets” (Accounting 

Standards Board of Japan Guidance No.6). An asset group including goodwill whose operating environment 

including market environment has significantly deteriorated (e.g. significant deviation downward from the 

business plan at the time of its acquisition, or deterioration in its latest business results or future prospect) is 

deemed to have an indication of impairment.

For the asset group including goodwill with an indication of impairment, the total amount of undiscounted 

future cash flows deriving therefrom over the remaining amortization period is estimated. If such amount is 

below its book value, impairment losses shall be recognized.

For the asset group including goodwill for which it was determined that impairment losses should be 

recognized, the recoverable value shall be calculated in the form, for example, of the usage value, 

which is calculated by discounting the undiscounted future cash flows by a certain discount rate. If such 

recoverable value is below its book value, impairment losses shall be recorded, at the amount of difference 

between the two.

(b) �Effects on the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2023

Impairment losses can occur if there is a significant decrease in the undiscounted future cash flows, resulting 

from an event that requires a significant downward adjustment in preparing future business plans (such as 

a material event that affects assumptions of estimated net premiums written or loss ratio, etc. at overseas 

insurance business) accompanied by indications of impairment.

2. Reserve for outstanding losses and claims

(1)	Amount recorded on the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Reserve for outstanding losses and claims 1,646,818  1,959,817

(2)	�Other information that helps readers of the consolidated financial statements understand the details of the 

accounting estimates

The domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries provide for reserve for outstanding losses and claims 

pursuant to the provisions of Article 117 of the Insurance Business Act and Articles 72 and 73 of the Ordinance 

for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act, and Public Notice No. 234 of the Ministry of Finance (1998). 

Overseas consolidated insurance subsidiaries provide for reserve for outstanding losses and claims pursuant to 

laws and regulations in the country of domicile.

(a) �Calculation method

With respect to ordinary outstanding claims reserve, for insurance contracts for which an event that triggers 

payment was reported, the expected amount of payment is estimated for each insurance contract, based 

on the reported details of the event, policy conditions of the insurance contract and the loss adjustment 

activities. With respect to the Incurred But Not Reported Losses Reserve (hereinafter the “IBNR Reserve”), 

when an event that triggers payment has not yet been reported but an event prescribed in the insurance 

contract is found to have already occurred, the amount of payment is estimated by calculation units such as 

line of business, by using primarily statistical methods. As for losses of rather case-specific nature such as 

large-scale natural disasters, the IBNR Reserve is estimated on a case-by-case basis.
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Major accounting standards and guidance issued but not yet applied by overseas consolidated subsidiaries 

that have adopted International Financial Reporting Standards (hereinafter “IFRS”) are as follows. The effects of 

the application on the consolidated financial statements are under assessment at the time of preparing these 

consolidated financial statements.

Name of accounting standards Outline Scheduled date of application

IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”
Prescribes the classification, measurement 
and others of financial instruments

Undetermined

IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts”
Prescribes the recognition, measurement and 
others of insurance liabilities

Undetermined

(Additional information)

1. Performance-linked stock compensation plan

The Company introduced the “Board Benefit Trust (BBT)” (hereinafter the “Plan”), a performance-linked stock 

compensation plan for directors (excluding non-executive directors and outside directors), senior vice presidents 

and senior vice presidents (shikkouyakuin) of SOMPO HOLDINGS.

(1) Outline of the transactions involved

The Company established the “Rules of the Stock Benefit Trust for Directors” (hereinafter the “Rules”) as 

prerequisite to the introduction of the Plan. Based on the Rules, the Company contributes money to a trust 

bank as fund for acquiring shares to be delivered later, and the trust bank has duly acquired shares in the 

Company using the money trusted thereto (hereinafter the “Trust”).

The Plan is a scheme for delivering shares, based on the Rules, to directors (excluding non-executive 

directors and outside directors), senior vice presidents and senior vice presidents (shikkouyakuin) of SOMPO 

HOLDINGS, in proportion to the points granted thereto upon their retirement.

(2) Accounting treatment

The gross method is adopted based on the “Practical Solution on Transactions of Delivering the Company’s 

Own Stock to Employees, etc. through Trusts” (Accounting Standards Board of Japan Practical Issue Task 

Force No. 30, March 26, 2015). Expenses and corresponding reserve are provided based on the number of 

points granted to officers according to the Rules.

Shares in the Company remaining in the Trust are recorded as treasury stock under shareholders’ equity, 

and its carrying amount is 3,810 million yen and its number of shares is 991,700 shares at the end of the 

fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, while its carrying amount is 3,693 million yen and its number of shares is 

961,300 shares at the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022.

2. �Adoption of tax effect accounting for the transition from the consolidated taxation system to the group tax 

sharing system

With regard to the transition to the group tax sharing system created under the “Act on Partial Amendment 

to the Income Tax Act, etc.” (Act No. 8, 2020) and items for which the non-consolidated taxation system 

was reviewed in line with the transition to the group tax sharing system, the Company and certain domestic 

consolidated subsidiaries have not applied the provisions of Paragraph 44 of the “Implementation Guidance on 

Tax Effect Accounting” (Accounting Standards Board of Japan Guidance No. 28, February 16, 2018), and the 

amounts of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are based on the provisions of the tax laws before the 

revision, as allowed in Paragraph 3 of the “Practical Solution on the Treatment of Tax Effect Accounting for the 

Transition from the Consolidated Taxation System to the Group Tax Sharing System” (Accounting Standards 

Board of Japan Practical Issue Task Force No. 39, March 31, 2020).

(b) �Effects on the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2023

The amount of insurance claims paid or the recorded amount of reserve for outstanding losses and claims 

can deviate from the initial estimation, due to revision of laws and regulations in Japan and overseas, changes 

in the trend of court precedents, inflation and fluctuations in exchange rates and other fluctuating factors.

While the IBNR Reserve is provided in consideration of past trends and other factors based on appropriate 

insurance actuarial principles, it involves uncertainty that results from unreported occurrence of events that 

trigger payment.

(Changes in Accounting Policies)

1. Application of “Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement”, etc.

The Company has applied “Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” (Accounting Standards Board 

of Japan (ASBJ) Statement No.30, July 4, 2019), etc. from the beginning of the fiscal year 2021 and the 

new accounting policy specified in “Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement”, etc. for the future in 

accordance with the transitional treatment based on Paragraph 19 of “Accounting Standard for Fair Value 

Measurement” and Paragraph 44- 2 of “Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” (ASBJ Statement 

No.10, July 4, 2019). In addition, the effect on Consolidated Financial Statements is immaterial.

2. Application of “Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition”, etc.

The Company has applied “Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition” (ASBJ Statement No.29, 

March 31, 2020), etc. from the beginning of the fiscal year 2021 and recognizes the revenue as the amount 

expected to be entitled in exchange for goods or services when the control of promised goods or services 

transferred to the customers.

The Company hereby recognizes the revenue from the service for the nursing facility residents, to which the 

Company previously recognized the revenue as the gross amount received from the customers, as the net 

amount that remains after deducting the amount to pay to the suppliers from the amount received from the 

customers regarding the transaction in which the SOMPO HOLDINGS’s role is the agent.

The Company applies “Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition”, etc. in accordance with the transitional 

treatment based on the conditional clause of Article 84 of “Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition.” In 

addition, the effect of application of the accounting standard on Consolidated Financial Statements is immaterial.

(Accounting standards and guidance issued but not yet effective)

• �Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement (ASBJ Guidance No. 31, June 17, 

2021)

(1) �Outline

Treatment concerning measurement and notes of fair value of investment trusts and treatment concerning 

notes to fair value of Investments in Partnerships, etc. to be recorded net on the balance sheet in an amount 

equivalent to ownership interest are defined.

(2) �Scheduled date of application

The Accounting Standards for Fair Value Measurement, etc. and the revised implementation guidance are 

scheduled to be applied from the beginning of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2023.

(3) �Effects of application of the Accounting Standards and revised guidance

The effects of the application on the consolidated financial statements are under assessment at the time of 

preparing these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Balance Sheet

*1. The amounts of accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets are as follows.
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

418,670 406,556

*2. The amounts of advanced depreciation of tangible fixed assets are as follows.
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

14,841 12,609

*3. Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates are as follows.
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Securities (stocks) 49,026 38,047

Investments in jointly controlled companies 1,857 1,437

Securities (equity interests) 3,761 10,405

*4. �The individual amounts and the total amount of bankrupt or de facto bankrupt loans, doubtful 
loans, loans overdue for three months or more, and restructured loans among loans under the 
Insurance Business Act are as follows.

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Bankrupt or de facto bankrupt loans 50 31

Doubtful loans 36 28

Loans overdue for three months or more 69 35

Restructured loans — —

Total 156 96

Note)	�Bankrupt or de facto bankrupt loans represent loans to borrowers who are in bankruptcy due to reasons such as the filing of petition 
for commencement of bankruptcy proceedings, reorganization proceedings, or rehabilitation proceedings. 
Doubtful loans represent, among loans which are not included in bankrupt or de facto bankrupt loans, loans for which the borrower 
is not yet bankrupt, but it is highly probable that the principal cannot be collected and interest cannot be received in accordance 
with the contract due to the deterioration of the financial condition and business performance of the borrower. 
Loans overdue for three months or more represent, among loans that are not included in bankrupt or de facto bankrupt loans 
and doubtful loans, loans on which the payment of principal or interest has been delayed for three months or more from the date 
following the due date. 
Restructured loans represent, among loans which are not included in bankrupt or de facto bankrupt loans, doubtful loans, and 
loans overdue for three months or more, loans on which favorable terms for the benefit of borrowers such as interest exemption or 
reduction, grace on interest payments, grace on principal repayments or forgiveness of debts have been granted in order to assist 
or facilitate the restructuring of borrowers in financial difficulties.

(Changes in method of presentation)
In conjunction with the enforcement of the “Cabinet Office Order to Partially Amend the Regulation for Enforcement of the Banking 
Act, etc.” (Cabinet Office Order No. 3, January 24, 2020) on March 31, 2022, the classification of “risk-monitored loans” under 
the Insurance Business Act is presented in accordance with the classification of loans for disclosure under the law on emergency 
measures for the revitalization of the financial functions.

*5. Pledged assets and secured debts are as follows.

Pledged assets
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Deposits 63,790 83,835

Securities 560,123 608,872

Tangible fixed assets 2,399 1,606

Total 626,312 694,315

Note)	�The above figures are collateral for the borrowings and securities which are put into as deposited assets for overseas operation and 
others.

Secured debts
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Other liabilities (payables under securities lending 
transactions)

337,061 385,359

Other liabilities (borrowings) 307 239

Other liabilities (deposits) 47 47

Total 337,416 385,646

The above securities include pledged securities as collateral under securities lending

transactions secured by cash. The amounts of securities are as follows.
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

297,927 338,128

*6. The amounts of lending securities under loan agreements of securities are as follows.
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

488,416 571,113
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*1. Main components of operating expenses are as follows.
(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Agency commissions, etc. 526,468 574,545

Salaries 233,287 248,025

Note)	�Operating expenses represent the sum of loss adjustment expenses, operating, general and administrative expenses and net 
commissions and brokerage fees included in the consolidated statement of income.

*2. Main components of impairment losses are as follows.

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 (April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)
(Millions of yen)

Purpose of use Category Location
Impairment losses

Land Buildings Others Total

Properties used 
for the insurance 
business

Other tangible fixed 
assets, software and 
other intangible fixed 
assets

— — — 640 640

Properties for rent Land and buildings
Land and buildings in 
Tokyo

429 71 — 501

Idle properties Land and buildings
Ten properties including 
land and buildings in 
Yamanashi

4,353 2,549 — 6,903

— Software — — — 1,900 1,900

—
Other intangible fixed 
assets

— — — 9,859 9,859

Total 4,783 2,621 12,401 19,805

The domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries categorize properties used for the insurance business as a single 

asset group for the entire insurance business. Each property for rent, idle property and expected disposal property 

is categorized as an individual asset group. The other consolidated subsidiaries categorize properties used for the 

business as a single asset group for each subsidiary.

With regard to properties used for the insurance business, since business activities at the domestic consolidated 

insurance subsidiaries have continuously generated negative cash flows, and the book value of those properties 

has become unrecoverable, their book value as a whole is recorded as impairment losses in extraordinary losses. 

Concerning properties for rent and idle properties whose profitability is decreased significantly, due mainly to 

a decline in the prices of land, the consolidated subsidiaries devalue the book value of those properties to the 

recoverable value, and these devaluations are recorded as impairment losses in extraordinary losses. As for 

software, as a result of the impairment test for each individual asset following the review of useful lives of software 

owned by overseas consolidated subsidiaries, the consolidated subsidiaries devalue the book value of those 

properties to the recoverable value, and these devaluations are recorded as impairment losses in extraordinary 

losses. As for other intangible fixed assets, since the underwriting right in the Lloyd’s market has become valueless 

as a result of the decision to exit from Lloyd’s business mainly at overseas consolidated subsidiaries, the book value 

of those properties as a whole is recorded as impairment losses in extraordinary losses.

The recoverable value of the properties for rent is calculated by using the usage value, which is calculated by the 

future cash flow discounted by 3.9%. The recoverable value of idle properties is calculated by using the net selling 

price, which is the appraisal value measured by the real estate appraisers.

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 (April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Omitted as they are not material.

*3. Other extraordinary losses are as follows.
(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Expenses pertaining to COVID-19 measures 1,722 —

Expenses pertaining to changes of  

company names
977 —

*1. �Reclassification adjustments and the related tax effects concerning  
other comprehensive income

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Unrealized gains and losses on securities available 
for sale

The amount occurred during the period 677,986 (108,309)

Reclassification adjustments (91,920) (111,948)

Before tax effects adjustments 586,066 (220,257)

Tax effects (166,313) 60,769

Unrealized gains and losses on securities 
available for sale

419,752 (159,488)

Deferred gains and losses on hedges

The amount occurred during the period (263) (116)

Reclassification adjustments (1,383) (1,239)

Before tax effects adjustments (1,647) (1,355)

Tax effects 459 378

Deferred gains and losses on hedges (1,187) (977)

Foreign currency translation adjustments

The amount occurred during the period (58,186) 71,828

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans

The amount occurred during the period 12,500 7,786

Reclassification adjustments (369) 275

Before tax effects adjustments 12,130 8,061

Tax effects (3,378) (2,306)

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 8,752 5,755

Share of other comprehensive income of  
affiliates accounted for under the equity method

The amount occurred during the period 418 272

Reclassification adjustments (21) (177)

Share of other comprehensive income  
of affiliates accounted for under the  
equity method

396 94

Total other comprehensive income 369,527 (82,787)

Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Income

Note to the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
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Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 (April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

1. Type and number of shares outstanding and of treasury stock

Number of shares at the 
beginning of the period

(thousand shares)

Increase during 
the period

(thousand shares)

Decrease during 
the period

(thousand shares)

Number of shares at the 
end of the period
(thousand shares)

Shares outstanding

Common stock 373,330 — — 373,330

Total 373,330 — — 373,330

Treasury stock

Common stock 9,205 9,266 98 18,373

Total 9,205 9,266 98 18,373

Notes)
1. �Treasury stock of common stock at the beginning and the end of the period includes 1,053 thousand shares and 991 thousand shares 

in the Company held by the Board Benefit Trust (BBT), respectively.
2. �Breakdown of increase in treasury stock of common stock of 9,266 thousand shares is as follows. 

Increase due to acquisition of treasury stock in accordance with approval of the Board of Directors: 9,261 thousand shares 
Increase due to purchase of shares less than a full trading unit: 5 thousand shares

3. �Breakdown of decrease in treasury stock of common stock of 98 thousand shares is as follows. 
Decrease due to disposal of treasury stock related to exercise of rights of the BBT: 61 thousand shares 
Decrease due to disposal of treasury stock related to exercise of stock acquisition rights: 36 thousand shares 
Decrease due to sales of shares less than a full trading unit: 0 thousand shares

2. Stock acquisition rights

Category Breakdown of stock acquisition rights Balance at the end of the period (millions of yen)

Sompo Holdings, Inc. Stock acquisition rights for stock options 467

Total 467

3. Dividends

(1) Dividends paid

Resolution Type of shares
Total amount of 

dividends
(millions of yen)

Dividend per share
(yen)

Record date Effective date

General Shareholders’ 
Meeting held on  
June 22, 2020

Common stock 27,388 75
March 31, 

2020
June 23,  

2020

Board of Directors’  
Meeting held on  
November 19, 2020

Common stock 28,670 80
September 30, 

2020
December 7, 

2020

Notes) 
1. �The “total amount of dividends” based on the resolution of the General Shareholders’ Meeting held on June 22, 2020 includes 79 

million yen in dividends paid on the shares in the Company held by the BBT.
2. �The “total amount of dividends” based on the resolution of the Board of Directors held on November 19, 2020 includes 79 million yen in 

dividends paid on the shares in the Company held by the BBT.

(2) Of dividends recorded in the current fiscal year, dividends effective in the following fiscal year

Resolution Type of shares
Total amount of 

dividends
(millions of yen)

Source of 
dividends

Dividend per 
share
(yen)

Record date Effective date

General Shareholders’ 
Meeting held on  
June 28, 2021

Common 
stock

32,035
Retained 
earnings

90
March 31, 

2021
June 29, 

2021

Note)	�The “total amount of dividends” based on the resolution of the General Shareholders’ Meeting to be held on June 28, 2021 includes 
89 million yen in dividends to be paid on the shares in the Company held by the BBT.

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 (April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

1. Type and number of shares outstanding and of treasury stock

Number of shares at the 
beginning of the period

(thousand shares)

Increase during 
the period

(thousand shares)

Decrease during 
the period

(thousand shares)

Number of shares at the 
end of the period
(thousand shares)

Shares outstanding

Common stock 373,330 — 25,631 347,698

Total 373,330 — 25,631 347,698

Treasury stock

Common stock 18,373 12,391 25,669 5,096

Total 18,373 12,391 25,669 5,096

Notes)
1. �Treasury stock of common stock at the beginning and the end of the period includes 991 thousand shares and 961 thousand shares in 

the Company held by the Board Benefit Trust (BBT), respectively.
2. �The decrease in the number of shares outstanding of common stock of 25,631 thousand shares is due to the decrease as a result of a 

cancellation of treasury stock in accordance with approval of the Board of Directors.
3. �Breakdown of increase in treasury stock of common stock of 12,391 thousand shares is as follows. 

Increase due to acquisition of treasury stock in accordance with approval of the Board of Directors: 12,384 thousand shares 
Increase due to purchase of shares less than a full trading unit: 6 thousand shares

4. �Breakdown of decrease in treasury stock of common stock of 25,669 thousand shares is as follows. 
Decrease due to cancellation of treasury stock in accordance with approval of the Board of Directors: 25,631 thousand shares 
Decrease due to disposal of treasury stock related to exercise of rights of the BBT: 30 thousand shares 
Decrease due to disposal of treasury stock related to exercise of stock acquisition rights: 6 thousand shares 
Decrease due to sales of shares less than a full trading unit: 0 thousand shares

2.Stock acquisition rights

Category Breakdown of stock acquisition rights Balance at the end of the period (millions of yen)

Sompo Holdings, Inc. Stock acquisition rights for stock options 446

Total 446

3. Dividends

(1) Dividends paid

Resolution Type of shares
Total amount of 

dividends
(millions of yen)

Dividend per share
(yen)

Record date Effective date

General Shareholders’ 
Meeting held on  
June 28, 2021

Common stock 32,035 90
March 31, 

2021
June 29,  

2021

Board of Directors’  
Meeting held on  
November 19, 2021

Common stock 36,711 105
September 30, 

2021
December 7, 

2021

Notes) 
1. �The “total amount of dividends” based on the resolution of the General Shareholders’ Meeting held on June 28, 2021 includes 89 

million yen in dividends paid on the shares in the Company held by the BBT.
2. �The “total amount of dividends” based on the resolution of the Board of Directors held on November 19, 2021 includes 100 million yen 

in dividends paid on the shares in the Company held by the BBT.

(2) Of dividends recorded in the current fiscal year, dividends effective in the following fiscal year

Resolution Type of shares
Total amount of 

dividends
(millions of yen)

Source of 
dividends

Dividend per 
share
(yen)

Record date Effective date

General Shareholders’ 
Meeting held on  
June 27, 2022

Common 
stock

36,074
Retained 
earnings

105
March 31, 

2022
June 28, 

2022

Note)	�The “total amount of dividends” based on the resolution of the General Shareholders’ Meeting to be held on June 27, 2022 includes 
100 million yen in dividends to be paid on the shares in the Company held by the BBT.

Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
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*1. �Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period to the line items represented in 
the consolidated balance sheet

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Cash and deposits 1,068,985 1,170,892

Receivables under resale agreements 59,999 73,999

Securities 9,036,200 9,542,035

Time deposits with original maturities of more than 
3 months

(60,724) (56,285)

Securities other than cash equivalents (8,986,690) (9,523,335)

Cash and cash equivalents 1,117,770 1,207,306

2. Significant non-cash transactions

None.

3. �Cash flows from investing activities include cash flows from investment activities conducted as a 
part of insurance business.

Operating lease transactions

Future lease payments related to non-cancelable operating leases

(Lessee)
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Due within one year 19,051 18,705

Due after one year 177,081 159,977

Total 196,133 178,682

(Lessor)
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Due within one year 211 324

Due after one year 1,136 1,497

Total 1,348 1,821

1. Overview of financial instruments

(1) Our policy to manage financial instruments

As SOMPO HOLDINGS is mainly engaged in insurance businesses and recognizes the characteristic of 

investment fund for the insurance company, SOMPO HOLDINGS manages the investment assets based 

on the perspectives of safety, liquidity and profitability. Further, in order to appropriately manage investment 

assets related to long-term insurance liabilities related to life insurance and savings-type insurance, SOMPO 

HOLDINGS intends to stabilize returns for the future maturity refunds to policyholders by the methodology 

based on ALM (integrated management of assets and liabilities).

In addition, with a view to strengthen the financial structure, the consolidated subsidiary increased its capital 

substantively by the issuance of subordinated bond (i.e. hybrid finance) which is deemed as capital to some 

extent by major credit rating agencies.

(2) The nature and risk of financial instruments

As financial instruments which SOMPO HOLDINGS holds are mainly securities such as bonds and stocks, 

SOMPO HOLDINGS is exposed to risks (market risks) associated with price fluctuations of investments, which 

are influenced by stock prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates, as well as risks (liquidity risks) that 

securities may not be traded or may be forced to be traded at far more unfavorable prices than under normal 

conditions due to a market crisis, etc.

In addition, the securities and the loans which SOMPO HOLDINGS holds are exposed to credit risk which 

would cause a significant decrease in their value or uncollectible interest and principal due to the reasons such 

as deterioration of creditworthiness and bankruptcy of the issuer and the borrower.

Regarding derivative transactions, SOMPO HOLDINGS utilizes derivatives to hedge risks on assets held. These 

also involve market risks and credit risks.

Please refer to the note on “(6) Significant hedge accounting” in “4. Accounting policies” in “1. Significant 

Accounting Policies for the Preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements” for derivative transactions 

which hedge accounting is applied to.

(3) The risk management systems regarding financial instruments

The Company has established the risk management systems to appropriately identify, evaluate and control risks 

and accurately respond when risks emerge through strategic risk management (ERM) designed to maximize the 

corporate value of SOMPO HOLDINGS, as described below.

With the aim of maintaining strategic risk management, the Company’s Board of Directors has established the 

“SOMPO Group Basic Policy on ERM,” which sets forth principles for accurately assessing the group-wide 

status of risk exposure and managing the various types of risk in a comprehensive manner. With the aim of 

enabling appropriate management decision making based upon assessment of group-wide risk, the Company 

established Group ERM committee. Moreover, the Risk Management Department was established to promote 

the Company’s efforts to develop and enhance its risk management systems.

Through the model of investment risks, the Company manages market risk, credit risk and real estate 

investment risk. In addition, the Company comprehensively manages risks, including the risk of invested assets 

failing to yield assumed interest rates with regard to insurance liabilities related to savings-type insurance held by 

its insurance subsidiaries. The Company obtains investment assets information on a daily basis and quantifies 

investment risks. Further, the Company utilizes risk management by setting stress scenarios to cover events 

that could cause a material impact on the operations of SOMPO HOLDINGS, and performing stress tests to 

assess and measure risks comprehensively.

As to credit risks, in order to avoid concentrating the risks on specific borrowers, the Company has set credit 

limits and manages the risks appropriately for the whole group.

As to liquidity risks, the Company has developed systems for its insurance subsidiaries to forecast payments for 

claims, etc. upon occurrence of liquidity risk scenarios, such as catastrophic events, to adequately manage and 

ensure the liquid assets to cope with these payments.

Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows Financial Instruments

Lease Transactions
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Each group company has rules formulated in reference to the SOMPO Group Basic Policy on ERM, thereby 

developing risk management systems appropriate to the content, scale, and characteristics of their particular 

business activities and implementing autonomous risk management. In addition, insurance subsidiaries place 

considerable emphasis on managing various types of risk in ways tailored to their particular risk profile. By doing 

so, these subsidiaries are appropriately addressing risks that could significantly affect their operations.

(4) Supplemental explanation about the fair value of financial instruments

In view that certain assumption is employed to measure the fair value of financial instruments, the resulting 

value might differ depending on the assumption to be applied. “Notional amount” on each table in notes 

on “Derivative Transactions” shows contract amounts or notional amounts of derivative transactions. These 

amounts do not show the volume of market risk or credit risk regarding derivative transactions.

2. Financial instruments’ fair value, etc. and breakdown by level of fair value

Carrying amount, fair value, unrealized gains and losses and fair value by level are as follows.

Investment trusts to which the transitional treatment provided in Paragraph 26 of the “Implementation Guidance 

on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” (ASBJ Guidance No. 31, July 4, 2019; hereinafter the 

“Fair Value Measurement Guidance”) is applied, stocks and others without a quoted market price, Investments 

in Partnerships to which the transitional treatment provided in Paragraph 27 of the Fair Value Measurement 

Guidance is applied, etc., are not included in the following table (Please refer to (1) *1, Note 3 and Note 4).

The fair value of financial instruments is classified into the following three levels according to the observability and 

materiality of inputs used to measure the fair value.

Level 1 �fair value: Fair value measured using observable inputs, of which quoted market prices in active markets 

for assets or liabilities that are the subject of the measurement.

Level 2 fair value: Fair value measured using observable inputs other than Level 1 inputs.

Level 3 fair value: Fair value measured using unobservable inputs.

If multiple inputs are used that are significant to the fair value measurement, the fair value measurement is 

categorized in the level of the lowest level input among the level to which each of the inputs belongs.

(1) Financial instruments measured at fair value on the consolidated balance sheet

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount

Monetary receivables bought 21,700

Money trusts 27,698

Securities:

Trading securities 31,211

Securities available for sale 6,921,257

Total assets 7,001,866

Derivative transactions (*):

Hedge accounting is not applied to 2,890

Hedge accounting is applied to (33,746)

Total derivative transactions (30,856)

(*) �This table collectively shows derivative transactions which are included in other assets and other liabilities. Net assets and liabilities 
from derivative transactions are shown on the net basis. The items which are net debt in total are shown in the brackets [ ].

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Monetary receivables bought — 20,104 — 20,104

Money trusts — 20,815 — 20,815

Securities:

Trading securities

Domestic bonds 4,490 1,808 — 6,299

Domestic stocks 8,978 — — 8,978

Foreign securities 15,282 2,024 — 17,307

Securities available for sale (*1)

Domestic bonds 1,038,805 970,193 — 2,008,999

Domestic stocks 1,230,493 — — 1,230,493

Foreign securities 979,228 1,733,201 27,654 2,740,083

Others 1,281 — 16 1,297

Total assets 3,278,559 2,748,148 27,670 6,054,378

Derivative transactions (*2) (*3):

Currency-related — (79,532) — (79,532)

Interest-related — 4,629 — 4,629

Bond-related — 3,317 — 3,317

Others 16 (28) 264 252

Total derivative transactions 16 (71,613) 264 (71,332)

(*1) �Investment trusts to which the transitional treatment provided in Paragraph 26 of the Fair Value Measurement Guidance is applied are 
not included in the balance of this tally. The carrying amount of the investment trusts on the consolidated balance sheet is 1,066,604 
million yen.

(*2) �This table collectively shows derivative transactions which are included in other assets and other liabilities. Net assets and liabilities 
from derivative transactions are shown on the net basis. The items which are net liabilities in total are shown in the brackets [ ].

(*3) �Among the derivative transactions, the carrying amount of transactions to which hedge accounting is applied is (65,511) million yen.

(2) Financial instruments other than those measured at fair value on the consolidated balance sheet

“Cash and deposits,” “receivables under resale agreements,” and “payables under securities lending 

transactions” are omitted, as the majority of these are short term (within 1 year) and the fair value approximates 

the book value.

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and losses

Securities:

Bonds held to maturity 1,221,845 1,475,033 253,187

Policy reserve matching bonds 751,622 768,113 16,490

Loans 639,631

Allowance for possible credit losses (*) (34)

639,597 654,527 14,929

Total assets 2,613,065 2,897,674 284,608

Corporate bonds 529,591 545,550 15,959

Borrowings 45,979 45,988 8

Total liabilities 575,571 591,539 15,967

(*) This figure represents deductions to loans as general and individual allowance for possible credit losses.
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As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Fair value Carrying 
amount

Unrealized 
gains and 

lossesLevel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Securities:

Bonds held to maturity

Domestic bonds 1,227,242 180,397 — 1,407,640 1,204,717 202,922

Foreign securities 7,273 21,520 — 28,794 22,520 6,273

Policy reserve matching bonds

Domestic bonds 923,917 10,420 — 934,337 966,496 (32,159)

Loans (*) — — 547,076 547,076 536,108 10,968

Total assets 2,158,434 212,338 547,076 2,917,848 2,729,843 188,005

Corporate bonds — 552,806 — 552,806 539,742 13,064

Borrowings — 15,498 — 15,498 15,496 1

Total liabilities — 568,305 — 568,305 555,238 13,066

(*) This figure represents deductions to loans of 24 million yen as general and individual allowance for possible credit losses.

Notes) 
1. A description of the valuation technique(s) and inputs used in the fair value measurements
Assets

Monetary receivables bought
The fair value is measured at prices obtained from third parties and is classified as Level 2 fair value based on the inputs used for the 
prices obtained.

Money trusts
In principle, the fair value is measured at the value of securities managed as a trust asset calculated by the same method used for 
“securities” and is classified as Level 2 fair value based on the level of such securities.

Securities
The fair value of securities for which unadjusted quoted market prices in active markets are available is classified as Level 1 fair value. 
This mainly includes stocks and government bonds. If a publicly available quoted market price is used but the market is not active, 
the fair value of such securities is classified as Level 2 fair value. This mainly includes municipal bonds and corporate bonds.
The fair value of investment trusts is measured at published quoted market prices, etc. and a level is not assigned to investment 
trusts, applying the transitional treatment provided in Paragraph 26 of the Fair Value Measurement Guidance.
The fair value of private placement bonds is measured at the value calculated using prices obtained from third parties. The fair value 
that uses observable inputs or where the effect of unobservable inputs is not material is classified as Level 2 fair value, while those 
that use significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3 fair value.

Loans
The fair value of loans is measured at the amount obtained by discounting expected future cash flows to be collected for each loan 
by a discount rate equal to the risk free rate for the corresponding period plus a credit risk premium and a liquidity premium based on 
internal ratings, and is classified as Level 3 fair value.

Liabilities
Corporate bonds

The fair value of corporate bonds is measured at the value calculated using prices on exchanges and the price published by industry 
associations, etc. and is classified as Level 2 fair value.

Borrowings
The fair value of borrowings is measured using the discounted cash flow method based on the sum of principal and interest, 
remaining period and an interest rate reflecting credit risk, and is classified as Level 2 fair value.

Derivative transactions
The fair value of exchange traded transactions is based on the closing price of exchanges, etc. The fair value of OTC transactions is 
measured at the value calculated based on the discounted present value of future cash flows and option pricing models using inputs 
such as interest rates and foreign exchange rates.
The fair value of exchange traded transactions is mainly classified as Level 1 fair value. The fair value of OTC transactions that use 
observable inputs or where the effect of unobservable inputs is not material is classified as Level 2 fair value, while those that use 
significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3 fair value.

2. �Level 3 fair value of financial instruments measured at fair value on the consolidated balance sheet
(1) �Reconciliation from the balance at the beginning of the period to the balance at the end of the period and unrealized gains (losses) 

included in profit or loss

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Securities Derivative transactions
Securities available for sale Others

Balance at the beginning of the period 13,418 2,119
Profit or loss or other comprehensive income 
for the period

Recorded in profit or loss (*1) (387) 746
Recorded in other comprehensive income (*2) 2,331 237

Purchases, sales, issuances and settlements 12,308 (2,839)
Balance at the end of the period 27,670 264
Net realized and unrealized gains and losses 
of financial instruments held at the end of the 
reporting period included in profit or loss for the 
period (*1)

— 962

(*1) Included in “investment income” and “investment expenses” in the consolidated statement of income.
(*2) �Included in “Unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale” and “foreign currency translation adjustments” of “other 

comprehensive income” in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

(2) A description of valuation processes used in fair value measurements
The fair values of financial instruments held by departments that trade financial instruments are measured and verified in accordance 
with basic policies stipulated by each group company. The measurement results are verified by departments independent from the 
departments that trade financial instruments.
In measuring fair value, the Company uses a valuation model that most appropriately reflects the nature, characteristics and risks of each 
asset. In addition, when using quoted market prices obtained from third parties, the Company verifies whether the prices are valid using 
appropriate methods, such as by confirming the valuation techniques and inputs used.

3. �Carrying amounts of the financial instruments which are considered extremely difficult to figure out their fair value are as follows. These 
financial instruments are not included in “Securities.”

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021
Domestic stocks 73,256
Foreign securities 23,041
Others 13,563
Total 109,861

(*) �As domestic stocks are unlisted stocks and do not have quoted market prices, they are not included in the scope of fair value disclosure. 
As foreign securities are unlisted stocks or investments mainly in unlisted stocks and do not have quoted market prices, they are not 
included in the scope of fair value disclosure. 
As others are investments mainly in unlisted stocks and do not have quoted market prices, they are not included in the scope of fair 
value disclosure.

4. �The carrying amounts of stocks and others without a quoted market price and Investments in Partnerships, etc. on the consolidated 
balance sheet are as follows. They are not included in “securities” in the table disclosed in fair value and breakdown by level of fair value 
of financial instruments.

(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount
As of March 31, 2022

Stocks and others without a quoted market 
price (*1) 82,955

Investments in Partnerships, etc. (*2) 185,280

(*1) �Stocks and others without a quoted market price include unlisted stocks, and they are not subject to fair value disclosure in 
accordance with Paragraph 5 of the “Implementation Guidance on Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (ASBJ 
Guidance No. 19).

(*2) �Investments in Partnerships, etc. are mainly investment partnerships, and they are not subject to fair value disclosure in accordance 
with Paragraph 27 of the Fair Value Measurement Guidance.
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5. The redemption amounts after the consolidated balance sheet date for monetary receivables and fixed maturity securities

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Due within 1 year
Due after 1 year
through 5 years

Due after 5 years
through 10 years

Due after 10 years

Deposits 1,060,715 8,117 57 —
Receivables under resale agreements 59,999 — — —
Monetary receivables bought 2,000 622 1,262 17,502
Securities:

Bonds held to maturity:
Government bonds 28,500 70,235 240,071 685,177
Municipal bonds — 1,000 — 43,400
Corporate bonds 800 8,900 800 99,300
Foreign securities 23,103 8,916 — —

Policy reserve matching bonds:
Government bonds — — — 735,700
Corporate bonds — — — 11,900

Fixed maturity securities available for sale:
Government bonds 45,771 195,761 221,565 474,723
Municipal bonds — 200 13,400 21,200
Corporate bonds 36,337 145,398 87,634 636,185
Foreign securities 146,974 855,594 721,469 801,277
Others 1,552 19,211 11,845 2,265

Loans (*) 199,857 322,382 75,670 41,713
Total 1,605,611 1,636,338 1,373,774 3,570,345

(*) �7 million yen of loans whose redemption amounts are not estimable such as loans to borrowers in bankruptcy legally or substantially 
and to borrowers who are highly probable to go bankrupt in the future is not included.

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Due within 1 year
Due after 1 year
through 5 years

Due after 5 years
through 10 years

Due after 10 years

Deposits 1,164,562 6,228 — —
Receivables under resale agreements 73,999 — — —
Monetary receivables bought — 969 — 19,117
Securities:

Bonds held to maturity:
Government bonds 6,300 83,765 225,541 727,377
Municipal bonds — 1,000 — 43,400
Corporate bonds 4,400 4,500 800 99,300
Foreign securities 4,962 10,552 653 —

Policy reserve matching bonds:
Government bonds — — 6,000 948,900
Corporate bonds — — — 11,900

Fixed maturity securities available for sale:
Government bonds 87,016 150,045 248,104 467,694
Municipal bonds — 1,800 9,500 11,500
Corporate bonds 31,583 153,322 75,490 599,810
Foreign securities 198,283 1,050,253 793,283 942,791
Others 11,518 7,029 26,204 1,205

Loans (*) 184,035 254,976 62,538 34,571
Total 1,766,662 1,724,442 1,448,116 3,907,567

(*) �7 million yen of loans whose redemption amounts are not estimable such as loans to borrowers in bankruptcy, legally or substantially 
in bankruptcy and who are highly probable to go bankrupt in the future are not included.

Securities

6. �The contractual payment amounts of the corporate bonds, long-term borrowings, lease obligations and other interest-bearing debt 
after the consolidated balance sheet date

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Due within 1 year
Due after 1 year
through 2 years

Due after 2 years
through 3 years

Due after 3 years
through 4 years

Due after 4 years
through 5 years

Due after 5 years

Corporate bonds — 31,050 — — — 492,096
Long-term borrowings 30,473 15,258 51 44 16 85
Lease obligations 9,209 8,255 7,299 6,432 5,958 43,207
Payables under securities 
lending transactions

337,061 — — — — —

Total 376,743 54,563 7,351 6,476 5,974 535,390

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Due within 1 year
Due after 1 year
through 2 years

Due after 2 years
through 3 years

Due after 3 years
through 4 years

Due after 4 years
through 5 years

Due after 5 years

Corporate bonds 34,506 — — — — 498,612
Long-term borrowings 15,256 48 41 14 13 71
Lease obligations 9,048 8,437 7,522 6,957 6,428 39,870
Payables under securities 
lending transactions

385,359 — — — — —

Total 444,171 8,486 7,564 6,971 6,441 538,554

1. Trading securities
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Unrealized gains and losses recognized in the 
statement of income

4,835 1,639

2. Bonds held to maturity

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and losses

Securities whose fair value exceeds 
their carrying amount

Domestic bonds 1,158,582 1,411,949 253,367

Foreign securities 22,469 23,592 1,122

Subtotal 1,181,051 1,435,541 254,490

Securities whose fair value does not 

exceed their carrying amount

Domestic bonds 30,728 29,713 (1,014)

Foreign securities 10,066 9,778 (287)

Subtotal 40,794 39,492 (1,302)

Total 1,221,845 1,475,033 253,187

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and losses

Securities whose fair value exceeds 
their carrying amount

Domestic bonds 1,086,043 1,295,977 209,934

Foreign securities 19,545 25,851 6,305

Subtotal 1,105,589 1,321,829 216,239

Securities whose fair value does not 

exceed their carrying amount

Domestic bonds 118,674 111,662 (7,011)

Foreign securities 2,975 2,942 (32)

Subtotal 121,649 114,605 (7,043)

Total 1,227,238 1,436,434 209,195
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3. Policy reserve matching bonds

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and losses

Securities whose fair value exceeds 
their carrying amount

Domestic bonds 348,093 376,692 28,599

Securities whose fair value does not 
exceed their carrying amount

Domestic bonds 403,529 391,420 (12,108)

Total 751,622 768,113 16,490

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and losses

Securities whose fair value exceeds 
their carrying amount

Domestic bonds 244,471 261,774 17,303

Securities whose fair value does not 
exceed their carrying amount

Domestic bonds 722,025 672,562 (49,462)

Total 966,496 934,337 (32,159)

4. Securities available for sale

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount Cost
Unrealized gains  

and losses

Securities whose carrying amount 
exceeds their cost

Domestic bonds 1,633,949 1,502,590 131,359

Domestic stocks 1,243,617 407,488 836,128

Foreign securities 2,806,275 2,385,754 420,521

Others 162,470 141,843 20,626

Subtotal 5,846,312 4,437,677 1,408,635

Securities whose carrying amount 

does not exceed their cost

Domestic bonds 472,623 485,343 (12,720)

Domestic stocks 28,175 33,447 (5,271)

Foreign securities 587,797 601,944 (14,146)

Others 79,250 80,740 (1,490)

Subtotal 1,167,846 1,201,475 (33,628)

Total 7,014,159 5,639,152 1,375,006

Notes)
1. Securities available for sale which are considered extremely difficult to figure out their fair value are not included in the above table.
2. �Certificate of deposit classified as cash and deposits and beneficial interests in the loan trusts, etc. classified as monetary receivables 

bought in the consolidated balance sheet are included in “Others” above.

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount Cost
Unrealized gains  

and losses

Securities whose carrying amount 
exceeds their cost

Domestic bonds 1,271,303 1,168,831 102,472

Domestic stocks 1,191,869 379,955 811,913

Foreign securities 2,113,763 1,810,929 302,833

Others 190,781 165,269 25,512

Subtotal 4,767,718 3,524,986 1,242,731

Securities whose carrying amount 

does not exceed their cost

Domestic bonds 737,695 762,653 (24,957)

Domestic stocks 38,624 45,836 (7,212)

Foreign securities 1,636,053 1,688,726 (52,673)

Others 92,099 93,379 (1,279)

Subtotal 2,504,472 2,590,595 (86,122)

Total 7,272,190 6,115,581 1,156,609

Notes)
1. Stocks and others without a quoted market price and Investments in Partnerships are not included in the above table.
2. �Certificate of deposit classified as cash and deposits and beneficial interests in the loan trusts classified as monetary receivables 

bought in the consolidated balance sheet are included in “Others” above.

5. Securities available for sale sold during the fiscal years ended March 31, 2021 and 2022

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 (April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)
(Millions of yen)

Proceeds from sales Gains on sales Losses on sales

Domestic bonds 192,140 9,694 781

Domestic stocks 70,642 48,693 922

Foreign securities 847,550 19,245 6,195

Others 18,469 1,011 1

Total 1,128,802 78,644 7,901

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 (April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)
(Millions of yen)

Proceeds from sales Gains on sales Losses on sales

Domestic bonds 151,559 979 5,584

Domestic stocks 52,983 39,042 1,293

Foreign securities 917,840 69,110 4,880

Others 5,495 2,950 111

Total 1,127,878 112,082 11,869

6. �Securities for which impairment losses are recognized during the fiscal years ended March 31, 2021 
and 2022
For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, impairment losses on securities available for sale (excluding securities 
available for sale which are considered extremely difficult to figure out their fair value) amount to 1,722 million 
yen (domestic stocks: 164 million yen, foreign securities: 1,557 million yen), and impairment losses on securities 
available for sale which are considered extremely difficult to figure out their fair value amount to 2,175 million yen 
(domestic stocks: 716 million yen, foreign securities: 1,458 million yen).
For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022, impairment losses on securities available for sale (excluding stocks 
and others without a quoted market price and Investments in Partnerships) amount to 2,944 million yen 
(domestic stocks: 1,537 million yen, foreign securities: 1,406 million yen), and impairment losses on stocks and 
others without a quoted market price and Investments in Partnerships amount to 1,110 million yen (domestic 
stocks: 744 million yen, foreign securities: 366 million yen).
Basically, impairment losses on securities are recognized if fair value at the end of the fiscal year declines by 
30% or more from their cost.
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1. Money trusts for trading purposes
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Unrealized gains and losses recognized in the 
statement of income

29  (32)

2. Money trusts held to maturity

None.

3. Money trusts classified as other than trading purposes or held to maturity

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount Cost Unrealized gains and losses

Money trusts 27,106 23,595 3,510

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Carrying amount Cost Unrealized gains and losses

Money trusts 20,269 14,952 5,316

4. �Money trusts for which impairment losses are recognized during the fiscal years ended March 31, 
2021 and 2022
 For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, impairment losses on securities managed as trust assets in money 
trust classified as other than trading purposes or held to maturity are not recognized.
For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022, impairment losses on securities managed as trust assets in money 
trust classified as other than trading purposes or held to maturity (excluding stocks and others without a quoted 
market price and Investments in Partnerships) amount to 12 million yen.
Basically, impairment losses on securities are recognized if fair value at the end of the fiscal year declines by 
30% or more from their cost.

1. Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is not applied

(1) Currency derivatives

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Notional amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and lossesDue after 1 year

Over-the-counter transactions:

Forward foreign exchanges:

Short 46,104 — (1,998) (1,998)

Long 4,016 — 53 53

Currency options:

Short 56,445 — (296) (266)

Long 49,800 — 3 (25)

Currency swaps 44,021 — (1,438) (1,438)

Total —— —— (3,675) (3,675)

Money Trusts

Derivative Transactions

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Notional amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and lossesDue after 1 year

Over-the-counter transactions:

Forward foreign exchanges:

Short 50,394 — (3,382) (3,382)

Long 2,280 — 1,472 1,472

Currency options:

Short 12,087 — (254) (240)

Long 10,250 — 1 (12)

Currency swaps 20,835 — (7,102) (7,102)

Total —— —— (9,265) (9,265)

(2) Interest rate derivatives

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Notional amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and lossesDue after 1 year

Market transactions:

Interest rate futures:

Short 672 — (14) (14)

Long 10 — 0 0

Total —— —— (14) (14) 

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Notional amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and lossesDue after 1 year

Market transactions:

Interest rate futures:

Short 4,462 — (11) (11)

Over-the-counter transactions:

Interest rate swaps:

Receipt fix / Payment float 3,962 2,306 (114) (114)

Total —— —— (126) (126)
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(3) Equity derivatives

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Notional amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and lossesDue after 1 year

Market transactions:

Equity index futures:

Short 5,000 — (1) (1)

Total —— —— (1) (1)

As of March 31, 2022

None.

(4) Bond derivatives

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Notional amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and lossesDue after 1 year

Over-the-counter transactions:

Bonds forwards:

Short 12,323 — (12,914) (84)

Long 16,544 — 17,318 151 

Total —— —— 4,404 66 

Note) �Calculation methods for the fair value 
The fair value is mainly based on the price quoted by information vendors.

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Notional amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and lossesDue after 1 year

Over-the-counter transactions:

Bonds forwards:

Short 6,360 — (6,462) 15

Long 9,600 — 9,780 (0)

Total —— —— 3,317 14 

(5) Others

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Notional amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and lossesDue after 1 year

Market transactions:
Credit derivatives:

Short 242 242 1 1
Long 93 93 (0) (0)

Over-the-counter transactions:
Credit derivatives:

Long 284 — 2 2
Weather derivatives:

Short 8,896 3,724 189 (227)
Long 3,360 1,489 1,954 330

Earthquake derivatives:
Short 79,683 10 (10) 1,307
Long 31,300 6 1 (438)

Loss development cover:
Short 2,619 2,619 39 39
Total —— —— 2,176 1,013

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Notional amount Fair value
Unrealized gains  

and lossesDue after 1 year

Market transactions:
Credit derivatives:

Short 1,260 1,087 21 21
Over-the-counter transactions:

Weather derivatives:
Short 8,389 4,139 (1,401) 149
Long 2,548 1,655 2,260 229

Earthquake derivatives:
Short 94,575 10 (854) 668
Long 40,698 6 277 (237)

Loss development cover:
Short 2,916 2,916 (50) (50)
Total —— —— 252 781
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2. Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is applied

(1) Currency derivatives

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Methods for  
hedge accounting

Type Main hedged items
Notional  
amount

Fair value
Due after 1 year

Fair value hedge

Forward foreign 
exchanges: Securities available for 

sale
Short 869,620 — (37,420)

Currency options:
Securities available for 
sale

Short 128,733 — (2,442)

Long 117,130 — 5

Assignment accounting 
for forward foreign 
exchange contracts and 
others

Currency swaps

Foreign currency 
denominated corporate 
bonds (liabilities) 
and foreign currency 
denominated borrowings

161,182 161,182 Note

Total —— —— (39,857)

Note) �The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts and others to which assignment accounting is applied is included in the fair 
value of the corporate bonds and borrowings in “Financial Instruments” as they are treated along with hedged items, which are 
foreign currency denominated corporate bonds (liabilities) and foreign currency denominated borrowings.

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Methods for  
hedge accounting

Type Main hedged items
Notional  
amount

Fair value
Due after 1 year

Fair value hedge

Forward foreign 
exchanges: Securities available for 

sale
Short 996,690 — (67,529)

Currency options:
Securities available for 
sale

Short 164,123 — (2,764)

Long 142,983 — 27

Assignment accounting 
for forward foreign 
exchange contracts and 
others

Currency swaps

Foreign currency 
denominated corporate 
bonds (liabilities) 
and foreign currency 
denominated borrowings

142,767 — Note

Total —— —— (70,267)

Note) �The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts and others to which assignment accounting is applied is included in the fair 
value of the corporate bonds and borrowings in “Financial Instruments” as they are treated along with hedged items, which are 
foreign currency denominated corporate bonds (liabilities) and foreign currency denominated borrowings.

(2) Interest rate derivatives

As of March 31, 2021
(Millions of yen)

Methods for  
hedge accounting

Type Main hedged items
Notional  
amount

Fair value
Due after 1 year

Deferred hedge
Interest rate swaps:

Insurance liabilitiesReceipt fix / 
Payment float

60,500 52,500 6,111

Total —— —— 6,111

As of March 31, 2022
(Millions of yen)

Methods for  
hedge accounting

Type Main hedged items
Notional  
amount

Fair value
Due after 1 year

Deferred hedge
Interest rate swaps:

Insurance liabilitiesReceipt fix / 
Payment float

52,500 44,500 4,755

Total —— —— 4,755

1. Outline of retirement benefit plans
In addition to a defined contribution pension plan, the Company provides defined benefit plans with a lump-sum 
payments retirement plan.
In addition to a defined contribution pension plan, Sompo Japan Insurance Inc., which is a consolidated 
subsidiary of the Company, provides defined benefit plans with a lump-sum payments retirement plan, a 
contract-type corporate pension plan and a self-administered corporate pension plan for both retired employees 
who are already receiving pension and those who are eligible for employees’ benefits but have not yet reached 
the pension commencement age. Sompo Japan Insurance Inc. also sets up a retirement benefit trust.
The other domestic consolidated subsidiaries provide a contract-type corporate pension plan and an unfunded 
retirement plan with lump-sum payments as defined benefit type in addition to defined contribution pension 
plans.
Certain foreign consolidated subsidiaries have retirement benefit plans such as defined contribution type and 
defined benefit type.
Net defined benefit liability and retirement benefit expenses regarding lump-sum payments retirement plan are 
calculated by using the simplified accounting methods.

2. Defined benefit plans

(1) Reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of the retirement benefit obligation
(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Retirement benefit obligation at the beginning of the period 178,080 182,092

Service cost 11,441 11,554

Interest cost 1,004 1,023

The amount of actuarial difference occurred 5,701 (2,683)

Retirement benefit paid (13,536) (16,077)

The amount of prior service costs occurred — 24

Changes in the scope of consolidation 9 —

Others (608) 78

Retirement benefit obligation at the end of the period 182,092 176,012

Note) �Retirement benefit expenses calculated by using the simplified accounting methods are included in “Service cost.”

(2) Reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of plan assets
(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Plan assets at the beginning of the period 84,434 101,943

Expected return on plan assets 365 400

The amount of actuarial difference occurred 18,230 5,002

The amount of employer contributions 1,419 1,360

Retirement benefit paid (1,870) (2,033)

Others (636) 65

Plan assets at the end of the period 101,943 106,740

Retirement Benefits
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(3) �Reconciliation of the ending balances of retirement benefit obligation and plan assets, and net defined benefit 

liability and net defined benefit asset recorded on the consolidated balance sheet
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Funded retirement benefit obligation 174,172 167,820

Plan assets (101,943) (106,740)

72,228 61,079

Unfunded retirement benefit obligation 7,919 8,191

Asset ceiling adjustments 265 316

Net liabilities and assets on the consolidated balance sheet 80,413 69,587

Net defined benefit liability 80,497 69,767

Net defined benefit asset (83) (179)

Net liabilities and assets on the consolidated balance sheet 80,413 69,587

(4) Components of retirement benefit expenses
(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Service cost 11,441 11,554

Interest cost 1,004 1,023

Expected return on plan assets (365) (400)

Amortization of actuarial difference (321) 284

Amortization of prior service costs (48) (0)

Others (0) 10

Retirement benefit expenses for defined benefit plans 11,710 12,472

Note) �Retirement benefit expenses calculated by using the simplified accounting methods are included in “Service cost.”

(5) �Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 

Components of items (before tax effect deductions) recorded in remeasurements of defined benefit plans are 

as follows.
(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Prior service costs 51 24

Actuarial difference (12,182) (8,086)

Total (12,130) (8,061)

(6) �Accumulated remeasurements of defined benefit plans 

Components of items (before tax effect deductions) recorded in accumulated remeasurements of defined 

benefit plans are as follows.
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Unrecognized prior service costs — 24

Unrecognized actuarial difference (15,002) (23,080)

Total (15,002) (23,056)

(7) �Plan assets 

(a) Main components of plan assets 

The percentage shares of components by main asset class out of total plan assets are as follows.
(%)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Bonds 20 21

Stocks 67 67

Joint investment assets 3 2

Life insurance general accounts 7 8

Cash and deposits 1 0

Others 2 2

Total 100 100

(b) �Establishment of methods for the long-term expected rate of return on plan assets 

In order to assume the long-term expected rate of return on plan assets, present and expected 

distribution of plan assets and the long-term expected rate of return on the multitude of assets in plan 

assets are considered.

(8) �Basis of actuarial assumptions 

Major bases of actuarial assumptions are as follows.
(%)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Discount rate
Domestic consolidated subsidiaries 0.2 – 0.7 0.3 – 0.8

Foreign consolidated subsidiaries 1.8 – 6.8 2.9 – 8.9

Long-term expected 
rate of return on plan 
assets

Domestic consolidated subsidiaries 0.0 – 1.5 0.0 – 1.5

Foreign consolidated subsidiaries 6.8 8.9

3. Defined contribution plans
Contributions paid to the defined contribution pension plan by consolidated subsidiaries amounts to 8,158 
million yen for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 and amounts to 9,832 million yen for the fiscal year ended 
March 31, 2022.

1. Recorded amount and account which includes stock option expense

None.

2. Recorded amount on profit resulting from forfeiture of stock options

None.

3. Contents, size and its changes of stock options

(1) Contents of stock options
Stock options granted by the Company are as follows.
15th and 16th issue of stock acquisition rights of the Company are stock options transferred from former Sompo 
Japan Insurance Inc. (“former Sompo Japan”) to the Company and 17th to 22nd issue of stock acquisition rights 
of the Company are stock options transferred from former NIPPONKOA Insurance Company, Limited (“former 
NIPPONKOA”) to the Company on the date of establishment of the Company, April 1, 2010.
The Company decided to introduce the “Board Benefit Trust (BBT),” a performance-linked stock 
compensation plan at the 6th general meeting of shareholders held on June 27, 2016, and not to grant new 
stock options thereafter.

Stock Options
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(a) Stock options transferred from former Sompo Japan and granted by the Company

15th issue 16th issue

Resolution date

Extraordinary general meeting of shareholders 
of former Sompo Japan held on December 

22, 2009 and extraordinary general meeting of 
shareholders of former NIPPONKOA held on 

December 30, 2009

Extraordinary general meeting of shareholders 
of former Sompo Japan held on December 

22, 2009 and extraordinary general meeting of 
shareholders of former NIPPONKOA held on 

December 30, 2009

Title and number of grantees
Directors and senior vice presidents of former 
Sompo Japan:	 27

Others (Note 1):	 1

Directors and senior vice presidents of former 
Sompo Japan:	 41

Others (Note 1):	 1

Number of stock options 
granted by types of shares

Common stock: 74,325 stocks (Note 2) Common stock: 186,775 stocks (Note 2)

Grant date April 1, 2010 April 1, 2010

Conditions for the vesting Stock options are vested on the grant date. Stock options are vested on the grant date.

Requisite service period — —

Exercise period April 1, 2010 to August 11, 2033 April 1, 2010 to August 10, 2034

Number of stock acquisition 
rights*

197 stock acquisition rights (Note 3) 342 stock acquisition rights (Note 3)

Type, description and number 
of the shares underlying the 
stock acquisition rights*

Common stock: 4,925 stocks (Notes 3, 4) Common stock: 8,550 stocks (Notes 3, 4)

Payment price upon exercise 
of a stock acquisition right 
(yen)*

1 1

Issue price and the amount 
of capital incorporation of the 
shares issued upon exercise 
of the stock acquisition rights 
(yen)*

Issue price: 3,761

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 5)

Issue price: 2,493

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 5)

Conditions for exercising the 
stock acquisition rights*

(Note 6) (Note 6)

Matters related to the transfer 
of stock acquisition rights*

Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors. Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.

Matters related to the delivery 
of the stock acquisition rights 
associated with the corporate 
reorganization* 

(Note 7) (Note 7)

* �The above figures represents the status as of the end of the current fiscal year (March 31, 2022).
Notes)
1. �“Others” in the column “Title and number of grantees” represents grantees at the time of grant by former Sompo Japan but who already retired 

or resigned the position by the grant date by the Company.
2. �Number of stock options in the column “Number of stock options granted by types of shares” is indicated by converting to number of shares. 

The numbers of shares are calculated as a reverse split of stocks to combine common stocks at a ratio of four shares to one share on October 
1, 2011.

3. The number of shares underlying each stock acquisition right is 25.
4. �In the event that the Company conducts a split of stocks or a reverse split of stocks of the common stock of the Company, the number 

of shares subject to such split of stocks or reverse split of stocks shall be adjusted by the following formula. However, such adjustment is 
restricted to the number of shares underlying the stock acquisition rights yet to be exercised at such time, where any fraction less than one 
share resulting from the adjustment shall be rounded down.

Number of shares after the adjustment = Number of shares before the adjustment × stock split or reverse split ratio
5. �Matters related to the increases in common stock and capital reserves arising from the issuance of shares due to the exercise of stock 

acquisition rights are as follows.
(1) �When new shares are issued due to the exercise of the stock acquisition rights, common stock will be increased by an amount equivalent to 

one-half the maximum increase in common stock, etc. calculated in accordance with Article 17, Paragraph 1 of the Corporate Accounting 
Regulations, with any fractions of a yen rounded up.

(2) �When new shares are issued due to the exercise of the stock acquisition rights, the amount of the increase in capital reserves will be the 
amount remaining after the amount of the increase in common stock as provided above is deducted from the amount of the maximum 
increase in common stock, etc. as stated in (1) above.

6. �Conditions for exercising the stock acquisition rights are as follows:
(1) �Stock acquisition right holders are allowed to exercise their stock acquisition rights only within a period of 10 days from the day immediately 

following the day on which the holders lose their status as a director and senior vice president of Sompo Japan Insurance Inc.
(2) �Stock acquisition right holders must exercise the stock acquisition rights that they have been granted in their entirety, and they may not 

exercise only a portion of such rights.

7. �Matters related to the delivery of the stock acquisition rights associated with corporate reorganization are as follows. 
If the Company executes a merger (but only in those cases in which the Company ceases to exist because of the merger), an absorption-type 
demerger, an incorporation-type demerger, a stock swap or stock transfer (hereinafter collectively referred to as a “corporate reorganization”), 
stock acquisition rights of the relevant company as prescribed in Article 236, Paragraph 1, Item (viii) (a) through (e) of the Companies Act (the 
“reorganized company”) will be delivered to the stock acquisition right holders possessing stock acquisition rights outstanding (“outstanding 
stock acquisition rights”) at the effective date of the corporate reorganization. Under such circumstances, the outstanding stock acquisition 
rights will be extinguished, and new stock acquisition rights will be issued for the reorganized company. Provided, however, that this applies 
only in cases in which such delivery of stock acquisition rights for the reorganized company is stipulated, in accordance with the conditions 
presented below, in the absorption-type merger agreement, the incorporation-type merger agreement, the absorption-type demerger 
agreement, the incorporation-type demerger plan, the stock swap agreement, or the stock transfer plan.
(1) �Number of reorganized company stock acquisition rights to be delivered 

The number of reorganized company stock acquisition rights to be delivered is the equal to the number of stock acquisition rights held by 
the outstanding stock acquisition rights holder.

(2) �Type of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights 
Common stock of the reorganized company

(3) �Number of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights 
Number of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights shall be determined in accordance with Note 4 above, 
taking into consideration the conditions of the corporate reorganization.

(4) �Value of assets contributed when exercising stock acquisition rights 
The value of assets to be contributed upon exercise of each stock acquisition right shall be the amount of payment price of one share delivered by 
exercising the stock acquisition rights, which is 1 yen, multiplied by the number of shares underlying one stock acquisition right.

(5) �Exercise period of the stock acquisition rights 
Beginning on the first day of the period that the stock acquisition rights may be exercised or on the effective date of the corporate 
reorganization, whichever is later, and ending on the last day of the period that the stock acquisition rights may be exercised.

(6) �Increase in common stock and capital reserves arising from the issuance of shares upon the exercise of stock acquisition rights 
Determined in accordance with Note 5 above.

(7) �Limitations on transfers of stock acquisition rights 
The approval of the reorganized company’s Board of Directors is required for any transfers of stock acquisition rights.

(8) �Terms and conditions for Company retrieval of stock acquisition rights 
This shall be decided based on the following procedure: 
If any of the resolutions enumerated below in this section are approved by the shareholders (or, in the event that shareholder approval 
is not required, if approved by the Board of Directors of the Company), the Company may retrieve the stock acquisition rights without 
compensation on a date to be separately specified by the Board of Directors.
(i)	� A proposal approving a merger agreement in which the Company is the disappearing entity;
(ii)	� A proposal approving a demerger agreement or a demerger plan in which the Company becomes the demerged company;
(iii)	� A proposal approving a stock swap agreement or a stock transfer plan in which the Company becomes a wholly owned subsidiary;
(iv)	� A proposal approving an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation that establishes a provision to the effect that the approval of the 

Company is required for an acquisition of shares through a transfer encompassing all of the outstanding shares of the Company; or
(v)	� A proposal approving an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation that establishes a provision to the effect that the approval of the 

Company is required for an acquisition of shares through a transfer that encompasses the shares underlying the stock acquisition 
rights or this class of shares will be acquired in its entirety with the approval of the shareholders of the Company.

(9) �Other conditions for exercising the stock acquisition rights 
Determined in accordance with Note 6 above.
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(b) Stock options transferred from former NIPPONKOA and granted by the Company

17th issue 18th issue

Resolution date

Extraordinary general meeting of shareholders 
of former Sompo Japan held on December 

22, 2009 and extraordinary general meeting of 
shareholders of former NIPPONKOA held on 

December 30, 2009

Extraordinary general meeting of shareholders 
of former Sompo Japan held on December 

22, 2009 and extraordinary general meeting of 
shareholders of former NIPPONKOA held on 

December 30, 2009

Title and number of grantees
Directors and senior vice presidents of former 
NIPPONKOA:	 5

Others (Note 1):	 7

Directors and senior vice presidents of former 
NIPPONKOA:	 7

Others (Note 1):	 11

Number of stock options 
granted by types of shares

Common stock: 35,775 stocks (Note 2) Common stock: 50,400 stocks (Note 2)

Grant date April 1, 2010 April 1, 2010

Conditions for the vesting Stock options are vested on the grant date. Stock options are vested on the grant date.

Requisite service period — —

Exercise period April 1, 2010 to June 29, 2024 April 1, 2010 to June 29, 2025

Number of stock acquisition 
rights*

14 stock acquisition rights (Note 3) 13 stock acquisition rights (Note 3)

Type, description and number 
of the shares underlying the 
stock acquisition rights*

Common stock: 3,150 stocks (Notes 3, 4) Common stock: 2,925 stocks (Notes 3, 4)

Payment price upon exercise 
of a stock acquisition right 
(yen)*

1 1

Issue price and the amount 
of capital incorporation of the 
shares issued upon exercise 
of the stock acquisition rights 
(yen)*

Issue price: 2,385

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 5)

Issue price: 2,385

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 5)

Conditions for exercising the 
stock acquisition rights*

(Note 6) (Note 6)

Matters related to the transfer 
of stock acquisition rights*

Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors. Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.

Matters related to the delivery 
of the stock acquisition rights 
associated with the corporate 
reorganization*

(Note 7) (Note 7)

* The above figures represents the status as of the end of the current fiscal year (March 31, 2022).
Notes)
1. �“Others” in the column “Title and number of grantees” represents grantees at the time of grant by former NIPPONKOA but who already retired 

or resigned the position by the grant date by the Company.
2. �Number of stock options in the column “Number of stock options granted by types of shares” is indicated by converting to number of shares. 

The numbers of shares are calculated as a reverse split of stocks to combine common stocks at a ratio of four shares to one share on October 
1, 2011.

3. �The number of shares underlying each stock acquisition right is 225.
4. �In the event that the Company conducts a split of stocks or a reverse split of stocks of the common stock of the Company, the number 

of shares subject to such split of stocks or reverse split of stocks shall be adjusted by the following formula. However, such adjustment is 
restricted to the number of shares underlying the stock acquisition rights yet to be exercised at such time, where any fraction less than one 
share resulting from the adjustment shall be rounded down.

Number of shares after the adjustment = Number of shares before the adjustment × stock split or reverse split ratio
5. �Matters related to the increases in common stock and capital reserves arising from the issuance of shares due to the exercise of stock 

acquisition rights are as follows.
(1) �When new shares are issued due to the exercise of the stock acquisition rights, common stock will be increased by an amount equivalent to 

one-half the maximum increase in common stock, etc. calculated in accordance with Article 17, Paragraph 1 of the Corporate Accounting 
Regulations, with any fractions of a yen rounded up.

(2) �When new shares are issued due to the exercise of the stock acquisition rights, the amount of the increase in capital reserves will be the 
amount remaining after the amount of the increase in common stock as provided above is deducted from the amount of the maximum 
increase in common stock, etc. as stated in (1) above.

6. �Conditions for exercising the stock acquisition rights are as follows:
(1) �Stock acquisition right holders are allowed to exercise their stock acquisition rights only within a period beginning on the day a year after 

the day immediately following the date of the loss of their status as a director and senior vice president of Sompo Japan Insurance Inc. 
(hereinafter the “exercise commencement date”), and ending on the day 7 years after the exercise commencement date or the last day of 
the exercise period, whichever earlier.

(2) �Stock acquisition right holders must exercise the stock acquisition rights that they have been granted in their entirety, and they may not 
exercise only a portion of such rights.

7. �Matters related to the delivery of the stock acquisition rights associated with corporate reorganization are as follows. 
If the Company executes a merger (but only in those cases in which the Company ceases to exist because of the merger), an absorption-type 
demerger, an incorporation-type demerger, a stock swap or stock transfer (hereinafter collectively referred to as a “corporate reorganization”), 
stock acquisition rights of the relevant company as prescribed in Article 236, Paragraph 1, Item (viii) (a) through (e) of the Companies Act (the 
“reorganized company”) will be delivered to the stock acquisition right holders possessing stock acquisition rights outstanding (“outstanding 
stock acquisition rights”) at the effective date of the corporate reorganization. Under such circumstances, the outstanding stock acquisition 
rights will be extinguished, and new stock acquisition rights will be issued for the reorganized company. Provided, however, that this applies 
only in cases in which such delivery of stock acquisition rights for the reorganized company is stipulated, in accordance with the conditions 
presented below, in the absorption-type merger agreement, the incorporation-type merger agreement, the absorption-type demerger 
agreement, the incorporation-type demerger plan, the stock swap agreement, or the stock transfer plan.

(1) �Number of reorganized company stock acquisition rights to be delivered 
The number of reorganized company stock acquisition rights to be delivered is the equal to the number of stock acquisition rights held by 
the outstanding stock acquisition rights holder.

(2) �Type of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights 
Common stock of the reorganized company

(3) �Number of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights 
Number of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights shall be determined in accordance with Note 4 above, 
taking into consideration the conditions of the corporate reorganization.

(4) �Value of assets contributed when exercising stock acquisition rights 
The value of assets to be contributed upon exercise of each stock acquisition right shall be the amount of payment price of one share delivered 
by exercising the stock acquisition rights, which is 1 yen, multiplied by the number of shares underlying one stock acquisition right.

(5) �Exercise period of the stock acquisition rights 
Beginning on the first day of the period that the stock acquisition rights may be exercised or on the effective date of the corporate 
reorganization, whichever is later, and ending on the last day of the period that the stock acquisition rights may be exercised.

(6) �Increase in common stock and capital reserves arising from the issuance of shares upon the exercise of stock acquisition rights 
Determined in accordance with Note 5 above.

(7) �Limitations on transfers of stock acquisition rights 
The approval of the reorganized company’s Board of Directors is required for any transfers of stock acquisition rights.

(8) �Terms and conditions for Company retrieval of stock acquisition rights 
This shall be decided based on the following procedure: 
If any of the resolutions enumerated below in this section are approved by the shareholders (or, in the event that shareholder approval 
is not required, if approved by the Board of Directors of the Company), the Company may retrieve the stock acquisition rights without 
compensation on a date to be separately specified by the Board of Directors.
(i)	 A proposal approving a merger agreement in which the Company is the disappearing entity;
(ii)	 A proposal approving a demerger agreement or a demerger plan in which the Company becomes the demerged company;
(iii)	 A proposal approving a stock swap agreement or a stock transfer plan in which the Company becomes a wholly owned subsidiary;
(iv)	� A proposal approving an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation that establishes a provision to the effect that the approval of the 

Company is required for an acquisition of shares through a transfer encompassing all of the outstanding shares of the Company; or
(v)	� A proposal approving an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation that establishes a provision to the effect that the approval of the 

Company is required for an acquisition of shares through a transfer that encompasses the shares underlying the stock acquisition 
rights or this class of shares will be acquired in its entirety with the approval of the shareholders of the Company.

(9) �Other conditions for exercising the stock acquisition rights 
Determined in accordance with Note 6 above.

19th issue 20th issue

Resolution date

Extraordinary general meeting of shareholders 
of former Sompo Japan held on December 

22, 2009 and extraordinary general meeting of 
shareholders of former NIPPONKOA held on 

December 30, 2009

Extraordinary general meeting of shareholders 
of former Sompo Japan held on December 

22, 2009 and extraordinary general meeting of 
shareholders of former NIPPONKOA held on 

December 30, 2009

Title and number of grantees
Directors and senior vice presidents of former 
NIPPONKOA:	 12

Others (Note 1):	 2

Directors and senior vice presidents of former 
NIPPONKOA:	 12

Others (Note 1):	 2

Number of stock options 
granted by types of shares

Common stock: 27,675 stocks (Note 2) Common stock: 30,375 stocks (Note 2)

Grant date April 1, 2010 April 1, 2010

Conditions for the vesting Stock options are vested on the grant date. Stock options are vested on the grant date.

Requisite service period — —

Exercise period April 1, 2010 to March 27, 2027 April 1, 2010 to March 17, 2028

Number of stock acquisition 
rights*

10 stock acquisition rights (Note 3) 12 stock acquisition rights (Note 3)

Type, description and number 
of the shares underlying the 
stock acquisition rights*

Common stock: 2,250 stocks (Notes 3, 4) Common stock: 2,700 stocks (Notes 3, 4)

Payment price upon exercise 
of a stock acquisition right 
(yen)*

1 1

Issue price and the amount 
of capital incorporation of the 
shares issued upon exercise 
of the stock acquisition rights 
(yen)*

Issue price: 2,441

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 5)

Issue price: 2,441

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 5)

Conditions for exercising the 
stock acquisition rights*

(Note 6) (Note 6)

Matters related to the transfer 
of stock acquisition rights*

Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors. Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.

Matters related to the delivery 
of the stock acquisition rights 
associated with the corporate 
reorganization*

(Note 7) (Note 7) D
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21st issue 22nd issue

Resolution date

Extraordinary general meeting of shareholders 
of former Sompo Japan held on December 

22, 2009 and extraordinary general meeting of 
shareholders of former NIPPONKOA held on 

December 30, 2009

Extraordinary general meeting of shareholders 
of former Sompo Japan held on December 

22, 2009 and extraordinary general meeting of 
shareholders of former NIPPONKOA held on 

December 30, 2009

Title and number of grantees
Directors and senior vice presidents of former 
NIPPONKOA:	 16

Others (Note 1):	 3

Directors and senior vice presidents of former 
NIPPONKOA:	 21

Others (Note 1):	 3

Number of stock options 
granted by types of shares

Common stock: 61,875 stocks (Note 2) Common stock: 88,425 stocks (Note 2)

Grant date April 1, 2010 April 1, 2010

Conditions for the vesting Stock options are vested on the grant date. Stock options are vested on the grant date.

Requisite service period — —

Exercise period April 1, 2010 to March 16, 2029 April 1, 2010 to October 7, 2029

Number of stock acquisition 
rights*

19 stock acquisition rights (Note 3) 23 stock acquisition rights (Note 3)

Type, description and number 
of the shares underlying the 
stock acquisition rights*

Common stock: 4,275 stocks (Notes 3, 4) Common stock: 5,175 stocks (Notes 3, 4)

Payment price upon exercise 
of a stock acquisition right 
(yen)*

1 1

Issue price and the amount 
of capital incorporation of the 
shares issued upon exercise 
of the stock acquisition rights 
(yen)*

Issue price: 2,441

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 5)

Issue price: 2,441

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 5)

Conditions for exercising the 
stock acquisition rights*

(Note 6) (Note 6)

Matters related to the transfer 
of stock acquisition rights*

Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors. Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.

Matters related to the delivery 
of the stock acquisition rights 
associated with the corporate 
reorganization*

(Note 7) (Note 7)

* The above figures represents the status as of the end of the current fiscal year (March 31, 2022).
Notes)
1. �“Others” in the column “Title and number of grantees” represents grantees at the time of grant by former NIPPONKOA but who already retired 

or resigned the position by the grant date by the Company.
2. �Number of stock options in the column “Number of stock options granted by types of shares” is indicated by converting to number of shares. 

The numbers of shares are calculated as a reverse split of stocks to combine common stocks at a ratio of four shares to one share on October 
1, 2011.

3. �The number of shares underlying each stock acquisition right is 225.
4. �In the event that the Company conducts a split of stocks or a reverse split of stocks of the common stock of the Company, the number 

of shares subject to such split of stocks or reverse split of stocks shall be adjusted by the following formula. However, such adjustment is 
restricted to the number of shares underlying the stock acquisition rights yet to be exercised at such time, where any fraction less than one 
share resulting from the adjustment shall be rounded down.

Number of shares after the adjustment = Number of shares before the adjustment × stock split or reverse split ratio
5. �Matters related to the increases in common stock and capital reserves arising from the issuance of shares due to the exercise of stock 

acquisition rights are as follows.
(1) �When new shares are issued due to the exercise of the stock acquisition rights, common stock will be increased by an amount equivalent to 

one-half the maximum increase in common stock, etc. calculated in accordance with Article 17, Paragraph 1 of the Corporate Accounting 
Regulations, with any fractions of a yen rounded up.

(2) �When new shares are issued due to the exercise of the stock acquisition rights, the amount of the increase in capital reserves will be the 
amount remaining after the amount of the increase in common stock as provided above is deducted from the amount of the maximum 
increase in common stock, etc. as stated in (1) above.

6. �Conditions for exercising the stock acquisition rights are as follows:
(1) �Stock acquisition right holders are allowed to exercise their stock acquisition rights only within a period beginning on the date of the loss 

of their status as a director and senior vice president of Sompo Japan Insurance Inc. (hereinafter the “exercise commencement date”), and 
ending on the day 10 days after the following date of the exercise commencement date (and before the end of the exercise period of the 
stock acquisition rights (hereinafter the “exercise period”)).

(2) �Stock acquisition right holders must exercise the stock acquisition rights that they have been granted in their entirety, and they may not 
exercise only a portion of such rights.

7. �Matters related to the delivery of the stock acquisition rights associated with corporate reorganization are as follows. 
If the Company executes a merger (but only in those cases in which the Company ceases to exist because of the merger), an absorption-type 
demerger, an incorporation-type demerger, a stock swap or stock transfer (hereinafter collectively referred to as a “corporate reorganization”), 
stock acquisition rights of the relevant company as prescribed in Article 236, Paragraph 1, Item (viii) (a) through (e) of the Companies Act (the 
“reorganized company”) will be delivered to the stock acquisition right holders possessing stock acquisition rights outstanding (“outstanding 
stock acquisition rights”) at the effective date of the corporate reorganization. Under such circumstances, the outstanding stock acquisition 
rights will be extinguished, and new stock acquisition rights will be issued for the reorganized company. Provided, however, that this applies 
only in cases in which such delivery of stock acquisition rights for the reorganized company is stipulated, in accordance with the conditions 
presented below, in the absorption-type merger agreement, the incorporation-type merger agreement, the absorption-type demerger 
agreement, the incorporation-type demerger plan, the stock swap agreement, or the stock transfer plan.

(1) �Number of reorganized company stock acquisition rights to be delivered 
The number of reorganized company stock acquisition rights to be delivered is the equal to the number of stock acquisition rights held by 
the outstanding stock acquisition rights holder.

(2) �Type of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights 
Common stock of the reorganized company

(3) �Number of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights 
Number of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights shall be determined in accordance with Note 4 above, 
taking into consideration the conditions of the corporate reorganization.

(4) �Value of assets contributed when exercising stock acquisition rights 
The value of assets to be contributed upon exercise of each stock acquisition right shall be the amount of payment price of one share delivered 
by exercising the stock acquisition rights, which is 1 yen, multiplied by the number of shares underlying one stock acquisition right.

(5) �Exercise period of the stock acquisition rights 
Beginning on the first day of the period that the stock acquisition rights may be exercised or on the effective date of the corporate 
reorganization, whichever is later, and ending on the last day of the period that the stock acquisition rights may be exercised.

(6) �Increase in common stock and capital reserves arising from the issuance of shares upon the exercise of stock acquisition rights 
Determined in accordance with Note 5 above.

(7) �Limitations on transfers of stock acquisition rights 
The approval of the reorganized company’s Board of Directors is required for any transfers of stock acquisition rights.

(8) �Terms and conditions for Company retrieval of stock acquisition rights 
This shall be decided based on the following procedure: 
If any of the resolutions enumerated below in this section are approved by the shareholders (or, in the event that shareholder approval 
is not required, if approved by the Board of Directors of the Company), the Company may retrieve the stock acquisition rights without 
compensation on a date to be separately specified by the Board of Directors.
(i)	 A proposal approving a merger agreement in which the Company is the disappearing entity;
(ii)	 A proposal approving a demerger agreement or a demerger plan in which the Company becomes the demerged company;
(iii)	 A proposal approving a stock swap agreement or a stock transfer plan in which the Company becomes a wholly owned subsidiary;
(iv)	� A proposal approving an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation that establishes a provision to the effect that the approval of the 

Company is required for an acquisition of shares through a transfer encompassing all of the outstanding shares of the Company; or
(v)	� A proposal approving an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation that establishes a provision to the effect that the approval of the 

Company is required for an acquisition of shares through a transfer that encompasses the shares underlying the stock acquisition 
rights or this class of shares will be acquired in its entirety with the approval of the shareholders of the Company.

(9) �Other conditions for exercising the stock acquisition rights 
Determined in accordance with Note 6 above.

(c) Stock options granted by the Company

23rd issue 24th issue

Resolution date
Meeting of the Board of Directors held on  

July 30, 2010
Meeting of the Board of Directors held on 

October 14, 2011

Title and number of grantees

Directors and senior vice presidents of the 
Company:	 7

Directors and senior vice presidents of 
subsidiaries of the Company:	 66

The actual number of persons	 69

(Notes 1, 2)

Directors and senior vice presidents of the 
Company:	 8

Directors and senior vice presidents of 
subsidiaries of the Company:	 82

The actual number of persons	 86

(Notes 1, 2)

Number of stock options 
granted by types of shares

Common stock: 349,450 stocks (Note 3) Common stock: 372,300 stocks (Note 3)

Grant date August 16, 2010 November 1, 2011

Conditions for the vesting Stock options are vested on the grant date. Stock options are vested on the grant date.

Requisite service period — —

Exercise period August 17, 2010 to August 16, 2035 November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2036

Number of stock acquisition 
rights*

1,094 stock acquisition rights (Note 4) 372 stock acquisition rights (Note 4)

Type, description and number 
of the shares underlying the 
stock acquisition rights*

Common stock: 27,350 stocks (Notes 4, 5) Common stock: 37,200 stocks (Notes 4, 5)

Payment price upon exercise 
of a stock acquisition right 
(yen)*

1 1

Issue price and the amount 
of capital incorporation of the 
shares issued upon exercise 
of the stock acquisition rights 
(yen)*

Issue price: 1,809

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 6)

Issue price: 1,373

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 6)

Conditions for exercising the 
stock acquisition rights*

(Note 7) (Note 7)

Matters related to the transfer 
of stock acquisition rights*

Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors. Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.

Matters related to the delivery 
of the stock acquisition rights 
associated with the corporate 
reorganization*

(Note 8) (Note 8)
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25th issue 26th issue

Resolution date
Meeting of the Board of Directors held on  

July 27, 2012
Meeting of the Board of Directors held on  

July 26, 2013

Title and number of grantees

Directors and senior vice presidents of the 
Company:	 7

Directors and senior vice presidents of 
subsidiaries of the Company:	 87

The actual number of persons	 90

(Notes 1, 2)

Directors and senior vice presidents of the 
Company:	 9

Directors and senior vice presidents of 
subsidiaries of the Company:	 136

The actual number of persons	 79

(Notes 1, 2)

Number of stock options 
granted by types of shares

Common stock: 391,100 stocks (Note 3) Common stock: 195,000 stocks (Note 3)

Grant date August 14, 2012 August 13, 2013

Conditions for the vesting Stock options are vested on the grant date. Stock options are vested on the grant date.

Requisite service period — —

Exercise period August 14, 2012 to August 13, 2037 August 13, 2013 to August 12, 2038

Number of stock acquisition 
rights*

349 stock acquisition rights (Note 4) 210 stock acquisition rights (Note 4)

Type, description and number 
of the shares underlying the 
stock acquisition rights*

Common stock: 34,900 stocks (Notes 4, 5) Common stock: 21,000 stocks (Notes 4, 5)

Payment price upon exercise 
of a stock acquisition right 
(yen)*

1 1

Issue price and the amount 
of capital incorporation of the 
shares issued upon exercise 
of the stock acquisition rights 
(yen)*

Issue price: 1,329

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 6)

Issue price: 2,297

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 6)

Conditions for exercising the 
stock acquisition rights*

(Note 7) (Note 7)

Matters related to the transfer 
of stock acquisition rights*

Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors. Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.

Matters related to the delivery 
of the stock acquisition rights 
associated with the corporate 
reorganization*

(Note 8) (Note 8)

27th issue 28th issue

Resolution date
Meeting of the Board of Directors held on  

July 30, 2014
Meeting of the Board of Directors held on  

July 30, 2015

Title and number of grantees

Directors and senior vice presidents of the 
Company:	 11

Directors and senior vice presidents of 
subsidiaries of the Company:	 117

The actual number of persons	 69

(Notes 1, 2)

Directors and senior vice presidents of the 
Company:	 16

Directors and senior vice presidents of 
subsidiaries of the Company:	 61

The actual number of persons	 63

(Notes 1, 2)

Number of stock options 
granted by types of shares

Common stock: 172,900 stocks (Note 3) Common stock: 100,700 stocks (Note 3)

Grant date August 15, 2014 August 17, 2015

Conditions for the vesting Stock options are vested on the grant date. Stock options are vested on the grant date.

Requisite service period — —

Exercise period August 15, 2014 to August 14, 2039 August 17, 2015 to August 16, 2040

Number of stock acquisition 
rights*

266 stock acquisition rights (Note 4) 237 stock acquisition rights (Note 4)

Type, description and number 
of the shares underlying the 
stock acquisition rights*

Common stock: 26,600 stocks (Notes 4, 5) Common stock: 23,700 stocks (Notes 4, 5)

Payment price upon exercise 
of a stock acquisition right 
(yen)*

1 1

Issue price and the amount 
of capital incorporation of the 
shares issued upon exercise 
of the stock acquisition rights 
(yen)*

Issue price: 2,404

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 6)

Issue price: 4,153

Amount of capital incorporation (Note 6)

Conditions for exercising the 
stock acquisition rights*

(Note 7) (Note 7)

Matters related to the transfer 
of stock acquisition rights*

Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors. Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.

Matters related to the delivery 
of the stock acquisition rights 
associated with the corporate 
reorganization*

(Note 8) (Note 8)

* The above figures represents the status as of the end of the current fiscal year (March 31, 2022).
Notes)
1. “Directors” in the column “Title and number of grantees” excludes outside directors and non-full time directors.
2. �Since several directors and senior vice presidents of the Company have concurrently served as director/senior vice president of the Company 

or as director/senior vice president (shikkouyakuin) of its subsidiaries, the actual number of the persons to whom the stock acquisition rights of 
the Company are granted is shown in the table, respectively.

3. �Number of stock options in the column “Number of stock options granted by types of shares” is indicated by converting to number of shares. 
The numbers of shares concerning the 23rd issue of stock acquisition rights of the Company are calculated as a reverse split of stocks to 
combine common stocks at a ratio of four shares to one share on October 1, 2011.

4. �The number of shares underlying each stock acquisition right is 25 for the 23rd issue of stock acquisition rights and 100 for the 24th to the 28th 
issue of stock acquisition rights.

5. �In the event that the Company conducts a split of stocks or a reverse split of stocks of the common stock of the Company, the number 
of shares subject to such split of stocks or reverse split of stocks shall be adjusted by the following formula. However, such adjustment is 
restricted to the number of shares underlying the stock acquisition rights yet to be exercised at such time, where any fraction less than one 
share resulting from the adjustment shall be rounded down.

Number of shares after the adjustment = Number of shares before the adjustment × stock split or reverse split ratio
6. �Matters related to the increases in common stock and capital reserves arising from the issuance of shares due to the exercise of stock 

acquisition rights are as follows.
(1) �When new shares are issued due to the exercise of the stock acquisition rights, common stock will be increased by an amount equivalent to 

one-half the maximum increase in common stock, etc. calculated in accordance with Article 17, Paragraph 1 of the Corporate Accounting 
Regulations, with any fractions of a yen rounded up.

(2) �When new shares are issued due to the exercise of the stock acquisition rights, the amount of the increase in capital reserves will be the 
amount remaining after the amount of the increase in common stock as provided above is deducted from the amount of the maximum 
increase in common stock, etc. as stated in (1) above.

7. Conditions for exercising the stock acquisition rights are as follows:
(1) �Stock acquisition right holders are allowed to exercise their stock acquisition rights only within a period of 10 days from the day immediately 

following the day on which the holders lose their status as a director and senior vice president of the Company and as a director and senior 
vice president (shikkouyakuin) of its subsidiaries.

(2) �Stock acquisition right holders must exercise the stock acquisition rights that they have been granted in their entirety, and they may not 
exercise only a portion of such rights.
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8. �Matters related to the delivery of the stock acquisition rights associated with corporate reorganization are as follows. 
If the Company executes a merger (but only in those cases in which the Company ceases to exist because of the merger), an absorption-type 
demerger, an incorporation-type demerger, a stock swap or stock transfer (hereinafter collectively referred to as a “corporate reorganization”), 
stock acquisition rights of the relevant company as prescribed in Article 236, Paragraph 1, Item (viii) (a) through (e) of the Companies Act (the 
“reorganized company”) will be delivered to the stock acquisition right holders possessing stock acquisition rights outstanding (“outstanding 
stock acquisition rights”) at the effective date of the corporate reorganization. Under such circumstances, the outstanding stock acquisition 
rights will be extinguished, and new stock acquisition rights will be issued for the reorganized company. Provided, however, that this applies 
only in cases in which such delivery of stock acquisition rights for the reorganized company is stipulated, in accordance with the conditions 
presented below, in the absorption-type merger agreement, the incorporation-type merger agreement, the absorption-type demerger 
agreement, the incorporation-type demerger plan, the stock swap agreement, or the stock transfer plan.
(1) �Number of reorganized company stock acquisition rights to be delivered 

The number of reorganized company stock acquisition rights to be delivered is the equal to the number of stock acquisition rights held by 
the outstanding stock acquisition rights holder.

(2) �Type of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights 
Common stock of the reorganized company

(3) �Number of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights 
Number of reorganized company shares underlying the stock acquisition rights shall be determined in accordance with Note 5 above, 
taking into consideration the conditions of the corporate reorganization.

(4) �Value of assets contributed when exercising stock acquisition rights 
The value of assets to be contributed upon exercise of each stock acquisition right shall be the amount of payment price of one share delivered 
by exercising the stock acquisition rights, which is 1 yen, multiplied by the number of shares underlying one stock acquisition right.

(5) �Exercise period of the stock acquisition rights 
Beginning on the first day of the period that the stock acquisition rights may be exercised or on the effective date of the corporate 
reorganization, whichever is later, and ending on the last day of the period that the stock acquisition rights may be exercised.

(6) �Increase in common stock and capital reserves arising from the issuance of shares upon the exercise of stock acquisition rights 
Determined in accordance with Note 6 above.

(7) �Limitations on transfers of stock acquisition rights 
The approval of the reorganized company’s Board of Directors is required for any transfers of stock acquisition rights.

(8) �Terms and conditions for Company retrieval of stock acquisition rights 
This shall be decided based on the following procedure: 
If any of the resolutions enumerated below in this section are approved by the shareholders (or, in the event that shareholder approval 
is not required, if approved by the Board of Directors of the Company), the Company may retrieve the stock acquisition rights without 
compensation on a date to be separately specified by the Board of Directors.
(i)	 A proposal approving a merger agreement in which the Company is the disappearing entity;
(ii)	 A proposal approving a demerger agreement or a demerger plan in which the Company becomes the demerged company;
(iii)	 A proposal approving a stock swap agreement or a stock transfer plan in which the Company becomes a wholly owned subsidiary;
(iv)	� A proposal approving an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation that establishes a provision to the effect that the approval of the 

Company is required for an acquisition of shares through a transfer encompassing all of the outstanding shares of the Company; or
(v)	� A proposal approving an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation that establishes a provision to the effect that the approval of the 

Company is required for an acquisition of shares through a transfer that encompasses the shares underlying the stock acquisition 
rights or this class of shares will be acquired in its entirety with the approval of the shareholders of the Company.

(9) �Other conditions for exercising the stock acquisition rights 
Determined in accordance with Note 7 above.

(2) Size and its changes of stock options

Number of stock options existing for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 is indicated by converting to number 

of shares.

(a) Number of stock options

As all stock options are vested at the time that they are granted, items of stock options before vested are  

not shown.

<Stock options after vested>
(Stocks)

March 31, 2021 Vested Exercised Forfeited March 31, 2022

15th issue of stock acquisition rights of 
the Company

4,925 — — — 4,925

16th issue 8,550 — — — 8,550

17th issue 3,150 — — — 3,150

18th issue 2,925 — — — 2,925

19th issue 2,250 — — — 2,250

20th issue 2,700 — — — 2,700

21st issue 4,275 — — — 4,275

22nd issue 5,175 — — — 5,175

23rd issue 27,350 — — — 27,350

24th issue 37,200 — — — 37,200

25th issue 34,900 — — — 34,900

26th issue 22,400 — 1,400 — 21,000

27th issue 29,000 — 2,400 — 26,600

28th issue 26,500 — 2,800 — 23,700

(b) Unit value information
(Stocks)

Exercise price (yen)

Average stock price at the 
time of exercise during the 

fiscal year ended March 31, 
2022 (yen)

Fair value per share on the 
grant date (yen)

15th issue of stock acquisition rights of 
the Company

1 — 3,760 (Notes 1, 2) 

16th issue 1 — 2,492 (Notes 1, 2) 

17th issue 1 — 2,384 (Note 1)

18th issue 1 — 2,384 (Note 1)

19th issue 1 — 2,440 (Note 1)

20th issue 1 — 2,440 (Note 1)

21st issue 1 — 2,440 (Note 1)

22nd issue 1 — 2,440 (Note 1)

23rd issue 1 — 1,808 (Note 1)

24th issue 1 — 1,372

25th issue 1 — 1,328 

26th issue 1 5,601 2,296 

27th issue 1 5,038 2,403 

28th issue 1 5,022 4,152 

Notes)
1. �The Company carried out a reverse split of stocks to combine common stocks at a ratio of four shares to one share on October 1, 2011. 

The amounts represent exercise price and fair value per share on the grant date after the execution of the reverse split of stocks.
2. �Fair value per share at the time of grant by former Sompo Japan is shown in the table.

4. Method for estimating the fair value per share of stock options

There is no stock option granted for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022.

The Company does not make a new estimation for the fair value per share of stock acquisition rights transferred 

from former Sompo Japan to the Company (15th and 16th issue of stock acquisition rights of the Company). 

The Company also does not make a new estimation for the fair value per share of stock acquisition rights 

transferred from former NIPPONKOA to the Company (17th to 22nd issue of stock acquisition rights of the 

Company) because those are revalued under the purchase method.

5. Method for estimating the number of rights of stock options vested

As all stock options are vested at the time that they are granted, this item is not applicable.
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1. Main components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Deferred tax assets:

Underwriting reserves 193,998 218,547

Reserve for outstanding losses and claims 42,424 47,320

Intangible fixed assets of tax accounting 39,766 40,535

Impairment losses on securities and real estate 35,510 34,004

Reserve for price fluctuation 28,008 29,413

Net defined benefit liability 22,460 19,517

Others 60,255 74,322

Deferred tax assets subtotal 422,424 463,661

Valuation allowance (54,644) (61,856)

Total deferred tax assets 367,780 401,804

Deferred tax liabilities:

Unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale (401,545) (343,160)

Unrealized gains and losses on consolidated subsidiaries (7,991) (8,191)

Others (23,700) (24,136)

Total deferred tax liabilities (433,237) (375,488)

Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) (65,457) 26,316

2. �Reconciliation of the significant difference between the statutory income tax rate and the effective 
tax rate after the application of tax effect accounting

(%)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Japanese statutory income tax rate 30.6 30.6

(Reconciliation)

Tax rate differences in subsidiaries (3.3) (6.7)

Amortization of goodwill 4.4 2.6

Increase (Decrease) of valuation allowance (3.5) 2.1

Others (1.4) 0.1

Effective tax rate after the application of tax effect accounting 26.7 28.7

Tax Effect Accounting

Segment information

1. Summary of reportable segments

The reportable segment of the Company is the component of SOMPO HOLDINGS, for which discrete financial 

information is available and whose operating results are periodically reviewed by the Board of Directors to make 

decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance.

The respective group companies of the Company determine their comprehensive strategies for their operations 

as independent management unit and roll out their operations under the group-wide management policy of the 

Company.

Therefore, the Company is composed of business segments, which consist of the respective group companies 

as minimum component. “Domestic P&C insurance business,” “Overseas insurance business,” “Domestic life 

insurance business” and “Nursing care & seniors business” are determined as the reportable segments. The 

businesses not covered by the reportable segments, such as the Company, extended warranty business, asset 

management business, defined-contribution pension business, etc., are included in “Others.”

“Domestic P&C insurance business” consists mainly of underwriting of property and casualty insurance, 

investment, and related activities in Japan. “Overseas insurance business” consists mainly of underwriting of 

property and casualty insurance and investment activities overseas. “Domestic life insurance business” consists 

mainly of underwriting of life insurance and investment activities in Japan, and “Nursing care & seniors business” 

consists mainly of providing nursing care service.

(Change of the reportable segment names, etc.)

From the fiscal year ended March 31,2022, the category name of the reportable segment, which was previously 

named “Nursing care & healthcare business” is changed to “Nursing care & seniors business” and the healthcare 

business, which was previously included in the “Nursing care & healthcare business” segment, is now included 

in the “Others” segment.

The effect of this change on the comparative information is immaterial.

The segment name in the fiscal year ended March 31,2021 is also shown as the new segment name.

2. �Calculation methods for the amount of sales, income or loss, assets and other items by each 
reportable segment

The accounting methods of reportable business segments are those mentioned in “Significant Accounting 

Policies for the Preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.” Income or loss attributable to the 

reportable segments is the amounts based on net income attributable to shareholders of the parent in the 

consolidated statement of income.

Income from internal transactions among segments is based on the price of transactions among third parties 

and others.

(Application of “Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement”, etc.)

As described in “Changes in Accounting Policies”, the Company applied “Accounting Standard for Fair Value 

Measurement” (ASBJ Statement No.30, July 4, 2019), etc. from the beginning of the fiscal year 2021.

The effect of this change on segment income (loss) for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 is immaterial.

(Application of “Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition”, etc.)

As described in “Changes in Accounting Policies”, the Company applied “Accounting Standard for Revenue 

Recognition” (ASBJ Statement No.29, March 31, 2020), etc. from the beginning of the fiscal year 2021.

The effect of this change on segment income (loss) for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 is immaterial.

Segment information, etc.
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3. �Information related to the amount of sales, income or loss, assets and other items by each 
reportable segment

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 (April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)
(Millions of yen)

Reportable segments

Others
(Note 2)

Total Adjustments
(Note 3)

Amount on the 
consolidated

financial
statements

(Note 4)

Domestic P&C
insurance
business

Overseas
insurance
business

Domestic life 
insurance 
business

Nursing care  
& seniors
business

Total

Sales (Note 1):

Sales from transactions  
with external customers

2,196,574 732,860 340,291 138,425 3,408,151 12,195 3,420,346 425,977 3,846,323

Sales from internal 
transactions or transfers 
among segments

— — — 193 193 13,757 13,951 (13,951) —

Total 2,196,574 732,860 340,291 138,618 3,408,344 25,953 3,434,297 412,026 3,846,323

Segment income (loss) 136,744 (5,639) 19,435 1,090 151,630 (9,148) 142,482 — 142,482

Segment assets 6,424,928 2,626,544 3,537,254 166,822 12,755,549 363,106 13,118,656 — 13,118,656

Other items:

Depreciation 16,387 18,140 493 5,348 40,370 441 40,811 — 40,811

Amortization of goodwill 37 20,417 609 6,828 27,892 — 27,892 — 27,892

Interest and dividend income 116,123 35,644 47,082 113 198,964 160 199,124 (836) 198,288

Interest paid 7,072 4,253 69 2,344 13,739 3 13,743 (8) 13,734

Investment gains (losses) on 
the equity method

1 71 — — 72 (3,220) (3,147) — (3,147)

Extraordinary gains (Note 5) 9,613 11 7 — 9,632 7 9,639 — 9,639

Extraordinary losses (Note 6): 15,214 11,852 892 1,821 29,781 17 29,799 — 29,799

Impairment losses 8,045 11,760 — — 19,805 — 19,805 — 19,805

Income tax expenses 42,508 2,028 7,984 1,338 53,859 (1,812) 52,047 — 52,047

Investment in affiliates 
accounted for under the 
equity method

1,417 8,701 — — 10,119 17,276 27,395 — 27,395

Increase in tangible and 
intangible fixed assets

63,676 34,479 453 6,567 105,177 623 105,801 — 105,801

Note)
1. Sales amounts represent the following:

Domestic P&C insurance business:	 Net premiums written
Overseas insurance business:	 Net premiums written and life insurance premiums written
Domestic life insurance business:	 Life insurance premiums written
Nursing care & seniors business:	 Ordinary income
“Others” and amount on the consolidated financial statements:	 Ordinary income

2. �“Others” is business segments which are not included in reportable segments. It includes the Company (insurance holding company), 
asset management business, risk management business, defined-contribution pension business, etc.

3. Adjustments of sales are as follows.
Ordinary income related to domestic P&C insurance business, overseas insurance business and domestic life insurance business 
excluding net premiums written and life insurance premiums written:	 425,977	million yen
Elimination of internal transactions among segments:	 (13,951)	 million yen

4. �Segment income (loss) is adjusted to net income attributable to shareholders of the parent in the consolidated statement of income.
5. �Extraordinary gains for domestic P&C insurance business are 9,613 million yen of gains on disposal of fixed assets.
6. �Extraordinary losses for domestic P&C insurance business include 8,045 million yen of impairment losses and 3,993 million yen of 

provision for reserve for price fluctuation. Also, extraordinary losses for nursing care & seniors business include 1,722 million yen of 
expenses pertaining to COVID-19 measures.

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 (April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)
(Millions of yen)

Reportable segments

Others
(Note 2)

Total Adjustments
(Note 3)

Amount on the 
consolidated

financial
statements

(Note 4)

Domestic P&C
insurance
business

Overseas
insurance
business

Domestic life 
insurance 
business

Nursing care  
& seniors
business

Total

Sales (Note 1):

Sales from transactions  
with external customers

2,217,148 1,005,247 318,501 136,661 3,677,558 89,999 3,767,558 399,938 4,167,496

Sales from internal 
transactions or transfers 
among segments

— — — 1 1 16,559 16,560 (16,560) —

Total 2,217,148 1,005,247 318,501 136,663 3,677,560 106,558 3,784,118 383,377 4,167,496

Segment income 138,288 42,168 15,949 1,367 197,773 27,069 224,842 — 224,842

Segment assets 6,385,083 3,232,407 3,716,323 163,731 13,497,544 290,290 13,787,835 — 13,787,835

Other items:

Depreciation 25,889 21,402 497 5,134 52,923 1,009 53,932 — 53,932

Amortization of goodwill 11 21,716 — 4,807 26,536 — 26,536 — 26,536

Interest and dividend 
income

117,041 49,601 49,447 96 216,187 402 216,589 (804) 215,785

Interest paid 7,022 5,676 59 2,203 14,961 0 14,962 (2) 14,960

Investment gains (losses) on 
the equity method

73 888 — — 961 (6,637) (5,675) — (5,675)

Extraordinary gains (Note 5) 15,149 213 0 — 15,364 0 15,364 — 15,364

Extraordinary losses (Note 6): 11,307 937 956 7 13,209 34 13,243 — 13,243

Impairment losses 1,650 745 — — 2,396 — 2,396 — 2,396

Income tax expenses 45,902 18,871 6,414 3,364 74,554 16,468 91,022 — 91,022

Investment in affiliates 
accounted for under the 
equity method

1,484 9,919 — — 11,403 13,106 24,509 — 24,509

Increase in tangible and 
intangible fixed assets

55,199 8,035 2,440 4,362 70,036 988 71,025 — 71,025

Note)
1. Sales amounts represent the following:

Domestic P&C insurance business:	 Net premiums written
Overseas insurance business:	 Net premiums written and life insurance premiums written
Domestic life insurance business:	 Life insurance premiums written
Nursing care & seniors business:	 Ordinary income
“Others” and amount on the consolidated financial statements:	 Ordinary income

2. �“Others” is business segments which are not included in reportable segments. It includes the Company (insurance holding company), 
extended warranty business, asset management business, defined-contribution pension business, etc.

3. Adjustments of sales are as follows.
Ordinary income related to domestic P&C insurance business, overseas insurance business and domestic life insurance business 
excluding net premiums written and life insurance premiums written:	 399,938	million yen
Elimination of internal transactions among segments:	 (16,560)	million yen

4. �Segment income is adjusted to net income attributable to shareholders of the parent in the consolidated statement of income.
5. Extraordinary gains for domestic P&C insurance business are 15,149 million yen of gains on disposal of fixed assets.
6. �Extraordinary losses for domestic P&C insurance business include 5,404 million yen of losses on disposal of fixed assets and 4,251 

million yen of provision for reserve for price fluctuation.

Related information

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 (April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

1. Information by products and services
(Millions of yen)

Fire and
allied

insurance

Marine
insurance

Personal
accident
insurance

Voluntary
automobile
insurance

Compulsory
automobile

liability
insurance

Others Total

Net premiums written 459,304 82,005 156,744 1,217,620 238,136 769,737 2,923,547

(Millions of yen)

Individual
insurance

Individual
annuities

Group
insurance

Group
annuities

Total

Life insurance premiums written 325,972 4,945 15,259 — 346,177
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2. Information by geographic area

(1) Sales
(Millions of yen)

Japan United States Others Total

2,643,229 396,450 368,471 3,408,151

Notes)
1. �Sales represent amounts of net premiums written, life insurance premiums written and ordinary income of nursing care & seniors 

business.
2. �Geographic area is classified into country or region in line with the classification used for management purpose mainly based on 

locations of customers.

(2) Tangible fixed assets
(Millions of yen)

Japan Overseas Total

327,883 34,311 362,195

3. Information by major customers

None.

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 (April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

1. Information by products and services
(Millions of yen)

Fire and
allied

insurance

Marine
insurance

Personal
accident
insurance

Voluntary
automobile
insurance

Compulsory
automobile

liability
insurance

Others Total

Net premiums written 524,266 92,493 156,850 1,217,232 217,261 1,007,609 3,215,713

(Millions of yen)

Individual
insurance

Individual
annuities

Group
insurance

Group
annuities

Total

Life insurance premiums written 304,713 4,150 16,319 — 325,183

2. Information by geographic area

(1) Sales
(Millions of yen)

Japan United States Others Total

2,624,841 604,567 448,149 3,677,558

Notes)
1. �Sales represent amounts of net premiums written, life insurance premiums written and ordinary income of nursing care & seniors 

business.
2. �Geographic area is classified into country or region in line with the classification used for management purpose mainly based on 

locations of customers.

(2) Tangible fixed assets
(Millions of yen)

Japan Overseas Total

318,849 34,588 353,438

3. Information by major customers

None.

Information related to impairment losses on fixed assets by reportable segments

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 (April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)
(Millions of yen)

Reportable segments

Others
Unallocated

amounts and
eliminations

TotalDomestic P&C
insurance
business

Overseas
insurance
business

Domestic life 
insurance 
business

Nursing care  
& seniors
business

Total

Impairment losses 8,045 11,760 — — 19,805 — — 19,805

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 (April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)
(Millions of yen)

Reportable segments

Others
Unallocated

amounts and
eliminations

TotalDomestic P&C
insurance
business

Overseas
insurance
business

Domestic life 
insurance 
business

Nursing care  
& seniors
business

Total

Impairment losses 1,650 745 — — 2,396 — — 2,396

Information related to amortization of goodwill and balance of goodwill by reportable segments

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 (April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)
(Millions of yen)

Reportable segments

Others
Unallocated

amounts and
eliminations

TotalDomestic P&C
insurance
business

Overseas
insurance
business

Domestic life 
insurance 
business

Nursing care  
& seniors
business

Total

Amortization for the fiscal year 
ended March 31, 2021

37 20,417 609 6,828 27,892 — — 27,892

Balance as of March 31, 2021 11 132,368 — 31,174 163,555 — — 163,555

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022 (April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)
(Millions of yen)

Reportable segments

Others
Unallocated

amounts and
eliminations

TotalDomestic P&C
insurance
business

Overseas
insurance
business

Domestic life 
insurance 
business

Nursing care  
& seniors
business

Total

Amortization for the fiscal year 
ended March 31, 2022

11 21,716 — 4,807 26,536 — — 26,536

Balance as of March 31, 2022 — 124,645 — 26,366 151,012 — — 151,012

Information related to gains on negative goodwill by reportable segments

None.
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There is no significant related-party transaction to be represented.

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Net assets per share 5,686.22 yen 5,919.73 yen

Net income per share 397.40 yen 644.24 yen

Diluted net income per share 397.16 yen 643.86 yen

Notes)
1. Calculation of net income per share and diluted net income per share are based on the following figures.

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Net income per share

Net income attributable to shareholders of the parent 142,482 224,842

Amount not attributable to common stockholders — —

Net income attributable to shareholders of the parent to 
common stocks

142,482 224,842

Average number of common stocks outstanding 358,531 thousand shares 348,999 thousand shares

Diluted net income per share

Adjustment of net income attributable to shareholders of 
the parent

— —

Increase of common stocks: 214 thousand shares 209 thousand shares

Stock acquisition rights 214 thousand shares 209 thousand shares

Outline of dilutive shares which are not included in the 
calculation of diluted net income per share because they 
do not have dilutive effect

— —

2. Calculation of net assets per share is based on the following figures.

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

Total net assets 2,031,168 2,040,789

Amount to be deducted from total net assets: 12,807 12,671

Stock acquisition rights 467 446

Non-controlling interests 12,340 12,224

Net assets attributable to common stocks 2,018,361 2,028,118

Number of common stocks used for calculation of net 
assets per share

354,956 thousand shares 342,602 thousand shares

3. �In the calculation of net income per share and diluted net income per share, the Company shares outstanding in “Board Benefit Trust 
(BBT)” which are recognized as treasury stock in shareholders’ equity are included in treasury stock deducted from the average 
number of shares outstanding. In addition, in the calculation of net assets per share, such shares are included in treasury stock 
deducted from the number of total shares outstanding. 
The average number of the treasury stock deducted above mentioned is 996 thousand for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 and is 
963 thousand for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2022. The number of the treasury stock deducted above mentioned is 991 thousand 
as of March 31, 2021 and is 961 thousand as of March 31, 2022.

Related-Party Transactions

Per Share Information

Acquisition of treasury stock

The Company passed a resolution setting out details of the Company’s stock buybacks to be conducted in 

accordance with Article 156 of the Companies Act applied pursuant to Article 165, paragraph 3, of that Act at the 

Company’s Board of Directors meeting on May 20, 2022.

1. �Reason for stock buybacks

While maintaining financial soundness and improving capital efficiency by investing on growing fields, etc., the 

Company has a policy to provide with basic return (50% of adjusted consolidated profit) and supplementary 

return based on its performance trends, market conditions and its capital conditions, etc., with the option of 

stock buybacks depending on capital conditions other than paying dividends regarding shareholder return. In 

accordance with this policy, the Company will conduct stock buybacks as a part of the shareholder return (basic 

return) for the financial results of fiscal year ended March 31, 2022.

2. Details of stock buybacks

(1) Class of shares	 Common stock of the Company

(2) Potential total number	 16,000,000 shares (upper limit)

(3) Total price 	 58,000,000,000 yen (upper limit)

(4) Period	 June 1, 2022 — November 17, 2022

Significant Subsequent Events
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Overview of Business Results of Principal Consolidated Subsidiaries
(Unaudited)

Sompo Japan Insurance Inc. (Non-consolidated)
Balance Sheet

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022
Increase (Decrease)

Amount Amount

Assets:

Cash and deposits: 524,711 477,918 (46,793)

Cash 6 9 2

Deposits 524,705 477,909 (46,796)

Receivables under resale agreements 59,999 73,999 14,000

Monetary receivables bought 21,700 20,104 (1,595)

Money trusts 27,566 20,683 (6,883)

Securities: 5,127,170 5,259,488 132,318

Government bonds 688,810 678,580 (10,229)

Municipal bonds 5,865 5,720 (145)

Corporate bonds 666,751 625,139 (41,612)

Domestic stocks 1,346,490 1,308,357 (38,133)

Foreign securities 2,267,968 2,426,435 158,466

Other securities 151,282 215,255 63,972

Loans: 636,618 519,703 (116,915)

Policy loans 4,966 3,978 (987)

Ordinary loans 631,652 515,724 (115,927)

Tangible fixed assets: 238,916 227,274 (11,641)

Land 91,407 84,917 (6,489)

Buildings 115,629 104,824 (10,805)

Leased assets 2,835 2,371 (464)

Construction in progress 2,124 9,675 7,550

Other tangible fixed assets 26,918 25,486 (1,432)

Intangible fixed assets: 188,576 209,721 21,145

Software 105,388 94,972 (10,415)

Other intangible fixed assets 83,188 114,749 31,561

Other assets: 573,319 543,748 (29,570)

Premiums receivable 1,326 1,630 303

Agency accounts receivable 180,163 190,101 9,938

Foreign agency accounts receivable 25,978 13,682 (12,296)

Coinsurance accounts receivable 16,284 14,105 (2,178)

Reinsurance accounts receivable 110,676 71,448 (39,227)

Foreign reinsurance accounts receivable 65,195 36,890 (28,304)

Proxy service receivable 151 49 (101)

Accounts receivable 46,574 69,667 23,093

Accrued income 8,181 8,145 (36)

Advance deposits 15,201 14,952 (249)

Earthquake insurance deposits 4,681 2,842 (1,839)

Suspense payments 71,138 64,901 (6,236)

Deposits paid for future transactions 7,875 8,034 159

Derivative assets 6,287 5,113 (1,173)

Cash collateral paid for financial instruments 13,594 42,174 28,580

Other assets 7 7 —

Prepaid pension cost 303 — (303)

Deferred tax assets — 22,481 22,481

Allowance for possible credit losses (3,006) (2,751) 254

Allowance for possible investment losses (6,198) (5,689) 509

Total assets 7,389,677 7,366,684 (22,993)

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022
Increase (Decrease)

Amount Amount

Liabilities:

Underwriting funds: 4,557,828 4,557,431 (396)

Reserve for outstanding losses and claims 872,465 900,122 27,657

Underwriting reserves 3,685,362 3,657,309 (28,053)

Corporate bonds 433,560 433,560 —

Other liabilities: 715,115 700,176 (14,939)

Coinsurance accounts payable 6,024 5,800 (223)

Reinsurance accounts payable 75,005 70,308 (4,697)

Foreign reinsurance accounts payable 23,014 22,539 (474)

Payables under securities lending transactions 155,831 156,505 673

Borrowings 45,810 15,358 (30,451)

Income taxes payable 58,298 8,535 (49,762)

Deposits received 2,903 2,796 (106)

Unearned income 308 297 (11)

Accounts payable 196,486 230,272 33,785

Suspense receipts 90,686 94,315 3,628

Derivative liabilities 26,397 49,831 23,434

Cash collateral received for financial instruments 28,733 38,702 9,969

Lease obligations 3,492 2,745 (747)

Asset retirement obligations 2,121 2,165 44

Reserve for retirement benefits 89,608 85,576 (4,031)

Reserve for bonus payments 16,315 15,719 (595)

Reserve for bonus payments to directors 115 117 1

Reserves under the special laws: 91,097 95,331 4,233

Reserve for price fluctuation 91,097 95,331 4,233

Deferred tax liabilities 11,434 — (11,434)

Total liabilities 5,915,075 5,887,913 (27,162)

Net assets:

Shareholders’ equity:

Common stock 70,000 70,000 —

Capital surplus: 70,000 70,000 —

Capital reserves 70,000 70,000 —

Retained earnings: 502,291 529,398 27,107

Other retained earnings: 502,291 529,398 27,107

Reserve for advanced depreciation 10,963 10,590 (373)

General reserve 83,300 83,300 —

Retained earnings carried forward 408,027 435,508 27,481

Total shareholders’ equity 642,291 669,398 27,107

Valuation and translation adjustments:

Unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale 827,905 805,943 (21,961)

Deferred gains and losses on hedges 4,406 3,429 (977)

Total valuation and translation adjustments 832,311 809,372 (22,939)

Total net assets 1,474,602 1,478,770 4,168

Total liabilities and net assets 7,389,677 7,366,684 (22,993)
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(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022)

Increase (Decrease) Rate of change

Amount Amount

Ordinary income: 2,486,893 2,490,458 3,564 0.1%

Underwriting income: 2,301,534 2,300,385 (1,148) (0.0)

Net premiums written 2,141,433 2,158,791 17,357 0.8

Deposits of premiums by policyholders 93,496 81,009 (12,486) (13.4)

Interest and dividend income on deposits of 
premiums, etc.

31,987 30,895 (1,091) (3.4)

Reversal of underwriting reserves 33,237 28,053 (5,184) (15.6)

Foreign exchange gains 427 893 465 109.0

Other underwriting income 951 742 (209) (22.0)

Investment income: 172,705 175,824 3,119 1.8

Interest and dividend income 126,178 147,980 21,801 17.3

Investment gains on money trusts 5,046 1,353 (3,693) (73.2)

Gains on sales of securities 65,724 42,554 (23,170) (35.3)

Gains on redemption of securities 2,977 4,580 1,603 53.9

Foreign exchange gains 4,556 9,990 5,433 119.2

Other investment income 208 261 52 25.2

Transfer of interest and dividend income on 
deposits of premiums, etc.

(31,987) (30,895) 1,091 —

Other ordinary income 12,654 14,248 1,594 12.6

Ordinary expenses: 2,289,461 2,279,648 (9,813) (0.4)

Underwriting expenses: 1,929,500 1,933,287 3,787 0.2

Net claims paid 1,189,878 1,175,024 (14,854) (1.2)

Loss adjustment expenses 112,817 115,456 2,639 2.3

Net commissions and brokerage fees 414,829 423,007 8,177 2.0

Maturity refunds to policyholders 196,812 190,527 (6,285) (3.2)

Dividends to policyholders 65 28 (36) (56.0)

Provision for reserve for outstanding losses  
and claims

13,330 27,657 14,326 107.5

Other underwriting expenses 1,765 1,585 (180) (10.2)

Investment expenses: 26,297 12,523 (13,773) (52.4)

Investment losses on money trusts 11 45 34 311.2

Losses on sales of securities 886 4,390 3,503 395.4

Impairment losses on securities 3,292 1,805 (1,487) (45.2)

Losses on redemption of securities 460 — (460) (100.0)

Losses on derivatives 13,096 2,476 (10,620) (81.1)

Other investment expenses 8,549 3,806 (4,743) (55.5)

Operating, general and administrative expenses 321,415 323,947 2,532 0.8

Other ordinary expenses: 12,248 9,889 (2,358) (19.3)

Interest paid 7,065 7,016 (49) (0.7)

Provision for allowance for possible credit  
losses

106 — (106) (100.0)

Losses on bad debt 11 19 7 66.0

Other ordinary expenses 5,065 2,854 (2,210) (43.6)

Ordinary profit 197,432 210,810 13,377 6.8

Sompo Japan Insurance Inc. (Non-consolidated)
Statement of Income

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022)

Increase (Decrease) Rate of change

Amount Amount

Extraordinary gains: 9,611 16,336 6,724 70.0%

Gains on disposal of fixed assets 9,611 16,336 6,724 70.0

Extraordinary losses: 14,458 14,906 448 3.1

Losses on disposal of fixed assets 2,100 6,097 3,996 190.3

Impairment losses 7,404 4,575 (2,829) (38.2)

Provision for reserves under the special laws: 3,980 4,233 252 6.4

Provision for reserve for price fluctuation 3,980 4,233 252 6.4

Other extraordinary losses 972 — (972) (100.0)

Net income before income taxes 192,585 212,239 19,654 10.2

Income taxes 75,076 71,889 (3,186) (4.2)

Deferred income taxes (29,486) (25,857) 3,628 —

Total income taxes 45,590 46,031 441 1.0

Net income 146,994 166,207 19,212 13.1

Underwriting result:

Net premiums written (+) 2,141,433 2,158,791 17,357 0.8

Net claims paid (—) 1,189,878 1,175,024 (14,854) (1.2)

Loss adjustment expenses (—) 112,817 115,456 2,639 2.3

Net operating expenses: (—) 720,583 728,559 7,975 1.1

Net commissions and brokerage fees 414,829 423,007 8,177 2.0

Operating, general and administrative 
expenses related to underwriting

305,754 305,552 (201) (0.1)

Underwriting result 118,153 139,749 21,595 18.3

Underwriting profit 66,368 63,053 (3,315) (5.0)

Ratios:

Net loss ratio (%) 60.8 59.8 (1.1)

Net operating expenses ratio (%) 33.6 33.7 0.1

Combined ratio (%) 94.5 93.5 (1.0)
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SAISON AUTOMOBILE AND FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED (Non-consolidated)
Balance Sheet

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022
Increase (Decrease)

Amount Amount

Assets:

Cash and deposits: 28,821 20,757 (8,063)

Cash 0 0 0

Deposits 28,821 20,757 (8,063)

Securities: 36,689 46,865 10,175

Government bonds 907 — (907)

Municipal bonds 9,068 6,699 (2,369)

Corporate bonds 12,796 21,218 8,422

Domestic stocks 42 38 (4)

Foreign securities 5,962 7,927 1,965

Other securities 7,912 10,981 3,069

Tangible fixed assets: 509 403 (105)

Buildings 114 105 (8)

Leased assets 332 243 (88)

Other tangible fixed assets 63 54 (8)

Intangible fixed assets: 3,882 5,715 1,832

Software 3,879 5,712 1,833

Other intangible fixed assets 3 2 (0)

Other assets: 5,850 5,943 93

Premiums receivable 1,552 1,830 278

Agency accounts receivable 198 103 (95)

Coinsurance accounts receivable 12 9 (2)

Reinsurance accounts receivable 183 90 (92)

Foreign reinsurance accounts receivable 31 23 (7)

Accounts receivable 797 936 139

Accrued income 29 38 9

Advance deposits 506 481 (25)

Suspense payments 2,539 2,428 (110)

Deferred tax assets 1,282 1,744 461

Allowance for possible credit losses (101) (0) 101

Total assets 76,934 81,430 4,495

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022
Increase (Decrease)

Amount Amount

Liabilities:

Underwriting funds: 54,965 57,382 2,416

Reserve for outstanding losses and claims 21,029 22,115 1,085

Underwriting reserves 33,935 35,266 1,331

Other liabilities: 5,427 5,641 214

Coinsurance accounts payable 35 36 0

Reinsurance accounts payable 194 214 20

Foreign reinsurance accounts payable 85 74 (11)

Income taxes payable 214 406 192

Deposits received 32 32 0

Accounts payable 1,976 1,798 (178)

Suspense receipts 2,549 2,826 276

Lease obligations 338 252 (85)

Reserve for retirement benefits to directors 27 9 (17)

Reserve for bonus payments 474 410 (63)

Reserve for bonus payments to directors 28 15 (12)

Reserves under the special laws: 69 87 18

Reserve for price fluctuation 69 87 18

Total liabilities 60,992 63,547 2,555

Net assets:

Shareholders’ equity:

Common stock 32,260 32,260 —

Capital surplus: 40,692 40,692 —

Capital reserves 30,497 30,497 —

Other capital surplus 10,194 10,194 —

Retained earnings: (57,754) (55,321) 2,433

Other retained earnings: (57,754) (55,321) 2,433

Retained earnings carried forward (57,754) (55,321) 2,433

Total shareholders’ equity 15,198 17,631 2,433

Valuation and translation adjustments:

Unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale 744 250 (493)

Total valuation and translation adjustments 744 250 (493)

Total net assets 15,942 17,882 1,939

Total liabilities and net assets 76,934 81,430 4,495

D
A

TA

Sompo Holdings, Inc. Integrated Annual Report 2022 Sompo Holdings, Inc. Integrated Annual Report 2022207 208



(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022)

Increase (Decrease) Rate of change

Amount Amount

Ordinary income: 55,270 58,636 3,366 6.1%

Underwriting income: 55,122 58,234 3,112 5.6

Net premiums written 55,078 58,185 3,107 5.6

Interest and dividend income on deposits of 
premiums, etc.

43 48 4 10.9

Investment income: 135 271 136 101.1

Interest and dividend income 175 283 108 62.1

Gains on sales of securities 0 23 22 2,332.4

Gains on redemption of securities 3 — (3) (100.0)

Other investment income — 12 12 —

Transfer of interest and dividend income on 
deposits of premiums, etc.

(43) (48) (4) —

Other ordinary income 13 130 117 888.1

Ordinary expenses: 55,048 56,215 1,167 2.1

Underwriting expenses: 39,805 41,114 1,309 3.3

Net claims paid 31,597 33,260 1,662 5.3

Loss adjustment expenses 4,239 4,239 (0) (0.0)

Net commissions and brokerage fees 1,145 1,189 44 3.9

Provision for reserve for outstanding losses  
and claims

1,419 1,085 (333) (23.5)

Provision for underwriting reserves 1,393 1,331 (62) (4.5)

Foreign exchange losses 0 0 0 56.5

Other underwriting expenses 9 8 (1) (12.1)

Investment expenses: 8 0 (7) (92.8)

Losses on sales of securities 4 0 (3) (86.4)

Other investment expenses 3 — (3) (100.0)

Operating, general and administrative expenses 15,171 15,008 (162) (1.1)

Other ordinary expenses: 63 91 28 45.2

Interest paid 6 5 (0) (9.8)

Provision for allowance for possible credit losses 18 — (18) (100.0)

Losses on bad debt 0 — (0) (100.0)

Other ordinary expenses 38 85 47 124.6

Ordinary profit 222 2,421 2,199 989.3

SAISON AUTOMOBILE AND FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED (Non-consolidated)
Statement of Income

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022)

Increase (Decrease) Rate of change

Amount Amount

Extraordinary gains: 1 — (1) (100.0)%

Gains on disposal of fixed assets 1 — (1) (100.0)

Extraordinary losses: 84 33 (50) (60.1)

Losses on disposal of fixed assets 71 15 (56) (79.1)

Impairment losses — 0 0 —

Provision for reserves under the special laws: 12 18 5 46.8

Provision for reserve for price fluctuation 12 18 5 46.8

Net income before income taxes 139 2,387 2,247 1,608.5

Income taxes 75 296 220 294.2

Deferred income taxes (1,568) (341) 1,226 —

Total income taxes (1,493) (45) 1,447 —

Net income 1,633 2,433 800 49.0

Underwriting result:

Net premiums written (+) 55,078 58,185 3,107 5.6

Net claims paid (—) 31,597 33,260 1,662 5.3

Loss adjustment expenses (—) 4,239 4,239 (0) (0.0)

Net operating expenses: (—) 16,285 16,160 (125) (0.8)

Net commissions and brokerage fees 1,145 1,189 44 3.9

Operating, general and administrative 
expenses related to underwriting

15,140 14,970 (169) (1.1)

Underwriting result 2,955 4,526 1,570 53.1

Underwriting profit 197 2,168 1,971 998.2

Ratios:

Net loss ratio (%) 65.1 64.4 (0.6)

Net operating expenses ratio (%) 29.6 27.8 (1.8)

Combined ratio (%) 94.6 92.2 (2.4)
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Sompo Himawari Life Insurance, Inc. (Non-consolidated)
Balance Sheet

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022
Increase (Decrease)

Amount Amount

Assets:

Cash and deposits: 178,483 137,951 (40,532)

Deposits 178,483 137,951 (40,532)

Securities: 3,260,451 3,476,978 216,526

Government bonds 2,142,389 2,371,793 229,403

Municipal bonds 67,662 57,515 (10,146)

Corporate bonds 460,381 420,802 (39,579)

Domestic stocks 10,132 9,858 (273)

Foreign securities 578,222 611,887 33,665

Other securities 1,662 5,120 3,458

Loans: 41,985 41,428 (556)

Policy loans 41,980 41,425 (554)

Ordinary loans 4 3 (1)

Tangible fixed assets: 1,540 2,219 678

Buildings 444 432 (12)

Leased assets 630 1,389 758

Other tangible fixed assets 465 396 (68)

Intangible fixed assets: — 1,234 1,234

Other intangible fixed assets — 1,234 1,234

Agency accounts receivable 93 99 5

Reinsurance accounts receivable 1,284 1,599 315

Other assets: 54,897 54,377 (519)

Accounts receivable 39,494 35,899 (3,595)

Prepaid expenses 2,369 3,672 1,302

Accrued income 8,788 9,276 487

Advance deposits 2,496 2,462 (34)

Derivative assets 117 18 (99)

Cash collateral paid for financial instruments 1,000 2,310 1,310

Suspense payments 540 655 114

Other assets 89 85 (4)

Deferred tax assets 13,804 22,434 8,630

Allowance for possible credit losses (76) (76) 0

Total assets 3,552,464 3,738,246 185,782

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022
Increase (Decrease)

Amount Amount

Liabilities:

Policy reserves: 3,143,577 3,290,913 147,335

Reserve for outstanding claims 39,293 40,896 1,602

Policy reserves 3,099,850 3,245,593 145,742

Reserve for dividends to policyholders 4,433 4,423 (9)

Agency accounts payable 4,215 5,663 1,448

Reinsurance accounts payable 814 990 175

Other liabilities: 221,891 280,038 58,147

Payables under securities lending transactions 181,229 228,854 47,624

Income taxes payable 4,934 109 (4,825)

Accounts payable 11,788 17,493 5,705

Accrued expenses 6,195 7,747 1,551

Deposits received 122 125 2

Derivative liabilities 15,949 23,578 7,628

Lease obligations 735 1,577 841

Suspense receipts 936 553 (382)

Reserve for bonus payments to directors 37 38 1

Reserve for retirement benefits 4,581 4,971 389

Reserve for possible reimbursement of prescribed claims 1,041 936 (104)

Reserves under the special laws: 9,045 9,969 924

Reserve for price fluctuation 9,045 9,969 924

Total liabilities 3,385,204 3,593,521 208,317

Net assets:

Shareholders’ equity:

Common stock 17,250 17,250 —

Capital surplus: 13,333 13,333 —

Capital reserves 13,333 13,333 —

Retained earnings: 94,052 95,477 1,424

Legal reserve 3,916 3,916 —

Other retained earnings: 90,135 91,560 1,424

Reserve under Article 10 of the Supplementary Provisions of 
Ordinance for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act

325 325 —

Retained earnings carried forward 89,810 91,235 1,424

Total shareholders’ equity 124,635 126,060 1,424

Valuation and translation adjustments:

Unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale 42,624 18,664 (23,959)

Total valuation and translation adjustments 42,624 18,664 (23,959)

Total net assets 167,260 144,725 (22,535)

Total liabilities and net assets 3,552,464 3,738,246 185,782
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(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022)

Increase (Decrease) Rate of change

Amount Amount

Ordinary income: 503,714 493,056 (10,658) (2.1)%

Insurance premiums and other: 441,549 436,893 (4,656) (1.1)

Insurance premiums 438,847 433,472 (5,375) (1.2)

Reinsurance income 2,701 3,421 719 26.6

Investment income: 56,037 53,709 (2,327) (4.2)

Interest and dividend income and other: 47,090 49,413 2,323 4.9

Interest and dividends on securities 45,754 48,027 2,272 5.0

Interest on loans 1,238 1,248 10 0.9

Other interest and dividends 97 137 39 40.7

Gains on sales of securities 3,767 1,653 (2,113) (56.1)

Gains on redemption of securities 190 255 64 34.1

Gains on derivatives — 464 464 —

Foreign exchange gains 48 153 104 214.9

Reversal of allowance for possible credit losses 28 — (28) (100.0)

Other investment income — 2 2 —

Investment gains on special account 4,912 1,767 (3,145) (64.0)

Other ordinary income: 6,127 2,453 (3,674) (60.0)

Fund receipt for annuity rider 740 935 194 26.3

Fund receipt for claim deposit payments 1,519 1,509 (10) (0.7)

Reversal of reserve for outstanding claims 3,858 — (3,858) (100.0)

Other ordinary income 9 8 (1) (11.0)

Ordinary expenses: 471,585 466,611 (4,973) (1.1)

Insurance claims and other: 195,395 215,929 20,534 10.5

Insurance claims 37,848 39,023 1,175 3.1

Annuity payments 11,208 11,834 625 5.6

Insurance benefits 47,781 50,100 2,318 4.9

Surrender benefits 90,275 107,023 16,748 18.6

Other refunds 4,989 4,254 (735) (14.7)

Reinsurance premiums 3,291 3,693 402 12.2

Provision for policy reserves and other: 180,048 147,345 (32,702) (18.2)

Provision for reserve for outstanding claims — 1,602 1,602 —

Provision for policy reserves 180,047 145,742 (34,304) (19.1)

Provision for interest portion of reserve for 
dividends to policyholders

0 0 0 1.8

Investment expenses: 2,554 3,461 906 35.5

Interest paid 69 59 (9) (14.2)

Losses on sales of securities 1,966 3,261 1,294 65.8

Impairment losses on securities 8 — (8) (100.0)

Losses on derivatives 389 — (389) (100.0)

Provision for allowance for possible credit losses — 0 0 —

Other investment expenses 120 139 19 16.1

Operating expenses 87,288 94,804 7,516 8.6

Sompo Himawari Life Insurance, Inc. (Non-consolidated)
Statement of Income

(Millions of yen)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2021
(April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2021)

Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2022
(April 1, 2021 to
March 31, 2022)

Increase (Decrease) Rate of change

Amount Amount

Other ordinary expenses: 6,299 5,070 (1,229) (19.5)%

Claim deposit payments 1,441 1,379 (61) (4.2)

Taxes 2,187 2,015 (171) (7.9)

Depreciation 493 497 3 0.8

Provision for reserve for retirement benefits 447 389 (57) (12.9)

Other ordinary expenses 1,730 788 (942) (54.4)

Ordinary profit 32,129 26,444 (5,684) (17.7)

Extraordinary gains: 7 0 (6) (89.6)

Gains on disposal of fixed assets and other 7 0 (6) (89.6)

Extraordinary losses: 892 956 64 7.2

Losses on disposal of fixed assets and other 60 32 (28) (47.1)

Provision for reserves under the special laws: 831 924 92 11.2

Provision for reserve for price fluctuation 831 924 92 11.2

Provision for reserve for dividends to policyholders 3,207 3,158 (48) (1.5)

Net income before income taxes 28,036 22,329 (5,706) (20.4)

Income taxes 8,305 5,717 (2,587) (31.2)

Deferred income taxes (318) 687 1,005 —

Total income taxes 7,986 6,405 (1,581) (19.8)

Net income 20,049 15,924 (4,125) (20.6)
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Consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio

• �The Company calculates the consolidated solvency margin ratio based on the provisions of Articles 210-11-3 

and 210-11-4 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act and Public Notice No. 23 of the 

Financial Service Agency (2011).

• �In addition to reserves to cover payments for claims, benefits and maturity refunds, etc., it is necessary for 

insurance company group to maintain sufficient solvency in order to cover against risks which exceed their normal 

estimates, e.g. occurrence of major catastrophes and big decline in value of assets held by insurance companies.

• �(C) Consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio, which is calculated in accordance with the Insurance Business Act, 

etc. is the ratio of “solvency margin of insurance company group by means of its capital, reserves, etc.” ((A) Total 

Consolidated Solvency Margin) to “risks which will exceed its normal estimates” ((B) Total Consolidated Risks).

• �Although the scope of entities for consolidated solvency margin ratio calculation shall match with the treatment of 

consolidated financial statements, subsidiaries defined under the Insurance Business Act (i.e. over 50 percent of 

voting right acquired by the Company) are generally included in the calculation.

• �Solvency margin ratio is one of the objective indicators for the regulatory authorities to monitor financial 

soundness of insurance company group. Solvency margin ratio exceeding 200 percent would indicate adequate 

capability to meet payments of possible insurance claims and others.

• �The consolidated solvency margin ratio of the Company for the current fiscal year decreased by 98.8 points from 

previous fiscal year to 773.0 percent.

Solvency Margin Ratio of Sompo Holdings, Inc.  
on a Consolidated Basis (Unaudited)

Sompo Holdings, Inc. (Consolidated)

Consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

(A) Total Consolidated Solvency Margin 3,726,169 3,697,989

Capital and funds, etc. 919,036 1,033,111

Reserve for price fluctuation 100,212 105,389

Contingency reserve 35,006 35,949

Catastrophic loss reserve 501,005 558,190

General allowance for possible credit losses 4,901 5,474

Unrealized gains and losses on securities, deferred gains and losses on 
hedges (before tax effect deductions)

1,235,717 1,037,412

Unrealized gains and losses on land 122,264 114,601

Total of unrecognized actual difference and unrecognized prior service costs 
(before tax effect deductions)

14,956 23,088

Surplus such as premium fund 172,210 161,014

Subordinated debt, etc. 433,560 433,560

Excess amount of surplus such as premium fund and subordinated debt, 
etc. which are excluded from total solvency margin

— —

Total solvency margin related to small amount and short term insurance 
companies

2 7

Deductions 50,417 57,743

Others 237,713 247,933

(B) Total Consolidated Risks

√(√R12+R22+R3+R4)2+(R5+R6+R7)2+R8+R9
854,817 956,727

Underwriting risk for property and casualty insurance business (R1) 274,839 339,295

Underwriting risk for life insurance business (R2) 15,280 15,226

Underwriting risk for third-sector insurance products including accident, 
sickness and nursing-care insurance (R3)

11,266 11,935

Underwriting risk related to small amount and short term insurance 
companies (R4)

8 27

Guaranteed interest rate risk (R5) 23,977 22,389

Guaranteed minimum benefit risk for life insurance policies (R6) 396 400

Investment risk (R7) 528,122 560,798

Business management risk (R8) 21,719 24,522

Major catastrophe risk for property and casualty insurance policies (R9) 210,717 250,884

(C) Consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio
[ (A) / {(B) × 1/2} ] × 100

871.8% 773.0%

Note) �The above amounts and figures are calculated based on the provisions of Articles 210-11-3 and 210-11-4 of the Ordinance for 
Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act and Public Notice No. 23 of the Financial Service Agency (2011).
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Non-consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio

• �Domestic insurance companies calculate the non-consolidated solvency margin ratio based on provision of 

Articles 86 and 87 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act and Public Notice No. 50 of 

the Ministry of Finance (1996).

• �In addition to reserves to cover payments for claims, benefits and maturity refunds, etc., it is necessary for 

insurance companies to maintain sufficient solvency in order to cover against risks which exceed their normal 

estimates, e.g. occurrence of major catastrophes, fluctuation in mortality rate due to significant changes in key 

environmental factors and big decline in value of assets held by insurance companies.

• �(C) Non-consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio, which is calculated in accordance with the Insurance Business 

Act, etc. is the ratio of “solvency margin of insurance companies by means of their capital, reserves, etc.” ((A) 

Total Non-consolidated Solvency Margin) to “risks which will exceed their normal estimates” ((B) Total Non-

consolidated Risks).

• �Solvency margin ratio is one of the objective indicators for the regulatory authorities to monitor financial 

soundness of insurance companies. Solvency margin ratio exceeding 200% would indicate adequate capability to 

meet payments of possible insurance claims and others.

• �Non-consolidated solvency margin ratios of the domestic insurance subsidiaries at the end of the current fiscal 

year are as follows.

Solvency Margin Ratios of Principal Consolidated Subsidiaries (Unaudited)

Sompo Japan Insurance Inc. (Non-consolidated)
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

(A) Total Non-consolidated Solvency Margin 2,981,500 3,042,067
Capital and funds, etc. 642,291 669,398
Reserve for price fluctuation 91,097 95,331
Contingency reserve 1,693 2,475
Catastrophic loss reserve 497,543 554,520
General allowance for possible credit losses 138 132
Unrealized gains and losses on securities, deferred gains and losses on 
hedges (before tax effect deductions) 1,019,668 988,227

Unrealized gains and losses on land 139,670 132,656
Excess amount of reserve for maturity refunds — —
Subordinated debt, etc. 433,560 433,560
Excess amount of reserve for maturity refunds and subordinated debt, etc. 
which are excluded from total solvency margin — —

Deductions 46,647 46,381
Others 202,484 212,146

(B) Total Non-consolidated Risks

√(R1+R2)2+(R3+R4)2+R5+R6
847,602 872,214

Underwriting risk (R1) 192,158 196,903
Underwriting risk for third-sector insurance products including accident, 
sickness and nursing-care insurance (R2) — —

Guaranteed interest rate risk (R3) 15,501 13,946
Investment risk (R4) 611,108 623,096
Business management risk (R5) 19,822 20,380
Major catastrophe risk (R6) 172,367 185,055

(C) Non-consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio
[ (A) / {(B) × 1/2} ] × 100 703.5% 697.5%

Note) �The above amounts and figures are calculated based on provisions of Articles 86 and 87 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the 
Insurance Business Act and Public Notice No. 50 of the Ministry of Finance (1996).

SAISON AUTOMOBILE AND FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED (Non-consolidated)
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

(A) Total Non-consolidated Solvency Margin 19,668 21,775
Capital and funds, etc. 15,198 17,631
Reserve for price fluctuation 69 87
Contingency reserve 11 11
Catastrophic loss reserve 3,461 3,669
General allowance for possible credit losses — —
Unrealized gains and losses on securities, deferred gains and losses on 
hedges (before tax effect deductions) 926 374

Unrealized gains and losses on land — —
Excess amount of reserve for maturity refunds — —
Subordinated debt, etc. — —
Excess amount of reserve for maturity refunds and subordinated debt, etc. 
which are excluded from total solvency margin — —

Deductions — —
Others — —

(B) Total Non-consolidated Risks

√(R1+R2)2+(R3+R4)2+R5+R6
8,582 8,841

Underwriting risk (R1) 6,833 7,011
Underwriting risk for third-sector insurance products including accident, 
sickness and nursing-care insurance (R2) — —

Guaranteed interest rate risk (R3) 16 15
Investment risk (R4) 1,434 1,763
Business management risk (R5) 287 302
Major catastrophe risk (R6) 1,308 1,304

(C) Non-consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio
[ (A) / {(B) × 1/2} ] × 100 458.3% 492.5%

Note) �The above amounts and figures are calculated based on provisions of Articles 86 and 87 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the 
Insurance Business Act and Public Notice No. 50 of the Ministry of Finance (1996).
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Sompo Himawari Life Insurance, Inc. (Non-consolidated)
(Millions of yen)

As of March 31, 2021 As of March 31, 2022

(A) Total Non-consolidated Solvency Margin 422,651 389,628

Capital, etc. 124,635 126,060

Reserve for price fluctuation 9,045 9,969

Contingency reserve 33,301 33,462

General allowance for possible credit losses 2 2

Unrealized gains and losses on securities (before tax effect deductions) 
(90% of gain or 100% of loss), deferred gains and losses on hedges (before 
tax effect deductions) (90% of gain or 100% of loss)

53,280 23,330

Unrealized gains and losses on land (85% of gain or 100% of loss) — —

Excess amount of continued Zillmerized reserve 172,210 161,014

Subordinated debt, etc. — —

Excess amount of continued Zillmerized reserve and subordinated debt, etc. 
which are excluded from total solvency margin

(5,052) —

Brought in capital, etc. — —

Deductions — —

Others 35,228 35,787

(B) Total Non-consolidated Risks

√(R1+R8)2+(R2+R3+R7)2+R4
57,881 57,302

Underwriting risk (R1) 14,399 14,226

Underwriting risk for third-sector insurance products including accident, 
sickness and nursing-care insurance (R8)

11,266 11,935

Guaranteed interest rate risk (R2) 8,460 8,427

Guaranteed minimum benefit risk (R7) 396 400

Investment risk (R3) 41,324 40,451

Business management risk (R4) 1,516 1,508

(C) Non-consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio
[ (A) / {(B) × 1/2} ] × 100

1,460.4% 1,359.8%

Notes)	� 1. �The above amounts and figures are calculated based on provisions of Articles 86 and 87 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of 
the Insurance Business Act and Public Notice No. 50 of the Ministry of Finance (1996).

	 2. Guaranteed minimum benefit risk is calculated by using the standard method.
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Corporate Overview

Company name: Sompo Holdings, Inc.

Date of establishment: April 1, 2010

Capital: ¥100 billion

Head office: 26-1, Nishi-Shinjuku 1-chome, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-8338, Japan

Group CEO, Director, Chairman and 
Representative Executive Officer: Kengo Sakurada

Employees: 474*

Business activities: Management of P&C insurance companies, life insurance companies, and 
other companies controlled as subsidiaries pursuant to the Insurance Business 
Law, and other related operations

Exchange listing: Tokyo Stock Exchange (Prime Market)

URL: https://www.sompo-hd.com/en/
* As of March 31, 2022

Organizations and titles, such as Group CEO, use the following abbreviations:

Global ExCo: Global Executive Committee / MAC: Managerial Administrative Committee / Group CEO: Group Chief Executive Officer / Group COO: Group Chief Operating Officer / Group 

CFO: Group Chief Financial Officer / Group CSO: Group Chief Strategy Officer / Group CDO: Group Chief Digital Officer / Group CHRO: Group Chief Human Resource Officer / Group CERO: 

Group Chief External Relations Officer / Group CRO: Group Chief Risk Officer / Group CIO: Group Chief Information Officer / Group CVCO: Group Chief Value Communication Officer / Group 

CSuO: Group Chief Sustainability Officer / Group CPRO: Group Chief Public Relations Officer

(As of August 1, 2022)

Share and Shareholder Information

Share Information

1. Fiscal year: April 1 of each year through March 31 of the following year

2. �Annual General Meeting of 
Shareholders: Held within 3 months of the end of each fiscal year

3. �Record date for year-end 
dividends and voting rights: March 31

Note: Record date for interim dividends: September 30

4. Share-trading lot size: 100

5. Shareholder registry administrator: Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.

6. Public notices: Sompo Holdings issues public notices electronically.
(https://www.sompo-hd.com/)
Note: �If a public notice cannot be issued electronically, it will be published in the 

Nikkei (newspaper).

7. Exchange listing: Tokyo Stock Exchange (Prime Market)

Matters for the General Meeting of Shareholders

The 12th General Meeting of Shareholders was held on June 27, 2022. The matters to be reported and the matters to 
be resolved were as follows:

Matters to Be Reported
1. �The business report, the consolidated financial 

statements, and the audit reports on the con-
solidated financial statements by the accounting 
auditors and the Audit Committee for fiscal 2021
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

2. The financial statements for fiscal 2021
(April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

Matters to Be Resolved
Proposal No. 1: Disposition of Retained Earnings
Proposal No. 2: �Partial Amendments to the Articles of 

Incorporation
Proposal No. 3: Appointment of 14 Directors

The proposals were approved as initially proposed.
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Distribution and Shares (As of March 31, 2022)

1. Equity Shares
(1) Type of shares Common shares
(2) Total number of authorized shares 1,200,000,000
(3) Total number of shares outstanding 347,698,689 (Including treasury stock)
(4) Total number of shareholders 49,082

2. Types of Shareholders

Category Number of Shareholders
Number of Shares Held

(Thousands)*1
Portion of Shares
Outstanding (%)*2

National and Regional Governmental Organizations 2 8 0.00

Financial Institutions 154 128,935 37.08

Securities Companies 50 16,683 4.80

Other Corporations 1,012 24,244 6.97

Foreign Investors 923 136,659 39.30

Individuals and Others 46,941 41,167 11.84

Total 49,082 347,698 100.00

Note:	*1 Numbers of shares held are truncated to the unit displayed.

	 *2 Portions of shares outstanding are rounded to the unit displayed.

Top 10 Shareholders	 (As of March 31, 2022)

Name of Shareholder
Number of Shares Held

(Thousands)

Percentage of Shares
Outstanding

(Excluding Treasury Stock)
(%)

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust account) 61,024 17.76

Custody Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust account) 19,165 5.58

GOVERNMENT OF NORWAY 14,926 4.34

JP MORGAN CHASE BANK 380055 12,931 3.76

Sompo Holdings Employee Shareholders Association 8,666 2.52

JPMorgan Securities Japan Co., Ltd. 6,163 1.79

STATE STREET BANK WEST CLIENT - TREATY 505234 5,557 1.62

The Dai-ichi Life Insurance Company, Limited 4,492 1.31

JP MORGAN CHASE BANK 385781 4,184 1.22

NIPPON EXPRESS HOLDINGS, INC. 3,901 1.14

Note:	1. �In addition to the above, the Company holds 4,134 thousand shares of treasury stock. This number of treasury stock does not include 961 thousand shares of the Company’s stock 

held by Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. (Re-entrusted entity: Custody Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust E account) established for the “Board Benefit Trust (BBT)” plan.).

	 2. �The percentage of shares outstanding has been calculated by deducting treasury stock (4,134 thousand shares).

	 3. �The shares held by The Dai-ichi Life Insurance Company, Limited are those contributed by that company as trust assets for a retirement benefit trust (In the shareholder register, the 

shares are listed in the name of Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd., The Dai-ichi Life Insurance Company Retirement Benefit Trust).

The Company, Subsidiaries, and Affiliates (As of March 31, 2022)

The Sompo Group consists of 95 subsidiaries and 21 affiliates. The Group is engaged in domestic
P&C insurance, overseas insurance, domestic life insurance, and nursing care & seniors businesses.
Major Group companies are as follows.

Domestic P&C Insurance

 Sompo Japan Insurance Inc.
 SAISON AUTOMOBILE AND FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED
 Sompo Japan Partners Inc.
 Mysurance Inc.
 Capital Insurance Corporation

Overseas Insurance and Reinsurance Business

 Sompo International Holdings Ltd. <Bermuda, British Overseas Territory>
 Endurance Specialty Insurance Ltd. <Bermuda, British Overseas Territory>
 Endurance Assurance Corporation <U.S.A.>
 Endurance Worldwide Insurance Limited <U.K.>
 SI Insurance (Europe), SA <Luxembourg>
 Sompo Sigorta Anonim Sirketi <Turkey>
 Sompo Holdings (Asia) Pte. Ltd. <Singapore>
 Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. <Singapore>
 Berjaya Sompo Insurance Berhad <Malaysia>
 PT Sompo Insurance Indonesia <Indonesia>
 Sompo Insurance China Co., Ltd. <China>
 Sompo Insurance (Hong Kong) Company Limited <China>
 Sompo Seguros S.A. <Brazil>
 Universal Sompo General Insurance Company Limited <India>
 AYA SOMPO Insurance Company Limited <Myanmar>

Domestic Life Insurance

 Sompo Himawari Life Insurance, Inc.

Nursing Care & Seniors

 Sompo Care Inc.

Financial and Other Services

 Sompo Warranty Inc. (Extended warranty)
 SOMPO Light Vortex Inc. (Digital-related)
 Sompo Asset Management Co., Ltd. (Asset management)
 Sompo Japan DC Securities Inc. (Defined contribution pension plans)
 Sompo Risk Management Inc. (Risk management)
 Sompo Health Support Inc. (Healthcare)
 Tier IV, Inc. (Autonomous driving platform development)
 Palantir Technologies Japan K.K. (Software sales)
 DeNA SOMPO Mobility Co., Ltd. (Consumer-to-consumer car sharing)
 ABEJA, Inc. (AI-related)
 DeNA SOMPO Carlife Co., Ltd. (Private car leasing)
 akippa Inc. (Parking space sharing)

Note: The meanings of each symbol are as follows. : Consolidated subsidiary : Affiliate accounted for under the equity method
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Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Consolidated Subsidiaries

Company Name Location of
Head Office

Date of
Establishment Capital Main Business

Proportion of
Voting Rights 

Held
by the Holding
Company (%)*1

Proportion of Voting
Rights Held by
Subsidiaries or 

Affiliates
of the Holding
Company (%)*1

Sompo Japan Insurance Inc. Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo
February 12,
1944

70,000 million
Japanese yen

Domestic P&C
Insurance

100.0 —

SAISON AUTOMOBILE AND FIRE 
INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED

Toshima-ku, Tokyo
September 22,
1982

32,260 million
Japanese yen

Domestic P&C
Insurance

— 99.9

Sompo Japan Partners Inc. Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo
February 28,
1989

100 million
Japanese yen

Domestic P&C
Insurance

— 100.0

Mysurance Inc. Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo
July 17,
2018

2,075 million
Japanese yen

Domestic P&C
Insurance

— 100.0

Sompo International Holdings Ltd.
Pembroke (Bermuda,
British Overseas 
Territory)

March 24,
2017

0 thousand
U.S. dollars

Overseas
Insurance

— 100.0

Endurance Specialty Insurance Ltd.
Pembroke (Bermuda,
British Overseas 
Territory)

November 30,
2001

12,000 thousand
U.S. dollars

Overseas
Insurance

— 100.0

Endurance Assurance Corporation
New York, Purchase
(U.S.A.)

September 5,
2002

5,000 thousand
U.S. dollars

Overseas
Insurance

— 100.0

Endurance Worldwide Insurance Limited London (U.K.)
April 10,
2002

215,967
thousand
British pounds

Overseas
Insurance

— 100.0

SI Insurance (Europe), SA
Luxembourg
(Luxembourg)

January 12,
2018

30 thousand
euros

Overseas
Insurance

— 100.0

Sompo Sigorta Anonim Sirketi Istanbul (Turkey)
March 30,
2001

195,498
thousand
Turkish liras

Overseas
Insurance

— 100.0

Sompo Holdings (Asia) Pte. Ltd. Singapore (Singapore)
August 1,
2008

790,761
thousand
Singaporean
dollars

Overseas
Insurance

— 100.0

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. Singapore (Singapore)
December 14,
1989

278,327
thousand
Singaporean
dollars

Overseas
Insurance

— 100.0

Berjaya Sompo Insurance Berhad Kuala Lumpur (Malaysia)
September 22,
1980

118,000
thousand
Malaysian ringgits

Overseas
Insurance

— 70.0

PT Sompo Insurance Indonesia Jakarta (Indonesia)
December 16,
1975

494,940,000
thousand
Indonesian
rupiahs

Overseas
Insurance

— 80.0

Sompo Insurance China Co., Ltd. Dalian (China)
May 31,
2005

600,000
thousand
Chinese yuan

Overseas
Insurance

— 100.0

Sompo Insurance (Hong Kong) 
Company Limited

Hong Kong (China)
March 25,
1977

270,000
thousand Hong
Kong dollars

Overseas
Insurance

— 97.8

Sompo Seguros S.A. Sao Paulo (Brazil)
October 8,
1943

1,872,498
thousand
Brazilian reals

Overseas
Insurance

— 99.9

Sompo Himawari Life Insurance Inc. Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo
July 7,
1981

17,250 million
Japanese yen

Domestic Life
Insurance

100.0 —

Equity-Method Affiliates

Company Name Location of
Head Office

Date of
Establishment Capital Main Business

Proportion of
Voting Rights 

Held
by the Holding
Company (%)*1

Proportion of Voting
Rights Held by
Subsidiaries or 

Affiliates
of the Holding
Company (%)*1

Sompo Care Inc. Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo
May 26,
1997

3,925 million
Japanese yen

Nursing Care &
Healthcare

100.0 —

Sompo Warranty Inc. Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
August 20, 
2009

95 million
Japanese yen

Others 
(Extended 
warranty)

100.0 —

SOMPO Light Vortex, Inc. Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo
July 1, 
2021 

12,198 million
Japanese yen

Other 
(Digital-related)

100.0 —

Sompo Asset Management Co., Ltd. Chuo-ku, Tokyo
February 25,
1986

1,550 million
Japanese yen

Other (Asset 
management
service)

100.0 —

Sompo Japan DC Securities Inc. Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo
May 10,
1999

3,000 million
Japanese yen

Other (Defined
contribution
pension plans)

— 100.0

Sompo Risk Management Inc. Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo
November 19,
1997

30 million
Japanese yen

Other (Risk
management)

100.0 —

Sompo Health Support Inc. Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
October 1,
2018

10 million
Japanese yen

Nursing Care &
Healthcare

100.0 —

47 other companies

Company Name Location of
Head Office

Date of
Establishment Capital Main Business

Proportion of 
Voting

Rights Held by the
Holding Company

(%)*1

Proportion of Voting 
Rights

Held by Subsidiaries or
Affiliates of the Holding

Company (%)*1

Capital Insurance Corporation Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
June 21,
1994

6,200 million
Japanese yen

Domestic P&C
Insurance

— 20.6

Universal Sompo General Insurance 
Company Limited

Mumbai (India)
January 5,
2007

3,681,818
thousand Indian
rupees

Overseas
Insurance

— 34.6

AYA SOMPO Insurance Company 
Limited

Yangon (Myanmar)
July 12,
2018

63,636,241
thousand kyats

Overseas
Insurance

— 15.0

Tier IV, Inc.
Nakamura-ku, Nagoya 
city, Aichi

December 1, 
2015

100 million 
Japanese yen

Other 
(Autonomous 
driving platform 
development)

18.0 —

Palantir Technologies Japan K.K. Shibuya-ku, Tokyo
October 15,
2019

5,432 million
Japanese yen

Other
(Software sales)

50.0 —

DeNA SOMPO Mobility Co., Ltd. Shibuya-ku, Tokyo
March 1,
2019

100 million
Japanese yen

Other
(Consumer-to-
consumer car
sharing)

50.0 —

ABEJA, Inc. Minato-ku, Tokyo
September 10, 
2012

3,114 million
Japanese yen

Others 
(AI-related)

— 22.0

DeNA SOMPO Carlife Co., Ltd. Shibuya-ku, Tokyo
March 25,
2019

100 million
Japanese yen

Other
(Private car 
leasing)

39.0 —

akippa Inc.
Naniwa-ku, Osaka city, 
Osaka

February 2,
2009

100 million
Japanese yen

Other
(Parking space
sharing)

33.5 —

5 other companies

Note: “Subsidiaries and affiliates” includes subsidiaries and affiliates as specified in the Insurance Business Act and the Order for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act.

*1 Figures in proportion of voting rights are rounded to the indicated decimal place.

The Company, Subsidiaries, and Affiliates (As of March 31, 2022)
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